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EEL LIS EEL LIS
JNPT JNPT

AR 1 - g U
PART 1 - BALANCE SHEET

(R1f3r BA A / Amount in Rs)

st 31.03.2020 s 31.03.2019 s
fETIUT / PARTICULARS SCHEDULE ASON31.032020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
Tt < Sid/ SOURCES OF FUNDS
afera it ue e
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 1
ST ARfar fifey
CAPITAL RESERVE 36,083,168,567 36,083,168,567
o Rferd fAfer
REVENUE RESERVES 46,065,411,292 38,026,125,071
qifaferes TRfRE A
STATUTORY RESERVES 26,381,929,567 23,944,117,106
‘ 108,530,509,426 | 98,053,410,744
SRUT THferaT / LOAN FUNDS 2
STHTAAT BT
SECURED LOANS 413,196,002 413,196,002
I ST 26,784,300,001 27,972,000,001
UNSECURED LOANS
27,197,496,003 | 28,385,196,003
AT & QFar (faer)
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET) 5 1,194,686,896 | 2,859,324,616
fafirat & et Wi / TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 136,922,692,325 | 129,297,931,364
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(R1f3r B9 A / Amount in Rs)
SRl 31.03.2020 e 31.03.2019 3rgew
fera¥uT / PARTICULARS =
SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019

1. A=Y F1 39T
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
faa aReafeat /7 FIXED ASSETS 3
Hhel @3 / GROSS BLOCK 36,405,002,424 34,676,605,916
eI : Hedg / Less: DEPRECIATION 10,342,275,526 9,548,357,248
Syger @= / NET BLOCK 26,062,726,898 25,128,248,667
el Yot B
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 34,467,253,426 26,478,443,228

9.3, Tl Fr G v 9/
SHEDS HANDED OVER TO BOT OPERATOR
fader / INVESTMENTS 4

gaq 99T / CURRENT INVESTMENTS o
ot 3ty & R

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS 4,137,323,026

AR R gRT=fert
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 5
gaq™ gRawafaRT, BT g 31fiy /

CURRENT ASSETS LOANS & ADVANCES: 6
faell @R migya &=

INTEREST ACCRUED ON INVESTMENTS

a%] |gfAT / INVENTORIES

gt fafdyr SR / NET SUNDRY DEBTORS
& Td J AV (St FHr FEY AT Wt ARa) /
CASH & BANK BALANCES

(including TDR with banks)

0T U9 3AH / LOANS & ADVANCES

2,271,455,758
284,455,774

8,597,888,623

33,499,319,624

80,281,429,114

60,529,980,324

303,539,326

4,137,323,026

124,934,548,893

51,606,691,895

324,790,091

3,637,323,026

3,637,323,026

2,059,899,489
308,456,054

9,838,579,940

33,281,742,467

77,066,649,884

122,555,327,834

G




SaTERAE e T A ‘ . i o i o e-2019.20
JAWAHARLAL NEHRUPORT TRUST —4 4 Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20
SATART FATART
JNPT JNPT
(J1f31 BT F / Amount in Rs)
st 31.03.2020 sm | 31.03.2019 srew
TeaITUT / PARTICULARS SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
HEIU : JdAT 3IAIY UF WIGeeT /
Less : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 7
TdATT I / CURRENT LIABILITIES
fafaer =g / SUNDRY CREDITORS 8,659,495,600 8,232,900,648

a3t & 3T Yoclall I T Ry

AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PORTS FOR SERVICES
I gaTereT 3fes

ADVANCE PAYMENTS ETC.

g &g /| ACCRUED EXPENSES
TIYd saTst foh HOT WX &F AGT /
INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS

gratst /| PROVISIONS:

HeT g / FOR TAXATION

HTT & Fel FTTUTA

TOTAL PROVISIONS

F JAA aATE /

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
fYaer ad#Ae aRwFARRT / NET CURRENT ASSETS

34,607,246

4,493,291,927

644,864,827

532,102,559

38,618,337,085

14,364,362,160

38,618,337,085

37,128,886

4,953,836,689

576,543,298

585,733,208

14,386,142,729

34,440,058,754

34,440,058,754

52,982,699,245

48,826,201,482

71,951,849,648

73,729,126,352

afet & Fel 39391 / TOTAL APPLICATION OF FUNDS

136,922,692,325

129,297,931,364

JgTrHIorT AfaAar / ACCOUNTING POLICIES
@Y 9T freuforat / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

24
25

IR Hefdia Hqqfal Joied 9 &1 U A R §

The schedules, referred to above, form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

g/-Sd-
( ¥iSiig PHR 916dH SANJEEV KUMAR PATHAK )
T wees (Rw) /| CHIEF MANAGER (FINANCE)

g/-Sd-

( WO WY, WU, / SANJAY SETHI, IAS)
sremer /| CHAIRMAN

O
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(?Tf?l BUAT ¥/ Amount in Rs)

31.03.2020 Ft FATT af

31.03.2019 F FATT af

3= .
fd&or / PARTICULARS > gh o For the Year ended For the Year ended
) 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

3 / INCOME

goh Ugvdd Ud YSRUT U9R

BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES 8 131,041,365 89,044,709
CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES 9 2,767,468,328 3,980,400,316
g Qa Tﬁa YR / PORT AND DOCK CHARGES 10 4.543,380,076 4,731,303,475

guer forar / ESTATE RENTALS

11

1,291,837,072

1,505,483,760

d3Er SFF ¥ 3T / INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS 12 10,262,417,946 9,583,696,755
AT 3 / OPERATING INCOME - (F / A ) 18,996,144,787 [ 19,889,929,016
&g | EXPENDITURE

BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE 13 41,430,305 97,696,786
CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE 14 2,846,399,027 2.694,152,149
ENERCRICileu)

PORT AND DOCK EXPENDITURE 15 2,413,920,433 1,425,027,584
T PRI

RAILWAY WORKINGS 16 12,141,823 12,141,823
foTe ar fy v wae

RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDING 17 349,315,648 385,993,799

O




SIATZIAE AR g AT
JAWAHARLAL NEHRUPORT TRUST

E

EEL LIS
JNPT

)

EEL LIS
JNPT

e cheAT Ud crean-sta fedié-2019-20
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20

(RTf37 BUAT A / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2020 Ft FATT af

31.03.2019 F FAT af

- T 4.
/ PARTICULARS Sh.No For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
SIS S W AT
EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS 18 1,061,434,701 937,041,758
Ut UG ATHAT TR
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 19 1,966,648,570 2,085,090,883

JaTelaird g/ OPERATING EXPENDITURE - (@ / B )

8,691,290,507

7,637,144,782

JaTelrg TIY / OPERATING SURPLUS - (T=&-&/C=A-B)

10,304,854,279

12,252,784,233

S @cag v [_fey 3ma
ADD : FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - (&/ D)

HCIU : 9cad ud f9fyr <oz /
LESS : FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE - (T / E )

gel : fAge qd 3aEfe qeR
LESS : NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES ( ©/F )

F Y o T AR AS (F =T +T-T -8 ) /

PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM-(G=C+D-E-F)

20

21

22

4,415,243,753

1,627,237,563

43,385,668

4,338,894,673

1,902,655,516

212,898,144

13,049,474,801

14,476,125,246

FATRYT #Aq (S5) / EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM ( H) 26 = ==
T Y4 @ (€ = F - 7) PROFIT BEFORE TAX (1=G-H) 13,049,474,801 14,476,125,246
eIV : AU g U ()

LESS : PROVISION FOR TAXATION - ( J ) 23

JdATT &Y /| CURRENT TAX

YT X / DEFERRED TAX

4,178,275,331

(1,664,637,720)

4,601,993,947

300,862,582

FUcaT AT (3. =€ -3 )
PROFIT AFTER TAX (K=1-J)

10,535,837,190

9,573,268,717

O
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(R1f3r BT A / Amount in Rs)
s @ | 31103.2020 # wATed a¥ | 31.03.2019 & g af
faavor / PARTICULARS ghﬂNo For the Year ended For the Year ended
’ 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
S FeaweRr AT & mERa iy
ADD: AMOUNT WITHDRAWN FROM WELFARE FUND 1,381,204 1,715,541

ICIGEIEI ?‘E’ Sl 3TcTst afer
TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS

fafaarr / APPROPRIATIONS:

e, Foit At el w9 IERAE aw ¥ IRfEa fafer /
RESERVE FOR DEVELOPMENT, REPAYMENT OF LOANS
& CONTINGENCIES

3T =gt / INTEREST EARNED

TYTEARA o7 / PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO

10,537,218,394

31,743,135

1,163,853,164

9,574,984,258

29,597,428

1,111,476,760

(o)
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(rfer S / / Amount in Rs)

ey @, | 31:03.2020 F FaAed ¥ | 31.03.2019 H FACT ¥
f3avor / PARTICULARS gh‘\No For the Year ended For the Year ended
’ 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

getera aRaeafeadt & gfaedms, gade o
M fAehIenor gq 3RfardT At /
RESERVE FOR REPLACEMENT, REHABILITATION &
MODERNISATION OF CAPITAL ASSETS
37foid &arer / INTEREST EARNED 26,222,964 24,450,398
IR oH / PROFIT TRANSFERRED 1,169,373,335 1,116,623,790
g amfee gffica A
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY FUND 105,358,372 191,465,374
FAay Fweamor A / EMPLOYEES WELFARE FUND 1,381,204 1,715,541
For ffaalr / TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,497,932,174| 2,475,329,291
AT IRAT A & veaia anr /
PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE 8,039,286,221 7,099,654,966
AWTHIOT Afadr / ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24
@ W feeaforat / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 25

FW Hefdd Igar amy va gifer i & & @y g

The schedules, referred to above, form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

g/-Sd-
( Wiofla FUR UI6d SANJEEV KUMAR PATHAK )
9% ueua (fa) / CHIEF MANAGER (FINANCE)

g/-Sd-
( WO/ AT, WU, / SANJAY SETHI, IAS)

3reger / CHAIRMAN
O
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gt ust 51 3re>gfRat SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
3! - 1: 31 A, 2020 ¥ AR 3n=Afara forfer ga srfdw

SCHEDULE - 1: RESERVES AND SURPLUS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2020
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(?Tf?l' BRI H / Amount in Rs)

fAa=or

PARTICULARS

T /
TOTAL

GotRTeT
IRfara

et

CAPITAL
RESERVE

37 Rféra At / OTHER RESERVES

HEHT

IRféra fAefly

GENERAL
RESERVE

HHARY

fArefl/
EMPLOYEE
WELFARE

FUND

iR uftem
arféra et
DEBENTURE

REDEMPTION
RESERVE

/A

URfYe ST / OPENING BALANCE

98,053,410,744

36,083,168,567

37,610,429,071

2,500,000

413,196,000

/B

s$ / ADD

1) oG AW | TRIHICROT
TRANSFER FROM REVENUE ACCOUNT

2) Yoitre orRfar fAfer & wmmiaRe wifén
AMOUNT TRNSFERRED FROM
CAPITAL RESERVE

3) SrawvaT IR FAfYr W RN

TRANSFER FROM INFRSTRUCTURE
RESERVE

4) A IR Y |/ TR
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL RESERVE

10,537,218,394

8,039,286,221

1,381,204

T/C

T @ =% + @) /TOTAL (C= A + B)

108,590,629,139

36,083,168,567

45,649,715,292

3,881,204

413,196,000

®1/D

€eTe / LESS
iR R RRET/ o= IR /
INTER-RESERVE/OTHER TRANSFERS

1)fFfa amfore e Y § wmaRa
TRANSFER TO CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY FUND

2) oA Al A WFART /
TRANSFERRED TO REVENUE ACCOUNT

3) WM Rfér FAfer & weaRe /
TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE

4) T & 2R fvar man e W
gl A &1 Sw@T /

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
FUND UTILISED DURING THE YEAR

1,381,204

58,738,508

1,381,204

T (7) TOTAL (D)

60,119,712

1,381,204

q/E

ITAN (T =77/ -97)
CLOSING BALANCE (E = C - D)

108,530,509,426

36,083,168,567

45,649,715,292

2,500,000

413,196,000

4

(=)
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gt ust 51 3re>gfRat SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
3t - 1: 31 A, 2020 ¥ AR 3n=Afara forftr ga srftdw

SCHEDULE - 1: RESERVES AND SURPLUS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2020
(?T@I' BRI H / Amount in Rs)

ICEEU
PARTICULARS

gifafrs 3mRfaa Affar / STATUTORY RESERVES

AT o Y

IS T ITHIEAS

T ¥d IRfAT
fafr / RES. FOR
DEV. REPMT. OF
LOANS AND
CONTINGENCIES

gaflora aREFafeaal &
JIIEATIe, Ta Ta
YA ¥ AR
faf¥”/ RES. FOR REPL.
REHAB. & MODER. OF
CAPITAL ASSETS

Fule AR
aica @Afer /
CORPORATE
SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY
FUND

/A

URfYe ST / OPENING BALANCE

8,421,980,432

15,159,940,033

362,196,641

w/B| g/ ADD

1) oG AW | TIHIROT
TRANSFER FROM REVENUE ACCOUNT

2) Yoitre smRfar fAfer & wmmiaRe wifdn
AMOUNT TRNSFERRED FROM
CAPITAL RESERVE

3) SrawvaT IR FAfYr W wRER

TRANSFER FROM INFRSTRUCTURE
RESERVE

4) A IR Y |/ R
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL RESERVE

1,195,596,299

1,195,596,299

105,358,372

WC|awr @r =% + @) / TOTAL (C= A + B)

9,617,576,731

16,355,536,332

467,555,013

/D| gew / LESS

IR R AR[ET/ o= IR /
INTER-RESERVE/OTHER TRANSFERS

1)Ffa amfsie e FAfY & wmaRa
TRANSFER TO CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY FUND

2) oA Al A RFART /
TRANSFERRED TO REVENUE ACCOUNT

3) WM Rferd Ffer § wmaRe /
TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE

4) T & R fvar man fEfE e
gl A &1 Sw@T /

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
FUND UTILISED DURING THE YEAR

58,738,508

T (7) TOTAL (D)

58,738,508

JGE[FTAN (T =T -7)

CLOSING BALANCE (E = C - D)

9,617,576,731

16,355,536,332

408,816,504

5

(=)
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

et - 2 Hor fafeat
SCHEDULE - 2 LOAN FUNDS

(Tfr 94t A / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2020 31.03.2019
fadavor / PARTICULARS
¥ 3TAR / ¥ AR /
AS ON 31.03.2020 AS ON
31.03.2019
oY 9™ & Hr / LONG TERM LOAN :
AT %91 / SECURED LOANS
FT Had a5 /| TAX FREE BONDS 413,196,000 413,196,000
Tl SATAA %9T / TOTAL SECURED LOAN 413,196,000 413,196,000

@'ﬁ'{ﬁlﬁ 0T /| UNSECURED LOAN

HaE S AT T eh Ol [Hes & fog el arfread o
ECB LOAN FOR MJPRCL

26,784,300,001

27,972,000,001

FHel A-SHEt %01 / TOTAL USECURED LOAN

26,784,300,001

27,972,000,001

%l 9T T /| TOTAL LOANS OUTSTANDING

27,197,496,001

28,385,196,001

()
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3! : 3 : 31 9w, 2020 & FFUR i aRwwaforr
SCHEDULES : 3 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2020
(T F9AT F / Amount in Rs)

geitera aREFafcaal/CAPITAL ASSETS

e @Us / GROSS BLOCK

! 01.04.2019 af & AR af & ek 31.03.2020 ¥ /
R Rt #1 far / % 3FeE / 2T / Farairar/ AS AT
it PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS AT ADDITION | DELETION 31.03.2020
No.

K 01.04.2019 DURING BN (3) + (4) - (9)
THE YEAR THE YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 6
| (#A)| STHT / LAND 3,108,179,498 | 540,322,167 - 3,648,501,665
| (@B)| gATaRONI- TIETOT & 39T /
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
MEASURES 42,610,263 = — 42,610,263
Il | 7¥&T fAFdo/CAPITAL DREDGING (12,774,297,744 — - 12,774,297,744
N | 9Rd, 95 vE IFT WIEAT /
BUILDGING SHEDS &
OTHER STRUCTURES
(@/A)| #Tor Merd / WARE HOUSES 48,138,245 — — 48,138,245
(31/B)| Ha+1sT / QUARTERS 534,534,688 - - 534,534,688
(&/C)| 31 TITATT/OTHER STRUCTURES 693,106,393 21,781,104 — 714,887,497
(I/D)| g &N / MINOR STRUCTURES 35,826,019 — - 35,826,019
(BIE)| .3 g.aer 3mara/
CISF ACCOMMODATION 41,972,741 — = 41,972,741
(ST/F) | wrafAes 3reaaeT aur SR/
PRELIMINARY STUDIES &WORKS 42,866,998 — — 42,866,998

O
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o u= &Y RIfRT

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

3! : 3 : 31 9w, 2020 & FFUR i aRwwaforr
SCHEDULES : 3 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2020
(T F9AT F / Amount in Rs)

HAeue™ | DEPRECIATION frae@ @vs / NET BLOCK
a¥ & e o 7§ % 2R 31.03.2020 =1
01.04.2019 Y / HATISTT ﬁ;q gﬁl’ / 31.03.2020 =T / | 31.03.2019 &Y /
3ryan e / { TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
AS AT ADJ. OR PROVISIONS
01.04.2019 DEL. DURING DURING THE 31.03.2020 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
THE YEAR YEAR (7)+(8)*+(9) (6)-(10) 3) + (7)
7 8 9 10 11 12
- - - - 3,648,501,665 | 3,108,179,498
13,688,119 - 152,080 13,840,198 28,770,064 28,922,144
826,905,744 — 127,742,977 954,648,722 | 11,819,649,022 | 11,947,392,000
28,882,948 — 1,203,456 30,086,404 18,051,841 19,255,297
307,384,528 — 10,669,542 318,054,070 216,480,618 227,150,160
296,069,200 — 13,600,023 309,669,224 405,218,274 397,037,193
7,966,872 — 895,650 8,862,523 26,963,496 27,859,147
18,550,719 — 839,455 19,390,174 22,582,568 23,422,023
42,866,998 — - 42,866,998 - -

()
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(T ¥ & / Amount in Rs)

qeitere aREFIfcaa/CAPITAL ASSETS

e @Us / GROSS BLOCK

. 01.04.2019 af & AR ¥ & ek 31.03.2020 ¥ /
g3 qReafeaat 1 faor / % 3Fea / | farsireat/ AS AT
2l PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS AT ADDITION | DELETION 31.03.2020
No.

° 01.04.2019 RS Ll (3) + 4) - (5
THE YEAR | THE YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 6
v | &, gs% 3k afdamw /
WHARVES, ROADS AND BOUNDARIES
(/A)| Tre 3R 9eRar / WHARVES & PAVEMENTS| 4,729,933,629 - - 4,729,933,629
(@/B)| uik&aT gt 3R a13 /
BOUNDARY WALLS & FENCES 106,567,947 45,612,110 = 152,180,058
(31/C)| @s% / ROADS 1,800,934,358 44,126,011 - 1,845,060,369
(a/D) | aforar 3K gferd / DRAINS & CULVERTS 279,898,946 - - 279,898,946
(JE)| 9@ / BRIDGES 658,358,359 | 837,336,589 - 1,495,694,948
V | & 91d / FLOATING CRAFTS 27,668,762 - - 27,668,762
VI | W9 3R gd w@m )
RAILWAY AND ROLLING STOCK
(3TA)| FedteT & 3ieT TARIY T /
PERMANENT WAY INSIDE THE PORT 88,956,634 - - 88,956,634
(@/B)| UedeT & STEX TURY IEAT /
PERMANENT WAY OUTSIDE THE PORT 637,647,528 — - 637,647,528
VIl | 7, e, Fod daR, 9 g
Tq Al-waree | /
DOCKS, JETTIES, SEA-WALLS, PIERS
& NAVIGATIONAL AIDS
(@/A)| Mt 3R G / DOCKS & JETTIES 124,030,180 e = 124,030,180
(a/B) | Y@, wa Hahad AR A9y /
FENDERS, BUOYS & MOORINGS 109,727,661 — - 109,727,661

@)
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CEL LI CEL LI
JNPT JNPT
(fer T9At & / Amount in Rs)
HAede /| DEPRECIATION fAger ®vs / NET BLOCK
T & R T | en o 31.03.2020 1
01.04.2019 F / AT e F / 31.03.2020 & / | 31.03.2019 &I /
Jroran e / ! TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
AS AT ADJ. OR PROVISIONS
01.04.2019 peL. oUE DURIT 31.03.2020 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
THE YEAR YEAR (7)+(8)+(9) (6)-(10) (3) + ()

7 8 9 10 1 12
2,401,754,829 - 120,072,203 2,521,827,032 2,208,106,597 | 2,328,178,800
47,342,915 - 9,568,735 56,911,650 95,268,408 59,225,033
654,957,869 (54,253) 44,599,634 699,503,251 1,145,557,118 | 1,145,976,488
149,814,130 - 6,997,474 156,811,603 123,087,343 130,084,816
99,962,323 - 27,322,465 127,284,788 1,368,410,160 558,396,036
22,159,918 - 721,938 22,881,857 4,786,905 5,508,843
40,725,223 - 1,482,611 42,207,833 46,748,800 48,231,411
300,221,724 - 10,627,459 310,849,182 326,798,345 337,425,804
39,527,436 - 1,677,381 41,204,817 82,825,363 84,502,744
59,884,350 - 5,588,229 65,472,579 44,255,082 49,843,311

o
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(T F9AT & / Amount in Rs)

geltere aREFIfcaa/CAPITAL ASSETS ¥Hd @US / GROSS BLOCK
. 01.04.2019 T ¥ AR af & 2R 31.03.2020 ¥ /
KL gRafeaat 1 favor / % 3Fea / | farsireat/ AS AT
i PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS AT ADDITION | DELETION [ 44 43 5929
No.
g 01.04.2019 oL PURING (3) + (4) - (5)
THE YEAR THE YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 6
(T/C)| MET 9T gar /
DOCK ENTRANCE GATES 24,717,878 — — 24,717,878
(ST/D) | Atare aTee /
NAVIGATIONAL AIDS 116,406,448 — — 116,406,448
VIII | e 3T a@eT / CRANES & VEHICLES
(g/A) | 377 39ER /OTHER EQUIPMENTS 69,849,023 — — 69,849,023
IX | w7 3w #ehed /
PLANT & MACHINERY
(F/A) | FARTem Tur #JAAT F 3HER /
WORKSHOP & MACHINE TOOLS 9,792,013 19,179,686 == 28,971,700
(a/B) | 377 39¥X / OTHER EQUIPMENTS 89,369,013 1,461,215 == 90,830,228
(B/C)| JeteT &¢ /| WEIGH BRIDGES 5,045,399 = N 5,045,399
(ST/D) | 3rEgdrer waraR / HOSPITAL FURNITURE 57,201,942 170,836 — 57,372,778
(37/H)| dr asgerset / OIL PIPE LINE 3,243,357 — — 3,243,357
X | relt, fasrel, qrEeER 3k sffaeea
¥ foT FEYIETe /
INSTALLATIONS FOR WATER,
ELECT. COMMUNICATION
& FIRE FIGHTING
(FIA) | festelr & forT FEATTATT /
INSTALLATIONS FOR ELECTRICITY 1,391,831,968 11,552,587 — 1,403,384,555

0
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FATART FATART
JNPT JNPT
(fer F9At F / Amount in Rs)
Heaere /| DEPRECIATION flger @vs / NET BLOCK
T &AW BT | s 31.03.2020 Y
01.04.2019 F / AR ﬁ;q i;l_;ﬁ' / 31.03.2020 =1 / | 31.03.2019 &1 /
sryan et / ! TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
AS AT ADJ. OR PROVISIONS
01.04.2019 DEL. DRI punTERE 31.03.2020 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
THE YEAR YEAR (7)+(8)+(9) (6)-(10) 3) + (7)

7 8 9 10 11 12
11,793,666 —_ 609,461 12,403,127 12,314,751 12,924,212
93,661,398 —_ 10,679,222 104,340,620 12,065,829 22,745,051
52,374,202 — 2,708,925 55,083,127 14,765,896 17,474,821
5,003,155 — 801,522 5,804,677 23,167,023 4,788,858
59,301,797 — 8,604,838 67,906,635 22,923,593 30,067,216

5,045,399 — — 5,045,399 — —_
47,176,172 —_ 3,513,203 50,689,375 6,683,403 10,025,770

3,243,357 —_ —_ 3,243,357 —_ —_
713,334,739 — 35,117,964 748,452,703 654,931,852 678,497,229

&
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(far F9At & / Amount in Rs)

qeitera aREFafcaal/CAPITAL ASSETS

o @Us / GROSS BLOCK

5 01.04.2019 T ¥ 2R T F aRm 31.03.2020 ' /
A yReafeaat 1 favor / % 3 / | farsirat/ AS AT
=il PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS AT ADDITION | DELETION [ 34 g3 5920
No.
N 01.04.2019 e DURING | 3) + () - (5)
THE YEAR THE YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 6
(@B)| TFIR F fow FEAIAT /
INSTALLATIONS FOR
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 13,617,820 — — 13,617,820
@/C) | Ul & fIT HEAGATE /
INSTALLATIONS FOR WATER 170,989,298 64,893 —_ 171,054,191
(@/D) | 3T / FIRE-FIGHTING 566,057,766 —= —= 566,057,766
XIl. | FeIT UgTdeT IYHIOT /
CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENTS| 5,444,787,673 —_ —_ 5,444,787,673
Xlll. | FFge AR goFeias 39E /
COMPUTER & ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT
(/A) | ®FegeT /| COMPUTER 442,074,359 183,003,066 — 625,077,425
T/B) | selarcIfeier 3uEH /
e ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT 269,231,768 38,038 — 269,269,805
@me)| 3= < 3L /
OTHER ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENTS 4,214,029 3,290,203 —_ 7,504,232
XIV | 9@ a91 37 St 7 /
VEHICLES & OTHER OFFICE MACHINES
F/A) | frvawe eaRAET /
(IA) VHF TRANSRECEIVER 14,434,431 25,251,635 — 39,686,066
@/B) | RTeFa 31k wedr #@Lfe /
) ZEROX & PHOTOCOPYING MACHINE 9,237,793 — — 9,237,793
@1/C) | HETETT ITERT /
OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 7,495,976 680,224 —_ 8,176,200
(8/D) | arget / VEHICLES 9,391,021 —_ 5,473,854 3,917,167
XV. | qsfia gf / CAPITAL SPARES 72,360,346 — — 72,360,346
91 / TOTAL 34,676,605,916 | 1,733,870,363 5,473,854(36,405,002,424
gIIfad & g W YT H1 /
CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS 26,478,443,228 | 10,398,161,386| 2,409,351,187|34,467,253,426

ool T / GRAND TOTAL

61,155,049,143

12,132,031,749

2,414,825,041

70,872,255,850

@
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CEL LI CEL LI
JNPT JNPT
(rfer T9At & / Amount in Rs)
HAede /| DEPRECIATION f@aer @vs / NET BLOCK
T % RE T | ex o 31.03.2020 &1
01.04.2019 FY / AT = Fo / 31.03.2019 =1 / | 31.03.2019 &' /
Jroran e / ! TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
AS AT ADJ. OR PROVISIONS
01.04.2019 pEL CuE DU 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2019
THE YEAR YEAR (7)+(8)+(9) (6)-(10) (3) + (7
7 8 9 10 1 12
7,113,044 — 941,320 8,054,364 5,563,456 6,504,777
97,613,272 — 5,691,419 103,304,691 67,749,500 73,376,027
450,953,740 — 21,291,378 472,245,118 93,812,648 115,104,026
2,049,121,320 — 264,295,547 2,313,416,867 3,131,370,806 | 3,395,666,354
390,662,242 — 29,959,605 420,621,847 204,455,578 51,412,117
94,429,872 — 25,175,329 119,605,201 149,664,604 174,801,896
4,214,029 — 243,125 4,457,155 3,047,077 -
8,810,442 — 5,061,717 13,872,158 25,813,908 5,623,990
8,669,467 — 201,631 8,871,099 366,694 568,325
5,418,724 — 788,867 6,207,590 1,968,609 2,077,252
9,391,021 (5,473,854) - 3,917,167 - -
72,360,346 — - 72,360,346 - -
9,548,357,248 (5,528,107) 799,446,385 | 10,342,275,526 | 26,062,726,898 | 25,128,248,667
— — — — 34,467,253,426 | 26,478,443,228
9,548,357,248 (5,528,107) 799,446,385 | 10,342,275,526 | 60,529,980,324 | 51,606,691,895

&
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
I - 5 ARAMT B IR/ TG/
SCHEDULE - 5 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES
(XY F9AT F / Amount in Rs)

e cheAT Ud crean-sta fedié-2019-20
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20

fa<or / PARTICULARS

31.03.2020
& HAAR /
AS ON 31.03.2020

31.03.2019
+ HTAR /
AS ON 31.03.2019

TIEE X AR o uRewaiaat /aaam
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITY ON DEPRECIATION

IRTAs AY / OPENING BALANCE

IJAART ¥ & IEARNT F JHT /

CURRENT YEAR DEFERRED TAX CHARGE

a¥ & 3(d # 99 / BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR

43(@) #Agi W AT Fx aRgeafeaar /
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS ON 43B ITEMS

IRfA% AV ARSI / OPENING BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS

IIAT Iy & IEARNT T FAT /
CURRENT YEAR DEFERRED TAX CREDIT

a¥ & 3 # 9¥ / BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR

(2,911,009,658)

(2,610,147,076)

(300,862,582)

(2,911,009,658)

(2,911,009,658)

51,685,042 51,685,042
1,664,637,720 ==
1,716,322,762 51,685,042

¥ & 3id # o 3 w aRuwfeaar (&7 /
TOTAL DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (LIABILITY)
AT THE END OF THE YEAR

(1,194,686,896)

(2,859,324,616)

Ale : a¥ & R yafad 3T &X F IARAT X aRTFIfcalTdar & 3iffeaa & v foar )

Note :
defererred tax Asset/Liability

Income Tax Rate prevalent during the year has been considered for computing the

0
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SCHEDULE - 6 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
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(Y F9AT F / Amount in Rs)

fator / PARTICULARS

31.03.2020
& HAAR /
AS ON 31.03.2020

31.03.2019
+ HTAR /
AS ON 31.03.2019

A REFfeadi / CURRENT ASSETS

fdet W WK sa /
INTEREST ACCRUED ON INVESTMENTS
a&q gfaar / INVENTORIES

fafdyr 27eR / SUNDRY DEBTORS

WA 7aT / GOVERNMENT DUES

T: A8 § FH T / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD

T: AR ¥ % T / MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD
37 UT TUATE / INTER PORT DUES

T: A8 § FH T / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD

T: AR ¥ F A / MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD
IR-wrF Zga@ / NON GOVERNMENT DUES

T: T8 § & U / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD

T: R § F G / MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD

F 3Ia1¢ / TOTAL DUES
SitS : WY 3 / ADD ACCRUED INCOME

HeTU : {ieay HOT & U Graen /
LESS PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS
fage fafetr &er / NET SUNDRY DEBTORS

2,271,455,758 2,059,899,489

284,455,774 308,456,054

82,822,851 299,694,900
2,068,078,014 1,762,556,974
951,223,801 3,525,937,648
5,258,659,682 4,107,901,228
8,360,784,349 9,696,090,750
258,946,819 152,488,810
8,619,731,168 9,848,579,560
21,842,545 9,999,620
8,5697,888,623 9,838,579,940

&
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

e — 6 oA URERET, 3BT G AR

SCHEDULE - 6 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCE
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(Y F9AT F / Amount in Rs)

fator / PARTICULARS

31.03.2020
& HAAR /

AS ON 31.03.2020

31.03.2019
& AR /

AS ON 31.03.2019

UFs td & A7 / CASH & BANK BALANCES

AYeT 9T Jhs / CASH IN HAND

31IeTT U%g / IMPREST CASH

d% # Q&3 / CASH AT BANK

Tt i # grafer s wie /

T D R WITH NATIONALISED BANKS

A Uehg Td Ak 919 / TOTAL CASH & BANK BALANCE
Hor uad 3fIA / LOANS & ADVANCES

SHeRT @I 31fAF / ADVANCES TO CONTRACTORS

HAIRAT & 317 / ADVANCES TO EMPLOYEES

Fifafss ST / STATUTORY DEPOSITS

fafqer T 9w / MISCELLANEOUS DEBIT BALANCES

AR Sliael S1AT 918 & 91 Gl Aeharior &l faaer /

LEAVE ENCASHMENT INVESTMENT WITH LIC

AN Yool =18 & %O / LOAN TO MORMUGAO PORT TRUST
31 wiftqat / OTHER RECEIVABLES

HES S92 Yool TS % fAfACE # KT / LOAN TO MIPRCL
Pel ROT T HfIH / TOTAL LOANS & ADVANCES

T gdA gREFafeaar / TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

500,000
388,000
2,279,303,501

31,219,128,122

558,745
331,960,823

32,949,222,900

33,499,319,624

33,281,742,467

3,138,410,374
35,451,914
48,485,993,030
630,521,834

740,911,469

43,62,707
27,245,777,785

3,296,354,699
35,225,378
44,735,919,156
61,103,242

740,911,469

28,197,135,940

80,281,429,114

77,066,649,884

124,934,548,893

122,555,327,834

0
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
TGt -7 TAUH IATE TS YA /

SCHEDULE - 7
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CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(e 9t & / Amount in Rs)

fator / PARTICULARS

31.03.2020
& HAAR /

AS ON 31.03.2020

31.03.2019
* HTAR /

AS ON 31.03.2019

IdATT &4d@ / CURRENT LIABILITIES

fafaer ¥R / SUNDRY CREDITORS

Ysitered Frf 89 d9igR / CREDITORS FOR CAPITAL WORKS

FHAIRAT F T TR / DUES PAYABLE TO EMPLOYEES
SR Sehar oNf & S Ay /

DEPOSITS FROM MERCHANT CONTRACTORS ETC.
fafaeyr oiegR Ta AT AV /

MISCELLANEOUS CREDITORS & CREDIT BALANCES

Jarfgfea meT Ak / CREDITORS FOR RETIREMENT BENEFITS
I IR R ot & goig 72 ey /
INCOMEBILLED IN ADVANCE

5,043,253,478
14,292,608

2,499,849,558

(172,875,484)
805,862,919

469,112,520

169,883,558
944,805,690

1,440,747,566

4,473,770,781
745,996,821

457,696,233

et fafaer @R / TOTAL SUNDRY CREDITORS

8,659,495,600

8,232,900,648

AT 8 3T Ucclall T ST ARAT /

AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PORTS FOR SERVICES
HAH AT TF AT Te /

ADVANCE PAYMENTS & UNEXPIRED DISCOUNTS

WgYd &9 / ACCRUED EXPENSES

e STl fhg ®OT WX 3T 8T /
INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS

yraerer / PROVISIONS:
FUT & / FOR TAXATION

34,607,246

4,493,291,927

644,864,827

532,102,559

38,618,337,085

37,128,886

4,953,836,689

576,543,298

585,733,208

34,440,058,754

T TAANT SIATE Td WG /
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

52,982,699,245

48,826,201,482

o
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oy 3 gifer & &Y SRt |

SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(IRRr $9At & / Amount in Rs)

fdavor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2020 &'
AT J9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

31.03.2019 &I
AT d9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2019

3ma / INCOME

31513t | SCHEDULE - 8

Tob UgIdel 31T WSRO UNR |
BULK HANDLING & STORAGE CHARGES

Joas H191 U= gre fHImar |
WHARFAGE ON BULK CARGO

o HSIRUT UHIR |
BULK STORAGE CHARGES

fafaer e 3ma |
MISCELLANEOUS BULK INCOME

96,451,586

34,589,779

88,132,707

912,003

o UEIT 31T WSROI UHR A FA AT
TOTAL INCOME FROM BULK HANDLING &
STORAGE CHARGES

131,041,365

89,044,709

©
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JAWAHARLAL NEHRUPORT TRUST —4 4 Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20
EEL LIS EEL LIS
JNPT JNPT

(WfRr TUAT & / Amount in Rs)
31.03.2020 &I 31.03.2019 &I

faavor / PARTICULARS

JAHTCT 99 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

JATT a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2019

3T / INCOME

317-&3& / SCHEDULE - 9

FeaT TgEdd 3 HSRUT IHR /

CONTAINER HANDLING & STORAGE CHARGES
Fe TgEded THR / CONTAINER HANDLING CHARGES
e $SNUT 99K / CONTAINER STORAGE CHARGES

F. 9. TUT. F Tl § AT / ROYALTY INCOME FROM CFS

3ATAS FEIT R g =/
WHARFAGE ON NON STANDARD CARGO

3ATAS FET FT fSOUH FH T /
DWELL TIME ON NON STANDARD CARGO

ﬁajg?r wq 3-1?-_|:cﬁ&‘|'UT 9AR / ELECTRICITY AND MONITORING CHARGE

IYA HIE W shead] Tg&del /
CONTAINER HANDLING AT SHALLOW WATER BERTH

FeeT HSRUT YR - 3T °re /
CONTAINER STORAGE CHARGES - SHALLOW WATER BERTH

fafder seeix 3T / MISCELLANEOUS CONTAINER INCOME

2,437,796,598
39,322,959

75,088,759

8,613,717

118,981,254

87,765,041

3,563,396,863
99,761,412

72,195,845

7,840,713

216,240,674

19,757,553

945,902

261,353

HFEA YeFad AR HEROT YR § Fol W
TOTAL INCOME FROM CONTAINER HANDLING & STORAGE CHARGES

2,767,468,328

3,980,400,316

©
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JAWAHARLAL NEHRUPORT TRUST —4 4 Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20
EEL LIS EEL LIS
JNPT JNPT

(far F9AT # / Amount in Rs)
31.03.2020 BY 31.03.2019 &Y

f@awor / PARTICULARS

AT a9 / For the
Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

AT 9% / For the
Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2019

3mx / INCOME

37qelt / SCHEDULE - 10
g+ 3R MEr 99R / PORT AND DOCK CHARGES
gl & &7 UfAAT / PORT DUES INCOME

Udel &Y ¢ URAT - 3¢l ek STerneT /
PORT DUES - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS

TdeT @Y T TRRAT - 3NTTNAT & STeldreT /
PORT DUES - ONGC VESSELS

gdlel @l &I TRIAT - 3mqfct Sterae / PORT DUES - SUPPLY VESSELS

IdeT &Y I URAT - deddl sheel STerdreT /
PORT DUES - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS

I &1 ¢ RAT - TATHATSHLT (BT Fe8) e /
PORT DUES - NSICT (DP WORLD) VESSELS

Udel &Y &I TR - AT FerameT /
PORT DUES - BPCL VESSELS

Udel &l I AR - 3UaT e /
PORT DUES - SHALLOW WATER BERTH

el I & RIf3RT - ShEsmsHiver (Vi cfdise) /
PORT DUES - GTIPL(APM TERMINAL)

Il @ 8T TR - TATHINSSNET S’ / PORT DUES - NSIGT VESSELS

el Y 37 U - diewiididiver / PORT DUES - BMCTPL

117,008,885

4,049,986

3,033,591

742,562

202,733,313

90,906,984

22,993,927

344,252,193
315,863,701

182,996,314

167,848,906

3,791,251

3,609,877

316,295

208,530,411

95,657,731

26,035,946

358,362,461
314,384,575

122,303,831

ol ShTaT H %ol 3M7 /| TOTAL INCOME FROM PORT DUES

1,284,581,457

1,300,841,284

@
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JAWAHARLAL NEHRUPORT TRUST —4 4 Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20
EEL LIS EEL LIS
JNPT JNPT

(fRr T9AT H / Amount in Rs)
31.03.2020 BY 31.03.2019 &Y

f@awor / PARTICULARS

AT a9 / For the
Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

AT 9% / For the
Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2019

3T / INCOME

qiseest 3T / PILOTAGE INCOME
grseiesl -facel Fea Storne /
PILOTAGE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS

qIgelcsl - VA STerarsT / PILOTAGE - ONGC VESSELS

qrgeresT - e SteramT / PILOTAGE - SUPPLY VESSELS

qIgelcsl - dcddl ek STerdleT /
PILOTAGE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS

qIgaes - TATEISHE (3.4 Je3) o /
PILOTAGE - NSICT (DP WORLD) VESSELS

USolesl - SN Sterare / PILOTAGE - BPCL VESSELS

UiSeles] - 3T ©E - e, /
PILOTAGE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH - CT

Ugelcsl - 3Yell ©C - 9., /
PILOTAGE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH - BT

Igelcsl - SieImeiue (Thud effee) /
PILOTAGE - GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

qIgelcol- TIUH3Soer oferdrel / PILOTAGE - NSIGT VESSELS

grsereSl- giea™ididiter / PILOTAGE - BMCTPL

238,723,754
11,542,864
3,854,052

1,994,134

405,623,685

190,336,797

46,073,379

668,659,662

573,384,877

339,976,255

334,442,364
12,113,552
4,586,331

665,817

410,876,989

220,631,272

2,994,543

30,290,571

694,215,501

571,992,858

231,448,763

qgaes § % 3T / TOTAL INCOME FROM PILOTAGE

2,480,169,460

2,514,258,561

&
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Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20

FATART FATART
JNPT JNPT
(fr 93T F / Amount in Rs)
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
fdavor / PARTICULARS FAT a9 / For the | 78T @ / For the
Year ended Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
3T / INCOME
1S feRraT 3 / BERTH HIRE INCOME
gre fomar - el seek St /
BERTH HIRE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 156,779,006 263,528,905
ure fRmm - 3USST STere/3mgfd Sterdre
BERTH HIRE - ONGC VESSELS/SUPPLY VESSELS 347,306 1,003,149
e fHar - deddr heeR STodneT /
BERTH HIRE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 115,141 16,357
e R - TATESHE (3 ges) ST / 136,435,166 140,619,721
BERTH HIRE - NSICT / (DP WORLD) VESSELS
e T - A ETe Sterae / BERTH HIRE - BPCL VESSELS 103,455,844 65,790,140
ge o - 3yer gre /
BERTH HIRE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH 25,805,912 16,698,446
gre o - shépmsdive (vdiva efFaa) /
BERTH HIRE - GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) 336,509,368 352,043,780
ure fHIT & Fol I /
TOTAL INCOME FROM BERTH HIRE 759,447,744 839,700,497
fafaer 3mr - AT MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - MARINE 19,181,414 76,503,133
T Te HR | el AT /
TOTAL INCOME FROM PORT & DOCK CHARGES 4,543,380,076 4,731,303,475

()
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JAWAHARLAL NEHRUPORT TRUST Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20

SATART FATART
JNPT JNPT
(R @At & / Amount in Rs)
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
JATT 99 / For the | AAT 94 / For the

faaxor / PARTICULARS

Year ended Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019

3mx / INCOME

Si?ﬁfﬁ / SCHEDULE - 11

g#qer T / ESTATE RENTALS

iR o /

RENT ON LAND 1,055,660,699 1,344,703,932
§rael foharaT /

RENT ON BUILDING 39,261,924 40,852,112
STIRETT § o /

RENT FROM TOWNSHIP 24,287,942 24,321,914
faegd TRt v el /

RECOVERY OF ELECTRICITY CHARGES 54,065,514 61,586,900
STel SHRT & agelr /

RECOVERY OF WATER CHARGES 17,030,093 30,221,046
far. om. &7 s

SEZ INCOME 99,052,063 -

ffaer 3mr - guer /
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - ESTATE 2,478,837 3,797,856

LESCURETUC: I Tl | )
TOTAL INCOME FROM ESTATE RENTALS 1,291,837,072 1,505,483,760

()




JAWAHARLAL NEHRUPORT TRUST 4

EEL LIS
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Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20

EEL LIS
JNPT

(fr 93T 7 / Amount in Rs)

faavor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2020 &I
JHTT a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

31.03.2019 &I
JAHTET as / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2019

3T / INCOME

3Gt / SCHEDULE - 12
stafet 3ehl | A / INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS

TRt (St ae€ ) ¥ 2=/ INCOME FROM NSIGT (DP WORLD)

TICET 3 TATHINSHE (Y Tes) /
ROYALTY INCOME NSICT (DP WORLD)
3T YHAR TATHISHE (Y ges) /
OTHER CHARGES NSICT (DP WORLD)

TATHINEHE (St 7e2) F F Fer 3T /
TOTAL INCOME FROM NSICT (DP WORLD)
didifieer & 3mx / INCOME FROM BPCL

et 3 diddiver / ROYALTY INCOME BPCL
37 9HR Siddiver / OTHER CHARGES BPCL
didfieer & Fo 37 / TOTAL INCOME FROM BPCL

ShiderEdiver (vhive effiaa) & 3ma /
INCOME FROM GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

gee & famre ShEnBmsdiver (Tiva cfFiee) /
LEASE RENTALS GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

ToEd AW ShEsmsdve (vduar effser) /
REVENUE SHARE GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

3T YHAR SERMEUTe (Thva cfide) /
OTHER CHARGES GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

shdramgdieer (vdiesr effiae) & Fo 3 /

TOTAL INCOME FROM GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)
digaedtdt & 3ma/ INCOME FROM BMCT

gee & faTw fuFdd / LEASE RENTALS BMCT
JSTET P A/ REVENUE SHARE BMCT

I YAR NTAAE / OTHER CHARGES BMCT
sffuntet @ &t 3= / TOTAL INCOME FROM BMCT
TAUEESEr ¥ 37 / TOTAL INCOME FROM NSIGT
gee & fRIT TATEsmESier / LEASE RENTALS NSIGT
TqSTEd PR TATHIMSSIEr / REVENUE SHARE NSIGT
3T GHR TATHIMESNE / OTHER CHARGES NSIGT

TATHIATESIET @ Fer 319 / TOTAL INCOME FROM NSIGT

2,149,258,179

237,633,066

1,975,210,034

196,618,371

2,386,891,245

2,171,828,405

248,020,888 258,664,624

23,514,191 27,358,935
271,535,079 286,023,559
474,415,098 456,839,405

2,447,276,195

2,635,005,427

525,233,778 554,795,176
3,446,925,071 3,646,640,008
255,617,723 274,704,937
1,622,202,746 1,122,982,858
241,337,032 171,810,925

2,119,157,501

1,569,498,721

46,089,155
1,753,554,968
238,264,928

34,055,950
1,656,236,496
219,413,616

2,037,909,050

1,909,706,062

fiadr SHF & yred % 31T /TOTAL INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACT

10,262,417,946

9,583,696,755

&
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Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20

EEL LIS
JNPT

(WfRr T9AT H / Amount in Rs)

faavor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2020 &I
JHATT a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

31.03.2019 &I
AT a / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2019

II | EXPENDITURE

3eTqet / SCHEDULE - 13

Toah YeEde 3R HEROT W a7 /
EXPENDITURE ON BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE

AMET H AT AUt ) 5 /

EXPENDITURE ON GENERAL FACILITIES AT DOCK 33,812,158 32,904,363
gemgfae 3R HT 9 /

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 3,568,313 4,605,143
T 7 % / NEW MINOR WORKS BULK T I
3T SeTdE / SHALLOW WATER BERTH BULK — 56,137,446
AeTerd Sosh /| DEPRECIATION BULK 4,049,834 4,049,834
ToF JEFdo 3N HEROT W FoT AT/

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE 41,430,305 97,696,786

()
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Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20

EEL LIS
JNPT

(R ¥9It 3 / Amount in Rs)

f@a3or / PARTICULARS

31.03.2020 &I
JAUTT 99 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

31.03.2019 &I
9T a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2019

g /| EXPENDITURE

3ieTqEt / SCHEDULE - 14
el YgFdd 3T HSRUT W =4y /
EXPENDITURE ON CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE

FI Fell T TATAT HR IHRaTor /

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF QUAY CRANES 308,898,197 227,689,239
A Foedl BT TG SR ST/

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF YARD CRANES 314,905,562 311,560,519
¢eFeX GOl T JTeleT 3R JHeTeTor /

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF TRACTOR TRAILORS 37,980,588 37,767,379
3T Thee YgEdeT IR T o /

HIRE OF OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENTS 274,250,366 324,594,488
ﬂﬁ?ﬂ g&ee / FACILITY MANAGEMENT 19,319,310 42,211,686
HeT ek Yg&ael I /

OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EXPENDITURE 606,768,379 445,621,385
gt AR AHAT 97 /

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 849,759,291 867,870,394
HeIerd / DEPRECIATION - CONTAINER 434,517,334 436,837,059
Feal geFad HR HIROT W FoT 77 /

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE 2,846,399,027 2,694,152,149

@
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SATART FATART
JNPT JNPT

(TfRr ¥9at & / Amount in Rs)
31.03.2020 &I 31.03.2019 &I

fdavor / PARTICULARS

AT 9 / For the
Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

T &Y / For the

Year ended

AS ON 31.03.2019

g /| EXPENDITURE

Z-Hﬂﬁ\?ﬁ/ SCHEDULE - 15

Yeder 3 MY a7 / PORT AND DOCK EXPENDITURE
grerdeT 3R slgy / BERTHING AND MOORING

SguoT fA=eT / POLLUTION CONTROL

gIseiest 3R AlYoT / PILOTAGE AND TOWING

fasier MY =g/ DRY DOCKING EXPENSES

dlageT # JTer 3Mfct / WATER SUPPLY TO SHIPPING
3312 / FIRE FIGHTING

YehlcaioT 3R Fegdl @dator / DREDGING AND MARINE SURVEY
SArTelel TG &I Fellelal 3R 3HeIeaior /

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE OF NAVIGATIONAL AIDS
gt AR AT 9T /

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

AeIed - Al /| DEPRECIATION - MARINE

551,158,192

16,999
180,777,526
1,444,543

3,080,417
112,630,487

1,096,835,65

22,394,860

277,327,667
168,254,091

603,537,640

25,724
230,812,627
3,955,843

1,679,504
94,044,677

161,264,896

7,392,826

156,144,921
166,168,926

Tedo 3R M W Fo =77 /
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON PORT AND DOCK

2,413,920,433

1,425,027,584

WI SCHEDULE -16

I F& / RAILWAY WORKING

#eTeH - ¥l / DEPRECIATION - RAILWAY 12,141,823 12,141,823
™ e w T 47 |
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON RAILWAY WORKING 12,141,823 12,141,823

@




SR AZF uAd AT ‘

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST

. e drean e drear-udtem fedré-2019-20

Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20

SATART FATART
JNPT JNPT
(Wfr oAt H / Amount in Rs)
31.03.2020 &I 31.03.2019 &1
JAUTCT 99 / For the | &9t a¥ / For the
i ator /| PARTICULARS Year ended Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
< /| EXPENDITURE
WI SCHEDULE - 17
T AT H(\ﬁl' Uq %9« / RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDINGS
HFICT H@TWT/ ESTATE MAINTENANCE 276,559,020 318,246,517
wemafae 3R T g /
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1,419,450 7,439,094
v ofg FT - FIST / NEW MINOR WORKS - ESTATE 518,067 1,994,178
Hedgld - HFYcT /| DEPRECIATION - ESTATE 70,819,111 58,314,010
T a7 fA ve sEEl W FA FT /
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDINGS 349,315,648 385,993,799
3@3@/ SCHEDULE - 18
13 3+ 9T <7 / EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS
TATHIEEE (3t Fe8) W g /
EXPENDITURE ON NSICT (DP WORLD) 153,797,056 130,159,936
SIdETer 9T < / EXPENDITURE ON BPCL 13,256,773 9,715,463
Sémsdve (vdiva cffide) T =09 /
EXPENDITURE ON GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) 440,438,844 436,219,933
TATH3 NS W gy / EXPENDITURE ON NSIGT 193,285,836 175,530,681
STASANTT W <3 / EXPENDITURE ON BMCTPL 210,760,835 135,520,387
Hedgd - SI3<r / DEPRECIATION - BOT 49,895,357 49,895,357
A SH W FA 7T /
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS 1,061,434,701 937,041,758

@
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Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20

EEL LIS
JNPT

(e 9t & / Amount in Rs)

fdavor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2020 &1
JHTCT a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

31.03.2019 &1
9T a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2019

<3 /| EXPENDITURE

3@‘\?& / SCHEDULE - 19

gt 3R gHET g /
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

gaye 3R gRd sug /
MANAGEMENT AND SECRETARIAL EXPENSES

G oT 3R o @r 9drer / ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT

o7 3R Feamor =27 / LABOUR & WELFARE EXPENSES
fafehcar eaa / MEDICAL EXPENSES

$sR w@x@E /| STORE KEEPING

HaeT UF HSHhl W T /
EXPENDITURE ON BUILDINGS & ROADS

Tedel JEY HFGE Feg /
PORT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER CENTRE

JfAIET 3 FrRyRmeT /
ENGINEERING AND WORKSHOP

HAeAGTH - FRATHT /
DEPRECIATION - ADMINISTRATION

640,857,727

75,157,679

210,350,867

256,768,915

87,158,620

145,846,295

141,233,308

349,560,576

59,714,582

826,916,982

77,894,919

231,383,652

267,808,233

57,781,710

118,620,505

127,478,803

335,555,504

41,650,574

yae 3R EHET gAed W Fd @/
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

1,966,648,570

2,085,090,883

@
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EEL LIS EEL LIS
JNPT JNPT

(Y T9=T & / Amount in Rs)
31.03.2020 &Y 31.03.2019 SI

fdaor / PARTICULARS

AT a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

9T a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2019

3ma / INCOME

JrfeEt / SCHEDULE - 20

faca 3itv RAfder 3mxr / FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

GERIREGEE IR I
INTEREST INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS AND LOANS

I gIdT 9X SIS /

INTEREST ON REFUNDS FROM INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT

AR A / G § T T T T AT /

4,246,975,689

4,176,306,762

INTEREST ON STAFF ADV/ DELAYED PAYMENTS 1,175,790 1,181,623
Yol aREFafcaat @1 foshr X orer /

PROFIT ON SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS 656,901 529,793
SR AT $T 9T / SALE OF UNSERVICEABLE MATERIALS 7,551,505 2,214,611
g g ¥ 31 / INCOME FROM LAUNCH PASS 3,249,761 4,345,382
3fdf-a/¢ & 3m7 / INCOME FROM GUEST HOUSE - —
faceft o7 o whIch - smuhict | @y /

FOREIGN EXCHANGE FLUCTUATIONS GAINS — —_
fafaer 3 / SUNDRY INCOME 155,634,106 154,316,502
Fa faea 3k Ry amr

TOTAL FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 4,415,243,753 | 4,338,894,673

@
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JAWAHARLAL NEHRUPORT TRUST —4 4 Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20
EEL LIS EEL LIS
JNPT JNPT

(X7 ¥9AT F / Amount in Rs)
31.03.2020 &Y 31.03.2019 BI
JHTCT a9 / For the | JHTE a¥ / For the
fdavor / PARTICULARS
Year ended Year ended

AS ON 31.03.2020

AS ON 31.03.2019

c3¥ /| EXPENDITURE

3Tt / SCHEDULE - 21

faea 3T fafaer = / FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

QarfaAgicd 3uere, dere, Tl Ao Ffd TFIRIAS Hodlehal & &I #/
RETIREMENT GRATUITY, PENSION, LEAVE ENCASHMENT
AS PER ACTURIAL VALUATION

HUN 9T s41sT / INTEREST ON LOANS

BT HeFd SYIIT X sAeT / INTEREST ON TAX FREE BONDS
e aIofeas 3UR FOT 9 sI1a1 / INTEREST ON ECB LOAN
O 9T Fl TS / TOTAL INTEREST ON LOANS

dF 9HR (F997 f9F & g7 afgd) /
BANK CHARGES (Incl. Bond Issue Expenses)

Jrar & fRIT W oo § g3 57 |/
EXPENDITURE ON HIRE OF LAUNCHES

#faf¥ 96 @9 / GUEST HOUSE EXPENDITURE

fafayr e / SUNDRY EXPENSES

355,689,669

28,775,237

1,172,016,053

1,200,791,290

2,259,295

17,112,220

30,325,730

21,059,359

745,387,127

28,827,087

1,101,290,209

1,130,117,296

4,906,686

22,142,875

100,000

1,632

T e 3k ffar s27 1/
TOTAL FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

1,627,237,563

1,902,655,516

@
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31.03.2020 &' 31.03.2019 &t

fdaor / PARTICULARS

AT a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020

9T a9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2019

ferger 3ma / NET INCOME

H?_lﬁ\?ﬁ / SCHEDULE - 22
foraer ‘TI:& 3afr 93X / NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES

tlﬁ 3afer 317 / PRIOR PERIOD INCOME (45,047,979) 212,898,144
qd 37afer Hedgrw / PRIOR PERIOD DEPRECIATION B ==

tlﬁ 3afer <39 / PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES 88,433,647 —
faae & aEfer weam /

TOTAL NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES 43,385,668 212,898,144

gt / SCHEDULE - 23

FUUA & AT graensr / PROVISION FOR TAXATION
FdATT FT / CURRENT TAX

3T FX & fow graene / PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX
Pel adAT FX / TOTAL CURRENT TAX

IEIRAT T hise - 43 @ #e / DEFERRED TAX CREDITS - 43B ITEMS
HEAfAT T JHR - Hodgrd /

4,178,275,331
4,178,275,331

(1,664,637,720)

4,601,993,947
4,601,993,947

DEFERRED TAX CHARGES - DEPRECIATION = 300,862,582
Pl IMEATAT FT / TOTAL DEFERRED TAX (1,664,637,720) 300,862,582
FUT & fav %o yrquret /| TOTAL PROVISION FOR TAXATION 2,513,637,611| 4,902,856,529

Hw / SCHEDULE - 26
IWYRYT 7 / EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM

Fel FHTUROT #¢ /| TOTAL EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM

Alc : a¥ & R yafed 3T &¥ 1 AR & aREufcd / Iar & e & faw o aw=m|

Note: Income Tax rate prevalent during the year has been considered for computing the Deferred Tax Asset/Liability
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Al ITARTAA faaor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(30 & H / Rs in Crs)

31.03.2020 &I 31.03.2019 &1
JHTCT a9 / For the | JHTW a¥ / For the
fdavor / PARTICULARS
Year ended Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
& /| TETeRT afafaft @ FEQ mEEET /

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
X qa faaer 3fw / NET SURPLUS BEFORE TAX 1,304.95 1,447.61
¥ foT gaSr / ADJUSTMENTS FOR
9@ 3@t @fgd Aeaera / DEPRECIATION INCL. PRIOR PERIOD 79.94 76.91
Ast &1 AT / AMORTISATION OF SHEDS 2.13 2.13
gREFafeaal $r It o smavefer /
PROFIT/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS (0.07) (0.05)
SATS/THATET 31 / INTEREST/DIVIDEND INCOME (424.70) (417.63)
ST 9% / INTEREST EXPENDITURE 120.08 113.01
gy A @ fFar = T /
PAYMENTS MADE OUT OF CSR FUND (5.87) (12.04)
3(ETURYT A / EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM
BRI Goit TRadT & T FaTer=T am /
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 1,076.45 1,209.93
Frielter gt FARS / WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS
fafaer 37gR / SUNDRY DEBTORS 124.07 (193.35)
a&qgar / INVENTORIES 2.40 1.25
3fA/A A9 / ADVANCES/DEBIT BALANCES (321.48) (2,699.03)
deler 3R ¢& / CREDITORS & PAYABLES 3.19 584.99
FA HEY st wwrEe /
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS (191.82) (2,306.15)
T afafafat & Aad d6d EnEa - &
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - A 884.63 (1,096.22)
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ARl TATETHS faavor

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(F0s & H / Rs in Crs)

31.03.2020 &I 31.03.2019 &1
JHTCT a9 / For the | JHTW a¥ / For the
fadavor / PARTICULARS
Year ended Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2020 | AS ON 31.03.2019
@ /Bl e ARt & Jd IErEHET /
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
oaa aREegicaat (Rae) fr @de/fashr
PURCHASE/SALE OF FIXED ASSETS(NET)-INTERNAL RESOURCES (972.20) (1,337.93)
g aREFafcaar (Hae)
PURCHASE/SALE OF FIXED ASSETS(NET)-GRANT
9Tcd sATST/amATer / INTEREST/DIVIDEND RECEIVED 403.54 409.67
faaet & gRadss / CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS (50.00) (251.05)
fadelsr afafafet & o a+dt smanw= - @ /
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES -B (618.66) (1,179.33)
wic| facdiT A=Ay @ dod 3marET /
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Sl & =%UT / LOAN FROM BANK (118.77) 1,018.67
GRANT FROM CENTRAL GOVERNMENT
ROl & geTegaraiel / REPAYMENT OF LOANS - =4
F/ON 9T =ATsT / INTEREST ON LOANS (125.44) (87.09)
e afafafat & o awd &1 smapwa - o
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - C (244.21) 931.58
w/D| Fhg TH dF AV (F+@+I) A Fhe/(FAN)
INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND BANK BALANCES(A+B+C) 21.76 (1,343.96)
S E| g™ ST Wie afead Ade va S& &1 IRTAS AV
OPENING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs 3,328.17 4,672.13
FEfTr AT g Ted Ahg Ud S FT 37T AW
CLOSING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs 3,349.93 3,328.17
gf&/(F+t) INCREASE/(DECREASE) 21.76 (1,343.96)
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AIg-24 /| SCHEDULE-24
HEeAYUl AGTERT HifeAt / SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

T W=l -
U okt 3T o U&T Bl ol (=feriad w0 & avfferd
ferammend

ST Feife g, S 9 §9 9 qedd, W &7 S
o1 FRTaT 997 I &,

HT Heiferd F9R, FTHE T8 &9 § HER 3R Fewh &1 & o1g
TR IR 3N = S[oh A B,

T 3R Foh THI THR & F W 3T T TR,

qfr 37 SR & fe, FruaT Teeh Jar, 391 - fera, st 2i
frm,

1.3.d, aREeet @ A ffad =EaEe ¥ g
LEE RS

ferareii o st e 37,

o a7 3 et i € T T |

3 (F) W (W) T T T STerar goiefi Jurl siK st
Gt IURT 1 W1 I8 77 2 F IS qronTe A & S @ |
ST 3 G S & JEel 3, G a7 el STEr %
3 T G AET BT 8 T U I Sl @b safer i
=1 & S & | T8 oIl AE-9 (TS HET) F
et qfF 3o fafe % erEr @ | g () W send v fm
Y AT Bl HE & Yo IR F T &1 o3y 7§ 9 e
3TATY HH Hh BN oh o & ST & o1 &1 o F g foar
ST 8 | T e geTR i o e s T A E |

qurET Fael TR % Aol § T gt ad ar sua S H 49 1 |
TAMAT, AT & 3T W & AP F 8 o § ITfirer & oAl
IR | o JAR F Ao 8, S g9R fife € ot e %
3TRY F R St At Q< o R W @ i e s
€, Jet ToRa FI A a1 7 ) e § foran s @ 1 fem
T o el 3, S fafeiT o ST T steld, el W o
AR |

FYTS, TETY ST & =TS i U STER R oG § foAdm ST
2

Fra ofitEemT 8 gra g9 Al gt/ ase b e
JATcsh & STSdfash fATE SN =T g =EEy w
SUISH AT T 3 # T A8 | 3% e & =gam gt
=gy g sdave i e a8 2005-06 T FRT I
T =TT & 92 i 3@y 3 S el T 3 STeP

1.

b)

c)
d)

Revenue Recognition
The Port's major sources of income are classified as
follows:

Vessel Related Charges consisting mainly of Pilotage, Port
dues and berth hire charges,

Cargo related charges consisting mainly of handling
charges and wharfage charges for both Container and
Bulk,

Dwell time charges on cargo both Container and Bulk,
Estate Related Charges for land and buildings, namely,
Rent, Water and Electricity,

Royalty/Revenue sharing from BOT Projects & MGT.

Interest/Dividend Income on investments,
Services rendered to BOT operators.

Vessel Related Charges and Cargo Related Charges at (a)
& (b) above are recognized immediately on completion of
the services to be rendered. For vessels and related cargo,
where the service is not completed at the end of the
accounting period, the revenue is recognized in the next
accounting period. This is as per the completed service
contract method under AS-9 (Revenue Recognition). Dwell
time income at (c) is recognized only when the cargo
departs from the Port premises, for the period the cargo
was in the Port, after reducing any free period applicable.
Dwelltime charges are not accrued on day to day basis.

For Estate Related Charges, rents are payable per month
or part thereof. Therefore, rental income is recognized in
the beginning of the month. In the case of water charges,
where the charge is fixed the income is recognized in the
beginning of the month and where the consumption is
dependent on the meter reading, revenue is recognized on
the billing done in the subsequent month. In the case of
electricity, income is recognized on billing i.e. in the
subsequent month.

Interest on Bonds, Fixed Deposits is recognized on accrual
basis.

Royalty/Revenue sharing from BOT projects are
recognized on accrual basis, on the BOT operators’ actual
performance and Minimum Guaranteed Throughput. MGT
penalty for tank farms is recognized on accrual basis based
on anniversary dates of the lease period of respective tank

52
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R A fF W g | fm T 2006-07 F WA 3F BH
el & g gRRE e § w6 8w g e &
foret = 3E- &1 fuiz feran T S=iifeh 9 o7 | S
@ 2 SR AT & a8 QU Hwer e o o el o |
fepg, ot o 2008-09 & &H 39 %A I A H Wad BY
fop =germ gfsoa saam wh HfEarm s 9 @ 91 S
foretl o1 = TN ST a2 ¥ AR & i Afehel &9 § FHIH BT
THATE, T 2006-07 T TN 93 J et e &1 Fwig
foran | g yEEs 9 ff 3 I B STHR A
g =99 3vs Ui oMur W o # o T €
(eraraReoT Aife 4. 12 o 2Ra )

Teft 3T T W # ST B 3 g HHeE &
A 31 39 W A Hfed 99 JHR Ff A9 H THE §9
AT |

T aRemafa=t

311 A 3R TREERE Hi 396 AT B G FAT A o o€
w1 BT § A g S e off 8, afed §
Ufeioe Hed &S far g |

femior &7 2mafyr # gsfigea aRwrafeal & Ame § SR & &t
fafr a9t 26 W2, 1989 T Tl T IUIIT =41 1 A Toiigpa
fopan T & | IRAST & 9 F T 9% Tt yER F =4

Jefigp fRm Mo E |

Y SR 31 W SRS S T IRaATSHI/ IREfE
R AT 9 ¥ 3 3R @i T=REm T 8@, a9 a6
QREFIRTRIT % AR H ST 3@ TR |

forga aRgmfEt = [AE/faem W a9/ B oy 3k
2 o F oifad fhar S g o

YIS & HEiaad F1 H{er o @ o #t s g s
T YHIT9T 9T 317 A1 GRSt &l @den W aRkeufEr &
il et ST @ |

UZ oht TRt : A Sal bR G5 o eIETehm
H-19 & IHR & 1.4.2001 I AT 366 & STRA 2
A ST SR & S T ug & e ug m A T
QeI B Yol foha S =ifeT | S = | g 0
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farm operators up to financial year 2005-06. During
financial year 2006-07, a decision had been taken not to
raise bills in respect of wharfage on shortfall in Minimum
Guaranteed Throughput of tank farm operators keeping in
view the uncertainty associated with such an income and
the fact that entire matter has been referred to arbitration.
However, during financial year 2008-09 keeping in view the
fact that MGT is also a contractual obligation and non
raising of bills may effect our claim at a later date, a decision
was taken to raise bills retrospectively from 2006-07
onwards. MGT penalty for other operators is also
recognized on accrual basis as per contractual obligation.
(Also refer accounting policy no. 12.)

All other income including interest on employee advances
are recognized on cash basis in keeping with need to be
conservative and prudent.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated in the books at historical value,
based on actual cost consisting of construction cost,
purchase price including import duties, other taxes and
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition forits intended use.

In the case of assets capitalized during the period of
construction, interest accrued on loans till the date of
commissioning i.e. 26th May 1989 has also been
capitalized. All expenses upto Date of Commissioning of
the project have been capitalized.

Administration and other general overhead expenses,
unless they are specifically attributable and directly
identifiable with the project/assets, are excluded from the
cost of fixed assets.

Profit/(Loss) on sale/disposal of Fixed assets are
accounted for in the Profit and Loss Account.

Assets are capitalised only on receipt of completion
certificate from the department overseeing implementation
ofthe project or purchase of the asset

Leased Assets- As per AS-19 of the ICAI, assets leased
under a financial lease during accounting periods

©
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F g o T Uzt uREmfEt € i 1995 311997 HUE W
A e o1 | AT 3 Wi S Ui § A8 a1t off 3IR 7S &
A o1 T A1/ o ol R 9 9 | 92 i srafy
&1 guiftd T 9y & Sfipd g W AT W g 3w
TEAM & & A g TREwfREl # &, 1/- & T o3 W
dErEE # el fhar Al ] 1 g Sl sy i SR,
2007 ¥ THTE 1 T €, ST A5 % g P Il B e
R 1 7 frefiret 7 femrar T g |

frora uftemiast <6t 92 @ e« e e S
HRTTT = 3TIFT=, 1963 & BT 96 (F) 3R T2 @M el
&1 Wfthal & YraarS & ST Stavash sfed wifbepr e W™
& =2 W H ST S R | afreefE 9 e W g AT ey
/ &I F TE=H AaTER T E |

qeag

e REEfaEl U gl SRR g SR
fore/ ARt mntael fFrder § < 78 ofiewfyat S eanfde ang
o SR T W8-S ST e |

T % S gofg =1 T ittt # qeuer frefafes w5
G feper TN 2 -

TEARTH A1 I wRErtaat

1. 30 i 7% LY

2. 30 i 9 aAfes w180 fo A6 : 3T (50%)
3. 180 fer 4 s1fees T JeIBTE (100%)
frEw

e o 9T e fAefeiad @ -

TSI 47 F STHAT 3 T4,

@) a9y 32 vy w1 | sfaed] / e T,
) ST W& S

)

TSI &1 & IUHH1 o ST H 79 GO goq W e T
2 S g A sty e @ R e gd R m ge &
TEF T T F AU 21 SR I ey A &
e (T FAeET) Q1R |

Har frgfa ey

FHANAT Bl IR, 3T U G2l THAHIT & <7 AH Bl dH
¥ H TS AR fH M il JeATH % SET R IR T
| fopgn s @ 1 Fenfaghy A #iR e ATy | sfved e
TETE B T HE 3 I i et & fon s & 1 Rl
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commencing on or after 1.4.2001, should be capitalized.
JNPT had certain leased assets, in the nature of Financial
Lease, leased in 1995 and 1997. Therefore, they were not
covered by the standard and the lease payments were
charged to the Profit and Loss/Revenue Account. Upon
expiry of lease period these assets have been capitalized in
our books of accounts for a token sum of Re.1 each to have
control and identifying future capital expenditure. Since the
lease period has expired in Aug'07, future lease payments
are not indicated in the notes to Account.

Write-off of Fixed Assets- Fixed assets are written off only
after proper authorization as required under clause 96A of
the Major Port Trusts Act and the Delegation of Powers for
write-off of assets. Profit / Loss on sale of Assets is
recognised accordingly.

Depreciation
Depreciation of fixed assets is provided on straight-line
basis based on the economic life of assets given in the
directives/circulars/guidelines issued by the Government.
Assets capitalized during the year are depreciated as
follows:

Assets puttouse

1. upto30days

2. Above 30days & upto 180 days
3. Above 180 days

- Nil
- Half (50%)
- Full depreciation (100%)

4. Investments

The Port's investments broadly consist of the following:-
a) PSUBonds,

b) Equity/Sub-ordinate loanin SPV,

c) Fixed Deposits with Bank.

The investment in PSU Bonds have been made at par
and generally in the nature of long term investments to be
redeemed on maturity at par value. Therefore, they are
valued at cost (par value).

Retirement Benefits
Pension, Gratuity and leave encashment liability to
employees are provided for on accrual basis based on

@
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PECER RISIEE i RS L RANRE R IS [ K= EEECau|
e 1 gEae o 31 9, 2004 A A T @ Ud GRAE
Siter 2|1 o ST Feife gt ARdieRtuT iR | afdieh AT
fepen ST 2 |

fepan S =re aTfieh Airer 39 fadia 99 o |iedie o 9 54
& g1 =R |

it 0 eftmfar et & ggmr &1 Jdmay St
oA, Jees Ay # o T e i Ty e At S i
a1 39 9o & fadie Al & ol & Rl § gwhe
Eieull

e i e & Fem & SAe=E ® ord e i @ ®
g R A E |

= A A & gew § ufas By % e aeet T
TR 7 396 fou aae 1w qfasy fAfy =9 § sEaia o
e ST |

T S

T 2002-03 o, faeT T #AfSld =& Used @Wid # s R
ST AT | T T o SR & T faferiftr R &) emersit
& STER, frfafea sk i = fei w s = @it
foia 9% 2003-04 T WY aRfera Ffert & < e -

Ui wfemfe & gfasaneE, qAate, it snefeie &
o sTmferd fAfer

féreprE, 0Tl &7 STaTET e I 559 o fefu SR iye fafen

g AGHT gl H Teh sEelld 47 U5 SHeRl GHE oW 2003 -
04 h e qX bl 778 Fewfure & sepe foRer T R |

T fafamfen fod g o ogfr @ wema =& ar |
ST AT ) bR HEIE o1 faeey wHgient
qfuf #t gar @ T8 | vy weeEEt qafufa 5 %@ R
I Z 94 § AR S W 9sfT §E € | i ge
TRTCISl JeTeh o STIWIEA | UK g4 &l [l 3 =1t !
oA A H A IR E T Y TS 3 STgEm A @
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actuarial valuation done once in three years. Contributions
are made to Pension Fund and Gratuity Fund created in
Trusts set up for this purpose and the funds are managed by
LIC of India. The leave encashment liability has also been
provided for w.e f. 31* March'2004 and annual contributions
are being made to the Leave Encashment fund managed
by LIC of India.

Annual contribution to be made shall not be less than the
amountofdisbursement made in that financial year.

The latest acturial valuation of liability of all the three
superannuation funds, the amount of investments held by
each of this fund and the shortfall if any shall be disclosed in
the Notes on Accounts to the financial statements of the
Port

Employers contribution to Contributory Provident Fund are
charged to the Profit & Loss Account.

The amounts recovered from the members of General
Provident Fund towards Provident Fund are transferred to
Provident Fund Trust formed for this purpose.

Interest on Investments

Until the year 2002-03, interest earned on investment was
credited to Revenue Account. At the insistence of audit, and as
per the requirements of the Bilimoria Report, the interest
earned on investments pertaining to the following reserves
were credited directly to the reserves in financial year 2003-04.

Reserve for replacement, rehabilitation and modernization
of capital assets.

Reserve for development, repayment of loans and
contingencies.

This was a change in accounting policy, and the impact is
disclosed in the Notes on Accounts for the year 2003-04.

The Port was not in agreement with the method prescribed
by the Billimoria Report and therefore sought the opinion of
the Expert Advisory Committee of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Expert Advisory Committee opined
that the earlier practice followed by Port is correct.
Therefore, with the approval of CAG, the Port is crediting

o
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gt § T SR O, SR SR 39N 8§l
Wgaﬁtmﬂwwmwﬁmﬁaﬁﬁwa | Fd
T 7 39-92R A aEqrea f Wi § |

8. SURANT
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Yl SR TS ITHA F AT P foIC TR g1 2939 i
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the interest to revenue accounts then making appropriation
below the line as per earlier practice.

Inventories

Inventories mainly consist of maintenance spares, tools
and consumables and are valued at cost determined on
moving average method. The total inventory also includes
inventories lying at sub stores.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, constructions of assets are capitalized till the
date on which the asset is commissioned. Interest onloans
after capitalization is charged to Revenue on accrual basis.

Foreignh Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions for import of spares and
capital equipment are recorded at the exchange rate
prevailing on the date of the transaction. Till FY 2015-16,
Port had neither borrowed in foreign currency nor had
entered into any forward contracts. However, during FY
2016-17, the Port has availed External Commercial
Borrowings (ECB) of USD 400 Million for On-lending to the
Mumbai JNPT Port Road Company Limited (MJPRCL), a
special purpose vehicle created for implementation of road
widening project comprising expansion of existing 4 lane
roads to 6/8 lane roads for improving connectivity to the
Jawaharlal Nehru Port.

Also, the Port has certain incomes like vessel related
charges and dwell time charges on container which are
denominated in US$, but collected in Indian Rupees using
the reference rate of RBI as on date of entry of vessel into
Port. For export containers, the exchange rate shall be as
onthe date of arrival of containers in the Port premises.

Insurance Cover- Comprehensive Port Package Policy
The Port as a matter of policy has taken the comprehensive
insurance for the covering the following risks:

Standard Fire & Special Perils Policy with Earthquake
extension (for assets outside Port operational area and
township).

Comprehensive Port Package — Property

Comprehensive Port Package - Liability

Comprehensive Port Package — Business Interruption

o
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(FLOP/MLOP/Port Blockage, Wreck remaoval)
Marine Hull - Floating Crafts

Fidelity Guarantee Palicy

Electronic Equipment Insurance

Directors and Officers Liability Policy
Standalone terrorism cover

. Accounting for Taxes on Income AS -22

The Port has adopted AS-22 in the Financial Statement,
which has become mandatory. This has resulted in the
Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account to include
Deferred Taxation. Accordingly, timing differences mainly
on account of depreciation and items covered under Sec.43
(B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 resulting in Deferred Tax
Assets and liabilities, charges and credits have been
recognized in the accounts.

Change in accounting policy effective from FY 2010-11
inrespect of disputedincome

Reference is invited to the decision taken in the 13"Board
Meeting held on 29" March 2011 wherein following
resolution was passed:

‘RESOLVED in compliance with the requirements of
Accounting Standard 9 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Instruction of the Ministry of
Shipping and Transport, to address the audit objections
raised by C&AG and to present a more appropriate
preparation and presentation of the financial statements, to
approve the change in the policy of accounting for the
income arising to JNPT from “Penalty for Shortfall and
Throughput”. "Penal interest on outstanding dues” and “any
other income of JNPT" which are disputed by the
concerned Port users, to the effect that such disputed
income shall be recognised in the financial year in which it is
not unreasonable to expect the ultimate collection.

Resolved further that this change shall be effective from the
financial year2010-11".

In compliance with the above, MGT income for the year
2019-20 has not been recognised in the financial
statements.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):
The Ministry of Shipping circular No.PD-25021/10/2011

©
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-PD.Il dated 2nd December, 2011, considering the
economic, social and environmental impact of the activities
of the Ports on the society and the environment, has
directed all Ports to provide for CSR activities ranging from
0.5% to 2.0% if the net profit in the previous financial year is
Rs. 500 Crs. & above. As per Board Resolution
no0.89/15.01.2016, it was resolved that a CSR Fund may be
created as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of
Shipping.

From FY 2015-16, 2% of Net Profits have been transferred
to Corporate Social Responsibility Fund. From FY 2019-20,
1% of the Net Profit is transferred to Corporate Social
Responsibility Fund.

Provision for Doubtful Debts

Port has provided requisite provision for bad and doubtful
debts of 10% of debtors ageing more than three years old
(excluding Government Bodies, PSUs, debtors, BOT/PPP
operators & debtors which are under legal dispute/sub-
judice).

Provision for slow moving items in spares inventory
The provision for depreciation of slow moving items in
spares inventory is made as follows:

Inventory of spares less than 2 years are considered as cost
Inventory of spares more than 2 years but less than 4 years
are depreciated at 25% of Cost

Inventory of more than 4 years and less than 6 years are
depreciated at 50% of Cost.

o
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Jq=1-25 / SCHEDULE-25
31 H=t, 2020 T HHA 99 o 1@l 0¥ fEwfrEt / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2020
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1 CAPACITYADDITION:
Fourth Container Terminal at JNPT

M/s Bharat Mumbai Container Terminals Pvt. Ltd. (BMCTPL)
was awarded the development of Fourth Container Terminal
on DBFOT basis through a Concession Agreement on 6th
May 2014. The date of award was 22nd Dec. 2014. BMCT
is India's largest FDI project in the Port Sector, with an
estimated investment, of INR Rs.7,935 crores spread over
eight years for two phases (Phase | Rs.4719 crores and
Phase Il Rs.3196 crores).

The project comprises of two phases — each phase
comprises 1 Km of quay line, 16.5 mtrs depth at berth, 12
quay cranes, 46 RTG Yard cranes and 4 RMGC cranes for its
rail yard generating a capacity of 2.4 Million TEU (total 4.8
MTEU).

As per schedule, the work of Phase | is completed on 22nd
December 2017 and put to in operation. The Phase Il
Environmental Clearance is received and work is likely to
commence soon. The schedule date of completion is
December2022.

2. VARIOUS PROJECTS HAVE BEEN UNDERTAKEN IN THE
'SAGARMALA PROGRAMME' FOR MODERNIZATION OF
PORTS AND THE MINISTRY OF SHIPPING HAD
IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING PROJECTS DURING FY
2019-20.

a) Coastal Berth :
JNPT has taken up the project of 'Coastal Berth' with a
copy of 2.5. MTPA. The work has been awarded for
Rs.143.32 crores on 31.3.2017 and the work is in
progress. The expected date of completion is December,
2020.

b) Additional Liquid Cargo Jetty :
Development of additional liquid cargo jetty with a capacity
of 4.5 MT is undertaken with estimated cost of Rs.309.12
crores. The work has been awarded to M/s ITD Cementation
India Pvt Ltd on 17th January, 2020 after receipt of
Environmental clearance. The work will be completed within
30 months from award of work.

c) Road Connectivity & Development of Infrastructure
Projects:

i) Mumbai JNPT Port Road Connectivity Project:
4 Lane connectivity to JNPT was executed by NHAI under

Port Connectivity programme approved by the Cabinet in
the year 2000 known as Phase | project. During Phase |,

©
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Mumbai JNPT Port Road Co Ltd. (SPV) was formed in year
2000 comprising of 03 stakeholders (i) NHAI (ii) JNPT & (iii)
CIDCO. MJPRCL has undertaken 6/8 laning of Mumbai
JNPT Port Road Connectivity project under 4 packages.
The work is in progress in all four above packages and
expected date of completionis December, 2020.

ii) Centralized Parking Plaza:

The construction of Centralized Parking Plaza is completed at a
cost of Rs.163 Crores and port is in process of appointment
of agency forits O&M contract.

ifi) Construction of fly over at 'Y' junction and near North Gate
Complex for ease of movement of container traffic and the
works are completed.
The work has been awarded on 31st March 2017 at a cost of
Rs.82.95 crores. Workis completed in November 2019.

3) INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT :
To cater the traffic need, JNPT has taken up the following

projects

a. Widening of Existing Container Road towards East Side of 'Y’
Junction to North Gate Complex. Evacuation road for
proposed standalone container terminal (330m extension to
DPW terminal)]. - The Project cost is Rs.98.24 crores.
Commencement of work after obtaining the permission
under Part-A & completing the same in 18 months' time
thereafter under Part-B. The proposal for removal of
Mangroves is submitted to DCF Alibaug& Collector Raigad
on 22.09.2017 and the Forest Clearance is awaited.

b. Construction of Fly Over near North Gate Complex on
Container Road:- The work has been awarded on 1st March
2017 at a cost of Rs.127.45 crores. Work is substantially
completed.

4) MODERNIZATION OF PORTS:-

a) Development of Port based SEZ:-
Togive afilliptothe 'Makein India' campaign, JN Port has
taken the lead to develop Port based SEZ in total area of
277.38 hectares. The EPC contract to develop basic
infrastructure at cost of Rs. 476 Cr is awarded on
06.10.2016 and work is in progress and scheduled
completion date is December, 2020 in priority area. So
far 16 plots (15 MSME and 01 FTWZ) were allotted, 5 unit
holders have made full payment and executed the lease
ded, 3 units have started the construction work and are
planning to generate first invoice prior to June 2020 to
avail the relevant SEZ direct tax benefits. Tender for 12
plotallotmentis in process and the allotment process for
5 plots will be completed shortly, rest plot allotment
process will continue as perdemand from investors. The

0
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expected investment is to the tune of Rs.4000 crores
with direct and indirect employment generation of
57,000.

The proposed Special Economic Zone at Jawaharlal Nehru
Port is the first-of-its-kind at a major port complex in the
country, and would be developed on 277.38 hectares of land
along the Panvel-Uran road connecting the cargo terminals
to state highways.

The site is around 15 km from Navi Mumbai and around 40
km from Mumbai city. The site is located along the NH 4B
and SH 54 connecting to the port and the roads are currently
being expanded to 6/8 lanes.

Fact Sheet of the Proposed Special Economic Zone

Project proponent Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust

Project Location Nhava Sheva, Taluka Uran,
Maharashtra

Demarcated Project Area 277 .38 hectares

Approach Road Direct access by Mumbai Goa
Highway-NH4B and SH 54

(Port Road)

Type of Industries and
Sectors planned

¢ Free Trade Warehousing Zone

* Engineering Goods Sector

* Electronics and Hardware Sector

¢ Multi Services (IT and
Healthcare) Sector

¢ Trading and Warehousing

Distance from Major Growth | « JNPT (Port Operations Area)-4km
Centre/ nodes of the State * Mumbai-60km

* Navi Mumbai- 15km

* Pune-150km

Mode of Development Engineering Procurement

Construction (EPC) mode
Total Expected Investment | Public & Private investment of INR
4,000 Crore
Total Employment Employment: 57,000 (Direct
Generation envisaged Employment)

Key Objectives of the Project

Besides aiding the Port's EXIM trade enhancement, the
proposed Special Economic Zone alsc envisages a
sustainable social framework. The project implementation
shall be aimed to:

Direct & Indirect Employment opportunities to the tune of

around 57,000

Nurture Skilled manpower to boostthe trade
Enhance Entrepreneurial opportunities
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Create World class industrial infrastructure
Provide Premium residential neighborhood

b) Developments of Satellite Port and Dry Ports:-

To boost industrial development and inclusive growth, JN
Port has planned to develop a Satellite Port at Vadhwan, in
Palghar District, Maharashtra. This is proposed to develop
by JNPT and MMB with shareholders 74% and 26%
respectively. The principle approval in this regard is received
from Government of India.

5) EXTERNAL COMMERCIAL BORROWINGS FOR ON-

LENDING TO MJPRCL

JNPT has availed External Commercial Borrowings (ECB)
of USD 400 Million for On-lending to the Mumbai JNPT Port
Road Company Limited (MJPRCL), a special purpose
vehicle for implementation of road widening project
comprising 6/8 laning of existing road connectivity to the
Jawaharlal Nehru Port. JNPT holds 51% paid up equity
share capitalin MJPRCL.

ECB is split into USD 350 Million from SBI, Hong Kong and
USD 50 Million from DBS, Singapore at Floating Interest
Rate of 6 Month LIBOR + Spread. Facility agreement has
been signed on 12.08.2016 between JNPT and the Lenders
Bank (i.e. SBI & DBS).

JNPT has hedged the 6-Month LIBOR for full tenure of the
loan by taking Interest Rate Swap (IRS). IRS expense
paid by JNPT to bank is reimbursed by MUPRCL on actual
basis.

JNPT has availed all 8 drawdowns for aggregate amount
of USD 400.000 Million (USD 79.495 Mn received in FY
2016-17, USD 191.457 Mn received in FY 2017-18 and
USD 129.048 Million received in FY 2018-19). Aggregate
amount of all 8 drawdowns, USD 400.00 Million
equivalent to INR 2633.80 Crore has been on lend to
MJPRCL at the interest rate of 6% p.a payable semi-
annually.

Principal Repayment of ECB Facility to lender banks by
JNPT and by MJPRCL to JNPT were scheduled in Sept,
2019 for USD 28 Mn and March, 2020 for USD 20.50 Mn.
The same were paid on scheduled date.

JNPT pays Interest on ECB loan semi-annually to lender

banks in April and October every year. MJPRCL pays
interest to JNPT semi-annually in August and February

everyyear.
©




SAZIAI AZR Uz AH
JAWAHARLAL NEHRY PORT TRUST

@

CELE 2
JNPT

2019 ¥ W, 2020 7 & fae= 7 & fofw goRITST 9 =g
@t # &t fparman @ |

. ATt freRs o o o 1 8 WfereTel Yee gferrel SR U |

Qi GREe HaeE & qRATg e fm s SRl fBE
forra W feA 19 fag=R, 2018 % U9 T 5 9RA e
T & IE TR & | A4 3191 % S MRl % 99 g
freTRATUZ A9 9o =T (H9 @), YRIEY P =0, SiHY =8
3R FiEel Uaa =T (319 S EaTd T ) % e § e
farfererer & fore Fgiferep B 2 1 2

TEHR, SHY 29 5 IR TR § %. 570/~ A IR & & ¥
TR FraRdTT AT 36 18 9w (50, 40,101 D) H <
fopaT| Y =T o T I ARG RN fRT & AUed |
frrereh & =9 5 e foran o € | e e o & Fr
1 TSR e f&ish 31.03.2020 H1 &, 73,53,50,735.90/-
(F97145.90 TR TT) 2 |

. AU H qA e w5 et

AN e &1 Tl 2 % foTT 9 TR 7 & Welae § adE
ST % forT ore a9 & ol for 2 | 7% 9 TR & e
e % N SEl 9% HTWEG SedH Tl SN T AN @i L
it A ST ST 4T B Yae SrAreesh 3R STard Sit
SoeTRepdret & Th ST | §9 STl 5 SR ST -5 3
IR TR § 25 FAT T3 3 i 9grmr 39 9 oty sh
1 & 7R Eidl H el Sch TRATSHT 31 JsT1 518 | 3 &
¥ 22.50 HUE T 37 T AT UL | W1 TP 7 39F forg
F3RU T ofl =21 § o o e T g |

TH 9 9 H1 Je& A 2.5 fera o e o i e 3
Bl | e i 24 e, 2017 ¥ ARG & g @ 3N 95
gfereT QU R forr T E |

. T ETET S S T e St wh e s s s
(=RT-11)

A H S I AR % THE 14 HieX gaEaTe #gid 6,000
I & AT ORI 1 e R @8 | 3 R FeW
T = AT H e S HeR T8 A AT TgT bt G H
Ifg FT @A gL T I AL 9 3R ARF T F 12,500
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Interest Paid and Outstanding, Interest Earned and Accrued
has been booked in accounts to adjust the same for the
financial year from April, 2019 to March, 2020.

18% PAID UP EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL IN DREDGING
CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.

Ministry of Shipping vide its letter dated 19th November,
2018 on the Subject — “Strategic Disinvestment of Dredging
Corporation of India Ltd. (DCIL)", has accorded In-principle
approval by the Government for Strategic Disinvestment of
100% GOl shares in DCIL in favour of consortium of 4 Ports,
namely, Vishakhapatnam Port Trust (Consortium Leader),
Paradip Port Trust, Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust and Kandla
Port Trust (Now Deendayal Port Trust).

Accordingly, JNPT has acquired 18% (50,40,1701 No. of
Shares) Paid up Equity Shares of Dredging Corporation of
India Ltd. from Govt. of India at the rate of Rs. 510/- per
share. Chairman, JNPT has been appointed as Director in
the board of DCIL. The market value of investment in
Dredging Corporation of India as on 31.03.2020 is Rs.
73,53,50,735.90/- (Rs. 145.90/- per share)

CONSTRUCTION OF COASTAL BERTH AT JN PORT.

In order to give momentum to coastal shipping, Govt. of
India has decided to have coastal vessel berth every major
port which are to be located in the shallower portion where
large international ships cannot come, to accommodate the
coastal vessel wherein the cargo handling shall be free from
custom and immigration formalities. Responding to this
requirement, JNPT has planned the coast berth for handling
coastal cargo with financial assistance of Rs.25 Crores from
Govt. of India rest from internal resources of JNPT. Out of
this Rs. 22.50 Crs. was received so far. The amount received
has been set off from the capital expenditure incurred for the
same.

This will add capacity of 2.5 million tons per annum for
handling coastal cargo. The work commenced on 24th April
2017 and 95% work is completed.

DEEPENING AND WIDENING OF MUMBAI HARBOUR
CHANNEL AND JN PORTCHANNEL- PHASEII

At present, JN Port is handling vessels having a draft of 14 m
i.e. 6,000 TEUs capacity by taking advantage of tidal
window. With increase in container cargo volume and
increase in capacity of container carrying vessels fleet
worldwide, JN Port has decided to navigate new generation

@
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bigger size container vessels with wider beam and deeper
drafts by widening and deepening of the existing channel
further from 14.0 to 15.0 m draft with vessel capacity of
12,500 TEU. The estimated cost of the project is Rs.2306
including applicable service tax.

The dredging work commenced on 2nd September 2017.

9) INCOME TAXRELATED MATTERS

Income Tax Return for assessment year 2019-20 has been
filed within the prescribed date during the year.

The income tax assessment status for the various years is
summarized as below:

Income Tax Return for assessment year 2019-20 has been
filed within the prescribed date during the year.

The income tax assessment status for the various years

faftwEe: is summarized as below:
faryfRor ¢ faa=or stessment Particulars
freioo a8 A S U S, S 4 (e oo
30/09/2010 ¥ 3S T T SR 3 €T AY2003-0410 | The Hon'ble ITAT of Mumbai vide its order
2003-04 9 A s e AY2005-06 dated 30/09/2010 had directed the assessing
12 TU % A3 YT & YRUTHEEY & § 22 & . ! .
[GERUEL] b 9 7 e T %5 officer to examine the matter, on merits, for
- i I : PN o N eligibility to tax exemption as a result of the
2005-06 fear o | qaf, frel sl 3 e SRE celly g

37de AT 5 SRR W e 7 30 gU T
R O freior feram | ST =g 7 35h STRY & 199eR
TAHC 3T (3rdfer), 31 % T i aRR #
ol | H1el o STeet 92 o o7 98 ST 311,
30 & T SR AT A O ST S T 4 |

e ) ST &
F fIT (a7dreT), ;
g HARd & W\Tﬁww( 3T (et
AR 21.12.2015 F 9N 1207 % ToT GoHL0T
o RUTH &Y T I =R 11 3 ded B H B &
Tl e ST e | AR (erder) &
Tl ;B A e $ fau B s
3Tk, TGS & UM 9 HMe & Hay H fAaf
ST foRT TR T |

ifehet iy STRTEH ST, THa o Y & =
e & i ST T (32), @ F I
STYFAT AT T 3 ST o Tl o | 5 T
q IFYH 2 & IR T A §ad Iea e §
Re fer 2w &t f S W 06/05/2016
Tl YA g AT | WSl W G g% Aol o

15/6/2016 e TR 7 &3 14 |

registration u/s. 12AA. However the assessing
officer has done de-novo assessment without
taking into consideration the directions issued
by the Hon'ble ITAT. JNPT had filed an appeal
with CIT (Appeals), Thane against the said
order. Also, an early hearing petition was filed
with the CCIT, Thane for early disposal of the
case.

Thereafter the case was transferred to CIT
(Appeals), Aurangabad for hearing specifically
for the erstwhile assessment years. The CIT
(Appeals) passed order on 21-12-2015
granting tax exemption u/s.11 to the Port as a
result of the registration u/s.12AA. The case
was regularly followed up with DCIT, Panvel for
giving effect to the CIT (Appeals) orders which
would result in considerable refunds to the Port.

However, the DCIT, Panvel abruptly transferred
the Port's case records to DCIT (Exemptions),
Pune without giving an opportunity to the Port
for presenting its argument against the transfer.
Aggrieved by this the Port has filed a writ
petition with Hon'ble Bombay High Court which
was listed for admission hearing on 06-05-
2016. The case was heard and the matter has
been adjourned to 15-06-2016.
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AR {351 T o1 | o g 96 o (AU 6 ge
o fop e 1feshl T ORI B & T 18 SR
AT, (W)aﬂwmmﬁmm
@rr@m a?‘gmﬂ e 5 S79 R Anfoe A o

(B2), U1 A 379 IR fohar
a‘maﬁw I, 2016 H %, 313.40
g R AT L 4 |

B T W AT o 9 smvEsa 6 st
SR STt SAfeehavr, Hag & U 39 W §
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Further hearings were held in the matter and
income tax department filed an affidavit
claiming that transfer of case records was as a
result of creation of new charge of CIT
(Exemptions) Pune by CBDT. They also agreed
that order effect of CIT (Appeals), Aurangabad
shall be passed immediately after the writ
petition is decided upon. Accordingly, the writ
petition was withdrawn by the Port. The CIT
(Exemp), Pune passed the order effect and
refund amounts of Rs.313.40 Crs were issued
to JNPT in October, 2016.

The matter has been further appealed with
|TAT, Mumbai on certain issues which need to
be decided upon.

ferafor q o ~ AY2006-07to | The Hon'ble ITAT, Mumbai has vide its order for
Ny . | s srfier s, T A o e AY2007-08 the said assessment years has directed the
AR fererfat st o ferg Fsrieor sifereBréy st e ing off P
A all Sth 1l RN assessing officer to re-examine the matter for
12 T@ F T TSet0] o ROMREEY 3T eligibility of JNPT to tax exemption u/s.11(1) of
2007-08 ST 1961 qﬁqmﬂ(n%mﬂ:[q;{ﬁ@m—g The Income Tax Act, 1961 as a result of the
% AU S99 =19 Y TR % qE S R St registration u/s. 12AA.
F 1 e o |
The Income Tax Dept. had filed appeals against
. , the above mentioned orders of |TAT, Mumbai
EIRCZERER I 4 39 WHd SRR CRIE with the Hon'ble Bombay High Court in the said
FferaoT, F T Sfcerag amew & faee cases.
AT HE Sod ATy H ST aRR 3 |
The Hon'ble Bombay High Court has vide its
IR @éﬁwqwﬁ 08/06/201 5F order dated 08-06-2015 dismissed both the
SRV G ST A =) ST ordalt w1 @i ?ppea'STof tge 'tﬂﬁom; Tgx Deptl- furg"irr] me
et faar ncome Tax Dept. has filed appeals for both the
ﬁ‘rﬁm l aﬁ% 5 ﬁﬁaﬂaﬁ ?mra_?; years with the Hon'ble Supreme Court. The
Hal=e =Arrerd § RN ' ki case was listed for hearing on various dates
a’mq Wﬂﬁ@aﬂ{lﬁaﬁﬁmﬁgﬂwm during the year and is pending with Hon'ble
Haled e | wied 2 | Supreme Court.
A S ST SR, YoIE A S1q S h . . o
Lol e Hon'ble ITAT, Mumbai has vide its order for
TOOS OErj :Tf%_‘g ; Hﬂ(”aﬁqu?ﬁ g“q:\[\?uﬂiiﬂ: iﬂﬂj AY2008-09 the said assessment year has directed the

aqfa‘rﬁmwm &1 g/ 11(1) Y FH e

~

% {0 ST =T # W A (R S

T T fem |
C R o S o i 1 B o e )
Sferah, % SR Mpian smeel & e

AT HoE 3= g | odiel 2138 i | 3%9
e 4 1.24.10.2016 & MR BT IH
T <l 891 &7 3 WIS &7 faa |
3 o, e aﬁlﬁwaﬁ qW 148 % TR
Tﬁﬂﬂfﬁ?wqq@wﬂgrh REELE] 4-|I4-|(*15h"f 311;6
e R IREL I R RE T qgm
15/03/2016 WETI%R’TGFF:T

T GEEl & fa%g IRt 311?1?5
(emﬂ?r), %wmﬁ—rmﬁ%

assessing officer to re-examine the matter for
eligibility of JNPT to tax exemption u/s. 11(1) of
The Income Tax Act, 1961 as a result of the
registration unders. 12AA.

The Income Tax Dept. had filed appeals against
the above mentioned orders of ITAT, Mumbai
with the Hon'ble Bombay High Court in the said
case. The said case has been dismissed by High
Court in our favour vide order dated 24.10.2016.
In meanwhile the case was re-opened by DCIT,
Panvel u/s.148 of the IT Act. The order for the
same was passed by DCIT on 15-03-2016
against which the Port has filed an appeal with
CIT (Appeals), Thane against the additions

made.
Lee
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Freior 99 qﬁqmﬁgqéﬁﬁaﬁmaﬁﬁmmmﬁa; AY2009-10 JNPT has preferred appeal with the ITAT,
2009-10 forw st 3 (srdieT), 30T gy S fepw T Mumbai against the order passed by CIT
Y F fqesd g AR i 34'@3!'7@1, (Appeals),hTharé((ajfor the saic(ijassltzassmﬁnt yea;
; 3 o against the additions made. For the sai
ﬂ'i?\a% W%T[ EI'ZI'{ﬁ ﬁﬁ ¢ | Wﬁ o assessment year the Port is also trying to seek
?m * fan N =) eﬂmt{ Y exemption u/s.11 by filing additional grounds of
o e 2 T 1 7Y @I E | "

T S Y R A Sh Tﬁ%ﬁuj Em\f % fore Mo iR JNPT have preferre(fi appeals with the CIT
T S T U syl % fwes Sraet AY2010-118& | (Appeals), Thane against the orders passed by

2010-11 T4 | (ardrer), 101 & T ISt AT 21 IE ﬁiﬁ AY2011-12 the assessing officer for the said assessment

frerior af o = ¥ fm oma @ oEER 3w years. The case was transferred to CIT

2011-12 (a7dier), SR & U9 AT B T 9T | (Appeals), Aurangabad for hearing for the said
IR 3 (3¥IT) g ° 3R 3R, assessment years. The orders were passed by
UEER ﬁﬂ\g g feu MU :\qagﬂﬁ oy W CIT (Appeals) confirming the additions made by
B9 TR BT T A | T o ST JCIT, Panvel. The Port has filed an appeal with
(a1diel), SIETR & I MRS % fAeg % ITAT, Mumbai against the said orders of CIT
3T 37t 1T §ad o T srdiet AT 1 2 (Appeals), Aurangabad.
o o S SIS S 9 11 o ded 3 For the said assessment years the Port has
feefoor a8t & forw me wivA &1 e & AR also filed additional grounds of appeal to seek
me—g | © exemption u/s.11 of the Income Tax Act.

faettor af R D C At} fut S . Assessment order was passed by Assessing

2012-13 Q% SR 80% T & yaﬂqma%ﬁﬁ‘ﬁa %Tg AY2012:13 Qﬁicer wherein thg major issule involved was
EH'{Zﬁ?fﬁ H TG e ST o7 | SEET S disallowance of claim of deduction u/s.80IA. An
(3TPT) % Tt UF STl AR A TR 2?[\ | ST appeal was filed before CIT(A). AII the
T ZT R 80 EH1§T{ FTRH HTrﬁ:Fﬁ ST necessary document_s, maps, reports which are
T FEAvgE AR, THRE, g sreE in support t_o the claim of 80IA by JNPT was

(W)%meﬁ VST 11 % bee.r] furnished before CIT (A). Further
== F FIT aTfRes 2m4n P fFT T | additional ground was filed for the exemption

WW(W) ¥ 21.12.2017 = a9 u(s 1_1. CIT(A) vide order dated 21.12.2017
= SRR T =19 F G B @R F1 dismissed the appeal of JNPT. The port has
T ] G o SEE 310 SNl % TaE filed an appeal before ITAT which pending for
a7t ST 7 € Forar erferfanta e are 2 | cte]Wellez e

gty a9 ST A Y o Rt A s forw Foraeor atferr AY2013-14 JNPT have preferre_d appeal with the CIT

2013-14 217 S8 fipe O S0 5 o 2190 T am (Appeals), '_I'hane_agalnst the orders passed by
b ar A 2 ﬁ‘@' G 2P 3 W the assessing officer fo_r the gald assessment
80 o T ¥ 7ed B T T T 7T AT years. Sec.80IA deduction clalmed_ by Port has
R %FT TR S T % o e 2T been disallowed by the IT Dept. which has been
: (m) F M H‘ﬂﬁﬁ"@ f T appealed be_fpre the CIT (Appeals), Thane.
3T B2 ¥ o7 ST STER sG] fopT T | Furtherl additional ground was filed for the
W%ﬂﬂ?ﬁ («ﬁﬁﬂ) ¥ faiE 21‘122017'% exemption u{s 11. CIT(A) vide order dated
ST 2] SHY =9 & 37die $1 Qi e = 21.12.2017 dismissed the appeal of JNPT. T.he
T | T STHE ST SHEWT % THeT 3T port has filed an appeal before ITAT which
Waﬁ%mmﬁﬁmwé I pending for adjudication.

e 99 el e H (), S AHA $ AY2014-15 The assessment proceedings were resumed

2014-15 LU % %S 90 &1 SRR A9 o 5 after the writ petition filed by the Port against the
T T i e IE TN G| FEES transfer of case records to DCIT (Exemptions),
TEAS 31T T fAsfor SR % ar s e Pune was withdrawn. Necessary documents

T 9| AR ST 3T (52) (eed), I

and supporting were submitted with the
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T 4T 143 (3) 3 e Frafrm 311%51 i fopar Assessing Officer. The assessment order
T o7 | i SRR S % ARE & faers u/s.143(3) was passed by DCIT (Exem)(HQ),
ﬁT-l'ITw" 25-01-2017 F 3G Eri) Pune. An appeal has been filed with CIT
quT % H o dTel IR A L& % IESCRIURE (Appeals), Pune on 25-01-2017 against the
F 3 g2 FATH o1 STEAIBR T AN 80 order passed by DCIT. The issues involved are
B:\TIE‘E T$ Eibic| %‘Fﬁ Ed| 31@’37’"% 3T 2 uRaEq denying exemption benefit u/s.11, disallowance
Glﬁﬂ’if SIKE 35\( ' ) 3 , - of deduction u/s.80IA and other additions.
AR ST (Mf1er) F fadAis 22.12.2017 & CIT(A) vide order dated 22.12.2017 dismissed
EICRy # srdier I @Rl 7 e
SR il i the appeal of INPT. The port has filed an appeal
T YA 7 SRR S ST e
PR before ITAT which pending for adjudication.
Tt AR 1 o A g A @
fstorr 9 f. 28.12.201 Z % i STy ST ST =R AY2015-16 fsefs.men: j’,[ld:; dftjd d28£.12'20/1 783":'\%'2
Ce WSOQ@E mﬁm’]’]%w eoalmo (o) e_ucmnus I an
201 5-1 WTPJIT T T S 20.01.2018 exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port has filed an
%W D (379T) & Twer srfier T & 2 appeal before CIT(A) on 20.01.2018. The order
(eﬁl?r) 4 18.03.2019 F 311%111 has been passed by CIT(A) dated 18.03.2019
trrftﬁ & 2 | S ;ﬂg FRUEIR TR T eI and JNPT has filed an appeal before ITAT.
T T arﬁﬂ?r?m .l
?T;I;()[UT Eﬂf 2015-%6 %“SE@Q 23.08 a = o Eﬁf/uzn(;7offorRAs.Y2236(1Jg_1CGrs. was received in
e 2017 HATW €9 | ’ o '
£2612.2018 % ﬁ%ﬂt@T AY2016-17 Assessment order dated 26.12.2018 wherein
frrefemr o S, A 9 80 azn ST 11 55 the claim of JNPT of deduction u/s 80IA and
2016-17 ded o2 & I % ?‘F:r & @RS TI?JIT a1 1 exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port has filed an
Wﬂjgf Kea A H1 ST AU ST appeal before CIT(A) on 24.01.2019.
adieT |
iy fa. 29 12.2019 % Tyufr 311%5‘\” TR SR AY2017-18 Assessment order dated 29.12.2019 wherein
YT 80 T 9T 11 B the claim of JNPT of deduction u/s 80IA and
2017-18 e
) W@EEWW%WW@WWW% I exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port has filed an
U A 2, 24.01,202Q I STHT ST SRHT appeal before CIT(A) on 24.01.2020.
% e ST AER I E |
The Income Tax Return for the year has been
frgfrmr o i %W%E@‘wqm%al;?ﬁuéé ;%I;d% 201%@ DA filed on 30th September 2019. The return has
2018-19 Wﬂﬁmﬁmso 09.2020 2 | kil been selected for scrutiny for which
assessmentis due on 30.09.2020.
IEECUIEL] Pt freife da & Tedt T A T E | AY2019-20 Income Tax return has been filed before due
2019-20 date.
10303/ &Y o fog wrasm 10) PROVISIONS FORTAX/ADVANCE TAX

T o 9§ 2020-21 5 S AGH A HEH ZRT IS T H F
T ¥.677.23 T 3 ATH AR F M foFar § | e
TR A T4 17.83 Tg F T 3 TG 3627 771 2 |

11.3790e UE |G RO & A0 gEens 3R &9 suan
BrAareT aEgRil o foT yraen «

e T TRerET T 3 3 2018-19 % G 1 ThE & S

The Port has paid advance income tax amounting to
Rs.677.23 Crs. including TDS deducted by customers &

institutions during the year for A.Y. 2020-21.

Provision

for tax has been made for Rs..417.83 Crs. excluding

deferred tax.

11) PROVISION FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS AND
PROVISIONFORSLOW MOVING INVENTORY

Port's C&AG Auditors during the audit of accounts of
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2018-19, have advised to make a suitable provision on
receivables in the accounts of FY 20138-20. Accordingly,
age-wise analysis of debtors as on 31st March, 2020 has
been made and requisite provision for bad and doubtful
debts of 10% of debtors ageing more than three years old
(excluding Government Bodies, PSUs, debtors,
BOT/PPP operators & debtors which are under legal
dispute/subjudice) has been created. For FY 2019-20,
Port has made a provision of Rs.1,18,42,925 only on
receivables. Further, Port has also provided
depreciation for slow moving inventory as advised by
C&AGAuditors.

12) INSURANCE OF PORTASSETS

The Port's property are national assets and the Port has
been insuring these assets since 2006 against Act of
Good Peril which includes all perils of nature beyond the
control of human being, like Storm, Cyclone,
Earthquake, Tsunami, Flood, Inundation, and also perils
of fire, Terrorisms and insurable liabilities, Hull etc. This
is in line and in compliance with the directives received
from Ministryand IPA.

Accordingly the Port, through the IRDA licensed
Insurance intermediary nominated by IPA, finalized and
placed the renewal of Comprehensive Port Package
Policy w.e.f. 01.09.2019 to continue till close of
31.08.2020 with a PSU insurer through due process of
Tendering . The renewal of insurance preceded
professional protocol of various steps like Risk
Inspection and Risk evaluation study of the Port by the
Risk Management team of the Insurance intermediary
who also did the Re-Instatement valuation and
conducted various necessary studies to arrive at the
optimum coverage.

Thelnsurance portfoliocomprises ofthe following:

2,

1. Standard Fire & Special Perils Policy with STFI &
Earthquake extension covering certain property outside
Port'soperational area: Office atRaheja, Guesthouse at
Mistry Court, and Praperty including under
ConstructionatJalnaand Wardha

Comprehensive Port Package covering:

(a) Material damage- towards All risk for all properties and

assets of the Port in the operational area and near
operational area including Port Admin Office, Townships
etc

(b) Business Interruption loss due to stoppage — partially or

fully of port's operation consequent to various specified

reasons
®
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© Port'sinsurableliabilities
(d) Wreck Removal

3. Marine hull —floating crafts
4. Terrorism

5. Fidelity Guarantee

6. Directors & Officers Liability

The renewed sum insured of the Port assets is around
Rs.4938 Crs. Apart from assets, the sum insured of
Business Interruption, Liabilities, Terrorism etc totals to
Rs.1235 Cr. Total Sum Insured thus comes to Rs.6173 cr.
The renewal premium was Rs.5.27 Crs. Excluding GST
and Stamp duty. The total premium including GST &
Stamp duty was Rs. 6.22 Cr. The tender for renewal of
insurance policy for the period 01.09.2020 t0 31.08.2021
isunderprocess.

13) TRUSTSFORPROVIDENT FUND, GRATUITYFUND &

PENSIONFUND

In order to comply with the provisions of Income Tax Act,

separate Trusts were created with the approval of the Board
in respect of the following and came into existence on
31.03.2003:

Sr. No.|Name of Fund Name of the Trust

Provident Fund | JN Port Employees Provident Fund Trust

7U.%. | RfYreTm | =marTE=
1 wfersa feiy . 7. ORI pHER i St =
2 ERAGARIR] STETEREAT Ha0 U PHEN! SUGTH =
3 T ffey SaTERael Aa% U Sifta e =R

2 Gratuity Fund | JN Port Employees Gratuity Trust

Pension Fund

JN Port Superannuation Trust

SRH FTAFT &7 6 T T @ g € SR U 3R Y¥E F
Afties STRIEH | T AT difhs Todid & 9P T qRag
St ST T 2 T ST R SR | S o sl e
TE TRSF AT < FAIHD TeAHT B AR W AT ST
A1 T % OR S HE ST R | e 9 R 19 7€, 2005 %
T EHBR-24021/20/2004-90 F 5T % TR F1 "Ig1as
Y R R |

R e

The Income Tax Dept. has since granted recognition to these
Trusts and amounts pertaining to Gratuity and Pension are
being deposited with Life Insurance Corporation of India
towards annual contribution based on the actuarial
valuation. In addition to the above, Leave Encashment
liability of the Port is also depaosited with L.1.C. based on the
actuarial valuation. Ministry vide letter No.PR-
24021/20/2004-PG dated 19th May 2005 have granted 'in
principle’ approval to the above arrangement.

Contribution for Retirement Benefits

(Fe®. H) (Rs in Crs.)
+ 31.03.2020 i Y 31.03.2020(31,03.2020| 31,03.2020 s Fund Contribution | Totalason | OSLas on | Unfunded
| fam | P EES 3 forn | U | B S | R S No|particutars | °ed® [ Fund | made During | 31.03.2020|31.03.2020Liabity a5 on
| it o T AW | A T | aiftm 31032020 | COenCe | The Year 31,03.2020
1 | fRkr | 1,406.73 [1,519.27 - |1.519.27 - 1 |Pensien | 1.406.73 |1,519.27 - [1,519.27 - -
2 [Swem Aty 1,82.11 | 162.80 - | 16280 | 19.31 2 [CEtully | 48911 [ 162.80 - | 16280 | 19.31 -
Leave
3 g@?— 107.71 | 91.65 -| 9165 | 16.06 3 [oave | 10771 | 9165 -| o165 | 1608 -
CXCREIE) Fund
T 1,696.55 [1,773.72 - [1,773.72| 3537 Total 1,696.55 |1,773.72 - [1,773.72| 35.37
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3 99 Ffedl % 8 W 31.3.2020 F FA IFAE. 1,696.55
TG A 7o & fAferd 7 31.3.2020 F1 FA GAE. 1,773.72
T 91 1 T F 2 37 et & fore SiE sivee e e w8
Riifes fofer 7 2ararstl 7 7 B & forw e U7 9w @ |

14. 3 T yenTeTehl & UET feRame
Tor T w46 8 &% Tt ST ¥ gat
P FET St | vET A 3t § e, o2 S s, e
YT HAEE & A § Hafgd ek @ Amer ad 2005 #
TR o oW ST T o7 | e iR | e e & Hey H
wE 2012 W ST AW % g 991 TedREET & v § fof
T T 39 fefa ¥ e eriicr 2RR S @ J4 Wen A 39T
AR § i & | 3ftheh ot § e fHed 7 97 2018 §
Sy A ¥ e fofg Rar e 1 T Fola & feg w9 s
AT T T e 3RR A 8 5 W e 7 g T g © |
T AR F Y A i Wi % e 3 el o wfa
TR, 59 =1 3 799 e qr andumd it fffare wi
o ¥ fogfled R % AR 1 T 9§ 1 RS 31.03.2019
P 3T, G TS SR S I (TR A BeR) F
PHRUT el IHIT U1 310,97 UG § | TEFHR ST -1 T,
2016 9 PR U % diee SHT TS | & 31.03.2020 #
-2, YfHA WETETET S STt Qe (TRAE S BE) & F
T AT TR 516.86 FE & | 35 2 HH Faredl § 721 T
aﬁt%ﬂamﬁm’qﬁwaﬁrﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂéw

T T S % dare % Tay # AR R T S m
A 320 T 2 791 e off T T vt @ € sfeny AR At
I AT ) UST TR | I T F Ay o o S 8
| BIG ATH FAT A % R & 3% BT Feesh W P
FHT TR 31/3/2020 T F. 280 FIE FFerd & a1 Rad ¥ &.
143.46 HUG A TREwE!H1 BEH© |

5., FHTAT T W dS W8y =T :

T SR FIRE0T % R & SFHR U6 Sl AEh § T
T@TW?‘S’WWWWW%I T 3o T U 31
a1 Tuer e & stfEaR e Ui fafd 7 ik Aot &
U2 31t &1 a1l € | S T 7 i & feifed 7 39 W
9 *ISTE WEEM’ o STHI Af foeht 1 HeTe & W e o 3ife
TEeT B A AR @ A 37 B Te B TG 7 A S 8
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The total liability on account of these three Funds stood at
Rs.1696.55 Crs. on 31.03.2020 and the total value of these
Funds stood at Rs.1773.72 Crs as on 31.03.2020. No
contribution has been made towards these Funds during the
year as the funds have sufficient balances to cover the liability.

14) LEASE RENTALS FROM TANK FARM OPERATORS

One of the major areas of concern reflected in the Balance
Sheet is the huge outstandings from Tank Farm Operators on
account of Lease Rentals. The matter regarding the dispute
related to the variation in the lease rent escalation, lease
period, payment of MGT etc. was referred to Arbitration in
2005. The Arbitral tribunal has given an award in favor of
LCBUA in May 2012 in respect of common issued against
JNPT. Port has filled appeal against the said award and
matter is pending with Hon'ble High court. In respect of
individual matter the arbitrator has given an award on June-
2018 against JNPT. The appeal against the said award is
filed with Hon'ble High court pending for admission. The
Arbitration Tribunal has instructed JNPT to raise the bills for
an undisputed amount without prejudice to the rights and
contentions of the parties. Accordingly Port has issued the
bills for the undisputed amounts to M/s Reliance & IMC. Bills
in respect of other tank farm operators are raised as per rate
mentioned in the allotment letter. The total outstanding on
account of Way-Leave, Buried Pipeline and Water Charges,
(Excluding MGT) as on 31.3.2019 Rs.310.97 Crores
Accordingly, JNPT has issued the bills for the undisputed
amount from November, 2016. The total outstanding on
account of Way-Leave, Buried Pipeline and Water Charges,
(Excluding MGT) as on 31.3.2020 Rs 516.86 Crores

The invoices raised in respect of penalty for Minimum
Guaranteed Throughput (MGT) have been disputed and no
amount is forthcoming and the entire matter has been
referred for High Court. The High Court proceedings are still
in progress. The total amount due from Tank Farm Operators
on account of MGT alone stands at Rs. 280 Crores as on
31.03.2020 and of which Rs.143.46 Crores forms part of
CurrentAssets.

15) PENAL INTEREST ON OUTSTANDING DUES

As per the directions of the Tariff Authority for Major Port, Port
is to charge penal interest on outstanding from customers.
However, in the case of Estate Rentals, both Tank Farm and
others most of the outstanding are disputed and the matter is
yet 1o be resolved. When the principal itself is disputed,
charging penal interest on the principal has not been
considered proper. As per the Accounting Standard-9,
“Revenue Recognition”, if at the time of rendering of services
or sale there is significant uncertainty in ultimate collection of

©
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T OF Ul # Torg 1 ord § 99t forr S =RT 59 3| S
& § ffem & s 6 sifan o fom Som | degeR 3% @i
T T, 3o T U = Fen ST % a9 W i
T g |

16.F.9%. UeITeTeh! &l WY 7T 9IS /371 UREHEt

wiien zfia/SEeEiTa & 9 BT T S # 9 & SFHER
qob HERUT TSI H 3 T & o € R 4w v e
et TR A % foTw T e ST A @ | 39 ST, 38 I
T 8 | 3 uRymFEr 39 &Y § w1 age o g, e
¥ 3% g T @ | 3% 9 T o wRumtE ¥ we-mg w@
TRETREl R g R Y B ST R | e 3 Rer R
Freifra i % TR 3 et foe T & U St ¥ PR F
AT A ST B AT T SS)/IRGWREl % &9 ¥ g T
2 1 Qi ST % G 3 IRl 1 i 9o . 54.53 HUg )
&1 qREw Rl R 3 30 91 % Rt aR e R o e e
| g+Tep TR Yo feieh - 31/03/20 HI%. 26,36 FVS 2 |

2 T THUHRTEEE & ST H M R 1T & 330 el &
R W &5 W &9 31 WH, 2016 N 5.23 FIT TG A |
30 UZ # Iy o@fy § guE B9 § qReRE T Sk 31
T, 2020 1 37 A 1 RN o 3.99 FE TII R |

17. faftrs /faamem/Aar o & /Ao

1) oo 7 iR <Fiae o wewe gee # Bl 7 SR % wron
4.42 T TR F W F TS 12.22 TS TgoH F 0
#@n&aﬁr@%i@mwwﬁm§ | TIeT Tt A
@@W%W&Tgﬂ?ﬂé%ﬁqaﬁﬁ

2) WoE T W ffEm ©E e g A aY 2016-17 % @
T 7] T RTE & STHR W 4 8. 18.27 FE & o o
T 42.15 FAg B F FEn U A a9t & o fedis® 10
ITTE, 2004 & STTMT TR & TE 23.3 & AR T &
fore Ao i i fBE 5 30, 2018 Y WL |
AR A R F 9 oF, 2019 Fi FvE ST fEn
T | ST = T AT UEE 3 AR e Reas fo
% i, 7ol 1R 1 & | Hen Wgt WK WS |

3 ) Y TITHSTEET 7 Wi S TR I i TN e §
a7 # 6 A g 3 Y, 1997 F AR HW &
15.3 WUE F SFHER TH W feed & fow S 71 e
sfeaToT g fertien 1 8 fidar, 2019 @il fvfa ST fopam | S
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the revenue then the revenue recognition is postponed and in
such cases revenue should be recognized only when it
becomes reasonably certain that ultimate collection will be
made. Accordingly the same is not charged on Estate
Rentals, Tank farm & MGT outstanding.

16) SHEDS / OTHER ASSETS HANDED OVER TO BOT

OPERATOR

As per terms of agreement with APM Terminal / GTIPL, Bulk
storage sheds have been handed over to them which could
be demolished for creation of yard and other facilities. In
addition, certain other assets like wagon loading platform,
canteens etc. have also been handed over to them. These
assets will not revert back to the Port in the same form in
which they were handed over. Lease rentals are being
collected on such assets along with all other assets handed
over. Hence, these assets have been removed from fixed
assets register and shown separately as 'Sheds/Assets
handed over to BOT operator for modification.' The WDV of
these assets was Rs.54.53 Crs. at the time of handing over.
These assets are being amortised equally over a period of 30
years. The amortised value of these assets as on 31.03.2020
isRs.26.36 Crs.

Similarly expenditure incurred on account of extension of
container berth towards north of NSICT by 330 mefres was
Rs.5.23 Crores as on 31ST March 16 , the same has been
equally amortised over the remaining pericd of lease and
amortised value of these assets as on 31.03.2020 is Rs. 3.99 Crs,

17) LEGAL/ARBITRATION/SERVICE TAX CASES

1) Port has filed legal suit against GTIPL to recover Rs. 12.22

Crores along with interest of Rs. 4.42 Crores on account of
differential billing of Inter Terminal Rail Handling Operations.-
The matter is pending before Hon' ble Court Sr. Division
Panvel for hearing.

2) Port has sent a Notice for Invocation of Arbitration as per

Clause 23.3 of License Agreement dated 10th August 2004
on 5th April 2018 to M/s GTIPL for recovery of cumulative
dues of Rs. 42.15 crores along with interest of Rs. 18.27
crores as per Audit Report submitted by Ms M M Nissim & Co
for FY 2016-17. — The award has passed by the Arbitral
Tribunal on 9th August 2019. JNPT has filed appeal on the
arbitration award before the Hon' ble High Court Bombay.
The matter is at admission stage.

3) M/s NSICT has filed arbitration as per Clause 15.3 of License

Agreement dated 3rd July, 1997 on Port for seeking
conversion of per TEU Royalty payment to Revenue Share.
- The award has passed by the Arbitral Tribunal on 18th

O
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4 ) AT He 3R ST AN & 99 W — Al 3o
SR, T FA A, WE (e S g sl g Sl & S
T TR SR ARET G # R & - g g ¥ A
R g7 A 21 WE 2012 F Fofa S fn m ek

ARGIT el § WA 3y g s 8 2018 &
(aﬁ@@ﬁwﬁmaﬁﬁﬂﬁ@wéﬁw) it oot s
T U | ST = A 9 vl % fiee AAEE g

Wﬁswaﬁawﬁ%mﬁmﬁﬁ@ﬁww

5) dia@ R ST FY & A AAA-ATe N & g6 ¥
T g- ey e 3 o 8 AR, 2014 #i fol
TR fa5elt 7T STR TR S =T | A Sod AT % Gy
37diet 2P | =Te | S edie W fRHiE 15 W8 2020 #
R S R ST = T 3% AR % [Aes ST R #
T Wi TR E |

18. A& ART=A e T HHE — F.110 Fg AE.70
HUS A ERr S wie

It ST S 31 e, AT AT, T v i 12
G, 2014 H %110 aﬁh’s'aﬁiﬁirﬁ?wwﬂ 2074 €70
a@ﬁs@saﬁ&%@m yFad 9.67 IR 3 9.75 MAYH <A
R A Forar e 1en Foraeh i iy s Tia s 3 ot = g

T 3 31 7% T SRS S 2% FEd T . 180 HUS
FafA# AT 11241 7 g A 21 58 IR PR A R F
1S 1 o SIRT= o A1 HE A e Fod B €. 67.59
Tl U &1 RO 9§ 2019-20 7% G694 SRTed 3% 6
T e 37 M. 129.21 HUE 81 (390 [A T F.67.59
FAE R E.61.62 FIE F AT )

TH-aA & Ifae T o aget & T U usi faere e
T, 72 et % et e T =B T € | Wl <R € |
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September 2019. JNPT has filed appeal on the arbitration
award before the Hon' ble High Court Bombay. The matteris
atadmission stage.

4) Arbitration between LCBUA Member and JNPT — The matter

is related to Way Leave Charges, MGT, lease rent and lease
period divided in common issues and individual issues — The
award passed by the Arbitral Tribunal in common issues on
21st May 2012 and both award passed by the Tribunal in
individual issues on 8th June 2018 ( one award in IMC &
others and second in GBL matter). JNPT has filed an appeal
before the Hon' ble High Court Bombay in three awards. The
matters are at admission stage.

5) Arbitration between Seatrans Shipping and JNPT- The

matter is related to dredging contract — The Arbitral Tribunal
passed an award on 8th December 2014 and accordingly
JNPT had filed an appeal before the Hon' ble High. The
Court has passed an order in the said appeal on 15th May
2020. JNPT has filed an appeal before the Court against the
said order. The matteris an admission stage.

18) M/s Oriental Bank of Commerce (OBC) TDR for Rs. 110

crs and Rs. 70 crores

Aninvestment of Rs.110 Crores and Rs.70 Crores was made
with M/s OBC, Malad Malwani, Mumbai Branch on 12th
February 2014 and 17th February 2014 for 1 year @9.67%
per annum and @9.75% per annum respectively, for which
no TDR was received from the bank.

As on date Port has recovered Rs. 112.41 Crores from M/s
OBC out of total investment of Rs.180 Crores. Thus
Rs.67.59 Crores along with interest from date of investment
till date of recovery is receivable from M/s OBC. Total amount
due from M/s OBC till FY 2019-20 works out to Rs.129.21
Crores. (.i.e. Principal amount of Rs. 67.59 Crores & Interest
amount of Rs. 61.62 Crores)

Appropriate application has been filed before National
Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission (NCDRC), New
Delhi, for recovery of amount involved in transaction. The
matter is sub-judice.

19) CAPACITY INSTALLED & UTILISED

The details of traffic handled and capacity installed is given below:

(a2t &) below:(In Million Tonnes)
fram weenfom emm Ersiceank:] Particulars Capacity Capacity Actually
TAHAT AT Installed Utilized

2019-20(2018-19 | 2019-20| 2018-12

2019-20]2018-19 | 2019-20| 2018-19

SA0% e (e Ee) | 22.10 | 22.10 | 8.11 12.45

JN.PCT. (Main Berth) | 22.10 [22.10 | 811 [12.45

73
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fererm GEiUe S areafesh ®u A Particulars Capacity Capacity Actuallyl
ITNA 47T Installed Utilized

2019-20|2018-19 | 2019-20| 2018-19 2019-20|2018-19 | 2019-20| 2018-19
e e 23.70 [23.70 |24.09 [24.90 GTIPL 2370 [23.70 [24.09 [24.90
e i 20.50 | 20.50 |6.82 6.85 NSICT 2050 |[2050 [6.82 6.85
3Yer = (A.2.) 1.30 1.30 [1.42 1.44 Shallow water Berth BT 1.30 1.30 [1.42 1.44
U e ($.2.) 3.20 3.20 |0.002 0.11 Shallow water Berth CT 3.20 3.20 |0.002 0.11
THTH TSSO 1030 [ 1030 |1322 |12.16 NSIGT 10.30 [ 10.30 |13.22 |12.16
1.9 = we. (59 F0 Ee) 7.20 7.20 |6.07 7.00 BPCL (liquid Cargo Berth) 7.20 7.20 16.07 7.00
EIRS RS 30.00 3000 |8.71 5705 BMCTPL 30.00 [30.00 [8.71 575
Fa 118.30 [118.30 |68.44 | 70.66 Grand Total 118.30 [118.30 |68.44 | 70.66

e : FHUT (PRI TTAETH o STATAT (AT STaAraTe <ht
Y feraT TR ¢

1) TR W 98 2018-19 3K 2019-20 % &R FHAS:
131,404 316,497 <7 %o I h1 HE& {1 70T |

2) g8 a7 ad 2018-19 3 2019-20 F 37T FHAY
9,984 31,411 S QI FHT Hl Te&T fohall T |

20. AT kT o (WIS ) :
A T T, ST SR 912 3 SR R TRebferd qo T fesht

Note: Apart from above mentioned traffic, following traffic
is handled at:

1) 1,31,404 tons & 16, 497 tons of liquid cargo (HSD Bunker)
were handled during 2018-19 & 2019-20 respectively at
anchorage.

2) 9,984 tons & 1,411 tons of general cargo was handled during
2018-19and 2019-20 respectively atBOT terminals.

19) VALUE OF IMPORTS (CIF)
The values of imports calculated on CIF basis and
expenditure in foreign currency are given below:

(e BuEt #) (Rs. in Crs.)
.9, _ %T:l'{l]'l 2019-20 2018-19 Sr. Particulars 2019-20 201819
! ?I{W?Rﬂg ERRS 27 290 Nla Consursbles & arts &Capital Goods 2177 296
— = 1 es & spare p . )
2 | S Tlé (U&_:ﬁ kS Wl'if) 5o S 2 |Services availed (Capital & Revenue Works) 163 3.09
3 | wferzqor, e e, e =, ST 0.09 0.15 Expenditure in foreign catrency for Training,
% TS & q=m 3 |D.A, Conference expenses, Maintenance 0.08 015
3 Gl i
4 | smnfaa o el swis" et ST 3 G e s ||
N L ? A o orte
@ b W?—qm 3 . o -@_-qﬁ ¢ Indigenous | Indigenous
(U T H) AT Vale of irported & indigenous spare parts | conswmption | conswmption
T TE B consumed and % to total consurmption (Rs. In | Not separately |Not separately
% 7.65 $A 9.78 G Available Available
I 100.00% ST 100.00% Total 765 Grs | Total 9780
e z = 1000004 100,004
s |Tiw s ﬁ:@‘@f?ﬁ‘ﬂé ¥ e A A Total purchase of stores and materials made
qfire T T HER 3TR T <61 et 5 |on capital Afc during the year and not NIL NIL
included in capital Ade.
Gl
21, @@ ‘q‘ﬁg}aﬁ‘ T TR ( - ﬁ) 19) REMUNERATION TO AUDITORS (Rs. in Lakhs.)
T 2019-20 2018-19 Particulars 2019.20( 201819
T HETCRATTI4e i @1 Teeh 9 # 27.97 27.70 As Avditors 1o CAG i
R HTHA b [T ShL 11— &7hI hl 8.04 7.31 Tax Anditors inrespect of Taxation Matter 8.0 731
ST el T 4.72 4.59 Tntemnal Arditor 47 459
Bl 40.73 39.60 Totad 40.73 39,60
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22. DETAILS OF STAFF STRENGTH AND EXPENDITURE
INCURRED THEREON

wife f3.31.03.2020 T | f2.31,08.2019 R c As on As on
ategory 31.03.2020 |31.03.2019
St —
EE
||| 11: 122 1 178 182
I 48 48
||1|/ 1122 123; 111 1165 1204
v 82 87
ﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁgqﬁ'ﬂﬁm 2313423 23155::; Total 272 =52
o . - Annual remuneration to Employees
(@18 T ) . L4 233.60 235.28
23 ST R W fEeE T s 23) EXPENDITURE ON CERTAIN ITEMS
(e T 1) (Rs in Crs.)
T 2019-20 | 2018-19 Particulars 2019-20 | 20118-19
YIRT T2 FHerqil & Gud 11.81 11.95 Consumption of stores and spares 11.81 11.95
fotett €2, O & S 138.27 | 150.97 Power, Fuel, Oil & Water 138.27 150,97
T o R AR O SRt 4190 | 34.70 Repairs & Maintenance incl Minor Works 41.90] 3470
3, ATt ol A 23360 | 23529 Sahries wages and bonus 233.60] 23529
] o 155 lszs Employee welfare expenses 15.85 18.25
Ryfehen @y 16.95 16.60 - 3
o YT T Medical Expenses 16.95 16.60)
—= 10891 56 lmmme 5.16 4.01
Dredging 10891 156

24. 31 WT=L, 2020 T ATHRHE ST

(%) fafia 3herl & U & S Ferer gbenarst/ et & 3 &
wd % @ § Saareli & w9 § 781 @R TR 8 3 99 FE &
T 17.10 FUg T 3R Y& H1d1 & [ 10.42 H78 & T |

(@) [FEFENT & iaq aan e 9 & T §. 70.00 #F &

afergfet & a1 |

(@I SIS & T 7319 W 3. 5.69 TS I 6 721 = |

(%) IR e SRRl & T 1 2.5 ST A F A5 111
TR 4 P e 1 A WA Bl AN A €. 414 FG
#, Fifen ardt e o Fofer o T # |

(1) e % % o1 i 7 i i ®. 42,59 WS R

25. AT, FTH & e q67 T adT AT 1S o fAg,

e

Wﬁmﬁﬁﬁqwqﬁ%maﬁﬁ 31/12/2005 Fi

AT W S T b HSR To HH T T I b HeleH,
ST U YO & U T ey §. Wi A ey . @
T afiet zigad . . (raddine) qaE @1 20 9§ St eEf &
for form o SR 3FTeY 10 I O SRR M HEFAE | 59 TR A

24) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS ON 31ST MARCH 2020

a) Claims from the various contractors which are under
Arbitration/ litigation/dispute and which are not provided in
the books as liabilities works out to Rs.201.91 Crores
towards capital work.

b) Compensation claimed for Saltpan land under litigation is
Rs.70.00 Crs.

¢) Expenditure on 2nd rehabilitation of Hanuman Koliwada
amounting toRs. 5.69 Crs.

d) The total cost inclusive of development of 111 hectares of
land under 12.5% Schemes for PAP is Rs. 414 Crs.
approximately, as decision is awaited from the Government.

e) Compensation claimed under Panchayat tax is Rs. 42.59
Crsonly.

25) LICENSE IN RESPECT OF CFS & BUFFER YARD OF
JNPT CT
On expiry of earlier license awarded to M/s CWC on
31/12/2005, a fresh license for Management, Maintenance
& Operations of CFS & BY of JNP was awarded to M/s.
Speedy Multimodes Ltd. (formerly known as Speedy
Transport Pvt Ltd, (STPL)), Mumbai, for a period of 20
years, further extendable by 10 years. The Agreement

O
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provides for payment of lease rentals for assets handed
over, and royalty for TEUs handled as per conditions of
License Agreement. The amounts which accrued in JNPT
from M/s SML, during the Financial year 2019-20 towards
lease rentals, royalty and shortfall in MGT as per conditions
of License are as follows:

(13 vual ) (Rs in Crs.)
faaxor 201920 | 2018-19 Paticulas 201920 | 2018-19
SiE el 7.51 7.21 Royalty 751 721
TgT fomTe s 20.07 20.75 T etk 207 N7
~IITH T I (TH ) 162 144 ; - -
o (e o ) Sharttall in MGT (inchded in Rowalty) L& 144

26. GRT80 AET. HTME :

T F ™ R FefeRed s gl & fae e
ﬁﬁ;ﬂﬁﬁmso RT F 7T U A T & T AEeH
frar 2 ;

® ) U, ed 2flae oiw sfear o, . (wiw < flaer) sidemedee) 9
i T |

@) T 2011-12 ¥ Giga TRt & 7 §9 37 TEIE I A
(SARTAFH) |

) 99 2007-08 H WiEa Fefm & T & Id A€ T A
(IRTESH) |

o) af 2012-13 F GeEfd 1 TS T 1o WS A e (ST
A1 T 3 712 T 37 (STREASY) |

27. Tt wmTtees it ffr e 9o

T TR g ) e, g SR syt @
& T Ui UREE HATed | fadiss - 2 feda, 2011 & wRu €.
TE1-25021 /107201 1-GET11 510 94 71 b e i fon af2
fiwa fag a4 § el o9 &, 500 e a1 3G9 s & 4 9
femfera oS =1 ot feferdt & foe 0.5 9 2.0 ofawe @ it
T Iy Bl | TUSe] Hohed §. 89, f&dih 15.01.2016 &
T T A 1 Gor & T Hehoq fhar AT |

i 01.04.2019 F T Imfes afaa Af 9 . 36.22
Fg 6l U I 2 o T & 6.27 HT A U AUSA TN
st e aRgemeil | @ A 1 1 ad 2019-20 F <A
% 21.07 g & T Mg geie atm B % e
EIERINC RN

26) SECTION 80IACLAIMS

The Port has made an application during the year for
availing Tax benefit u/s 80IA of the Income Tax Act for the
following infrastructure facilities:-

a) Revenue earned from M/s Gateway Terminals of India
Private Limited (APM Terminal / GTIPLs).

b) Three Rail Mounted Quay Cranes (RMQC) purchased and
installedin2011-12.

¢) Two Rail Mounted Gantry Cranes (RMGC) purchased and
installedin 2007-08.

d) One Rail Mounted Quay Cranes (RMQC) and one Rail
Mounted Gantry Cranes (RMGC) installed in 2012-13.

27) CREATION OF CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY FUND (CSR FUND)

The Ministry of Shipping circular No.PD-25021/10/2011-
PD.ll dated 2nd December, 2011, considering the
economic, social and environmental impact of the activities
of the Ports on the society and the environment, has
directed all Ports to provide for CSR activities ranging from
0.5% to 2.0% if the net profit in the previous financial year is
Rs. 500 Crs. & above. As per Board Resolution
no.89/15.01.2016, it was resolved that a CSR Fund may be
created as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of
Shipping.

The balance in CSR Fund as on 01.04.2019 was Rs.36.22
Crs. Out of the same Rs.6.27 Crores have been expended
towards CSR activities on various projects approved by
Board. During the year 2019-20, an amount of Rs.21.07 Crs

has been appropriated towards CSR Fund.
Q
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T.46/2012T% §.178/60/2012(3RIT-1) ZR TG = i
I ST 1961 # G 10015 )(ivXTI) F Teq GeE
FH Wi U af ST Stk T 999 URT £.2000
g T 3TMe & fofe mfere foharm |
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28) TAXFREE BONDS OF JNPT

Central Board of Direct Taxes vide Notification
No.46/2012.F.No.178/60/2012(ITA.1) dated 6th November
2012 authorized JNPT to raise an aggregate amount not
exceeding Rs.2000 crore through the issue of secured tax
free redeemable non-convertible bonds under Section
10(15)(iv)(h) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Ministry of Shipping vide their letter No.F.No.PD-
24015/1/2012-PD.1II dated 12th November 2012
sanctioned issue of Tax Free Bonds by JNPT and vide letter
No.PD-11015/25/2012-PD.VI| dated 4th January 2013
conveyed the approval of the competent authority for issue
of bonds of Rs.2000 Crs. as per the terms and conditions
specified under Department of Revenue, Ministry of
Finance Notification in terms of Section 66(3) of Major Port
TrustAct, 1963.

As per requirements the Bond Issue rating was done by M/s.
CRISIL and M/s. Brickwork Rating India Pvt Ltd. The bonds
have been rated 'AAA' by M/s. CRISIL and “BWR AAA
(Pronounced BWR Triple A)” indicating highest safety with
regard to payment of interest and return of capital and
ratings have been maintained subsequently also as per
surveillance carried out by them.

Issue of Tax Free Bonds by JNPT was also notified in the
Gazette of India vide SO No.378/E dated 15th February 2013.

Further taking into account technical rejection for
applications/bids received 413196 bonds were allotted
aggregating to Rs.41,31,96,000/-. The Bonds were allotted
on 26th March 2013 and money transferred to our collection
account with various collecting bankers.

Listing applications were filed with Bombay Stock Exchange
and National Stock Exchange and bonds were listed on 3rd
April 2013.

As bonds issued by JNPT are secured, Mortgage Deed was
entered into with SBICAP Trustee Company Ltd, our
Debenture Trustee for land aggregating to 1.75 hectares
under Survey No.284 of Jaskhar Village and registered with
Sub-Registrar, Uran.

Debenture redemption reserve has been created as per the
assurance given to SEBI. An amount of Rs. 41.32 Crs. has
been set apart as reserve for meeting the redemption

liability at the end of the 10th year.
Q@
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Interest amounting to Rs. 2.88 Crs. was paid during the year.
Port is fully complying with all the statutory requirements
related to this Bond Issue.

29) INVESTMENT IN BHARAT BOND ETF

Based on Ministry of Shipping Guidelines on Investment in
Bharat Bond ETF, JNPT has invested an amount of Rs.50
Crores in Bharat Bond ETF on 23.12.2019 till April 2023 with
the approval of Competent Autharity.

30) Total land inthe possession ofthe Portis 9076.89 acres out
of which 261.36 acres is not in the name of the Port. Efforts
are being made in co-ordination with Tahsildar, Uran
Resident District Collector Raigad and CIDCO to get it
transferred inthe name of JNPT.

31) Previous Years figures have been regrouped / recast
wherever necessary to have consistency and uniformity in
presentation.

Sd Sd
(SANJEEV KUMAR PATHAK) (SANJAY SETHI, IAS)
CHIEF MANAGER (FINANCE) CHAIRMAN

O
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31 TTE, 2020 &l U a8 o (AT ST Hg& Uw a1d, Hag
&% WG W URA & e Td Agreaitees st gud o aher Roe
Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the accounts of
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust, Mumbai for the year ended 31 March 2020

1. TRTIOA =T ST, 1963 F 9’ 102 (2) & |9 Ui

Rl W Hereraiiee (Fhed, wftkal ud Q4T sl 3I)
AT, 1971 F 9 19(2) % 3fTq T4 31 WH, 2020
FT GAT T o foTT TR 486 Ue 19 & e qoTad
3R 39 A 1 HHIE 99 o oY A9-gie oG ol e
F1 2 | R faa R TR Tew T S yEE &
TR 2§ | g9l Reied g Rl el w s ar
&I o HEX W {E S |

2. 39 9u% o gher Ruid § et aviieron, Seers o

fifedll & WA SIS, AWIHT AFHI qdT Tehe [HT0T A1
aNfE & Gy W TG Ak W R & (15 Ud e
qliers A fowforE & gaEw @ | R, e wd e
(siifma w3 Frafaar) % orurer @ yestiear ve fsmee
Wit 3 o Yals § focfar oi9-aq T Afe Aiarden & g geiey
2 & @ 3 frdtery Rt / Freoes O AR wes # o
Tty FLOie o wieas ¥ 37el ¥ Farg S £ |

. BEA STO TRETIIeT STRA H TTRIAaT g ceraieruT Tt
& SIUL FT @ | g WA F AU H IR gH I oGl
e S/ YR B § Tk AT HIATEA U & b forefver ferae
3 T w7 F &1 o T T § | e § i 5
e # Wi st forefia fersol § Hebe ot FHAT SR W Sie
T ST @ | T Tlen ¥ A et Rt i gedis
a1 Yae g R T HEeyel gEe SR e el %
TRt AT BT STehert ot ST €1 § 1 8 foamd e &
o ZaTt TRETIdeT FAR &0 & TR T % o U 3 SeR
JE[d FA E |

4. GG TR WY gH Gierd oI & feh -

(i) = 3 Tt T S iR AT A o § S AR A

SR 3T FrgTg % TR ETqdeT H 5 fort st 9 |

(i) 39 RO % qem-ma 741 W @ A Ae wemhe A

AUfEm 1963 F 9T 102(1) F RGN e
ST J9 & da fhe T E |

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Jawaharlal
Nehru Port Trust (JNPT) as at 31 March 2020 and the Profit and
Loss Account for the year ended on that date under Section
19(2) of the Comptroller and Auditor General’s (Duties, Powers
and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971 read with Section 102(2) of
Major Port Trusts Act, 1963. These financial statements are the
responsibility of Port’s Management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

This Separate Audit Report {SAR) contains the comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) on the
accounting treatment only with regard to classification,
conformity with the best accounting practices, accounting
standards and disclosure norms, etc. Audit observations on
financial transactions with regard to compliance with the Law,
Rules and Regulations (Propriety and Regularity) and efficiency-
cum-performance aspects, etc., if any, are reported through
Inspection Reports/CAG’s Audit Reports separately.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing
Standards generally accepted in India. These Standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidences supporting the amounts and disclosure in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

Based on our audit, we report that :

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit;

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by
this report has been drawn up in the format approved by the
Board of Trustees under Section 102(1) of the Major Port Trusts
Act, 1963.
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In our opinion, proper books of accounts and other relevant
records have been maintained by the Jawaharlal Nehru Port
Trust as required under Section 102(1) of the Major Port Trusts
Act, 1963 in so far as it appears from our examination of such
books.

{iv) We furtherreportthat:

A.
Al

A.2

Balance Sheet

Current Assets, Loan and Advances (Schedule-6)

Interest accrued on Investments - X227.15 Crore Cash and Bank
Balance (including TDR with banks) -%3349.93 Crore

The above includes an amount of X67.59 crore being the
balance amount of fixed deposit which was deposited in
February 2014 and interest accrued thereon up to 31 March
2020 amounting to X61.62 crore pending receipt from Oriental
Bank of Commerce.

As NPT is not in possession of Fixed Deposit Receipt for X67.59
crore and the matter is under investigation by CBI Court and
another case is also pending with NCDRC and next date of
hearing is scheduled in Jan 2021, provision should have been
created for doubtful investment and interest accrued thereon.
Non-provisioning for doubtful investment has resulted in
overstatement of profit by X129.21¢crore, overstatement of
Cash and Bank Balance by X67.59 crore and Interest Accrued on
Investments by X61.62 crore.

Thisissue is beingraised by Audit since 2013-14.

Application of Funds
Capital Work in Progress X3446.73 Crore (Schedule 3)

A.2(i) The above includes an amount of X1704.18 crore being the

expenses incurred for Capital dredging work which was
completed on 18 February 2019 as certified by the consultant.
This has resulted in understatement of depreciation for the year
by X17.04 crore, Prior Period Expenditure {Depreciation) by
Rs.8.52 crore, understatement Gross Fixed Assets by X1704.18
crore and overstatement of profit by ¥25.56 crore.

A.2(ii) The above includes an amount of X183.74 crore being the

expensesincurred for Development of Centralized Parking Zone
(CPZ), which was completed on 5 December 2019. Non
capitalisation of the same has resulted in overstatement of
Capital Work- in Progress by X183.74 crore and Understatement
of Gross Fixed Assets by the same amount. This has also led to
understatement of depreciation by X.2.3 crore and
overstatement of profit by same amount.
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A.2(iii) The above includes an amount of Rs. 32.77 crore being the

A.3

A4

cost of the assets (Tank farm) taken over from M/S, HOCL worth
on 24 December 2019. Against the actual value of the asset of
X16.38 crore, the amount booked was double. This resulted in
overstatement of CWIP by %16.38 crore and overstatement of
creditors for capital works by X16.38 crore.

Cash at Bank—3349.93 Crore

The above includes X7,06,662 shown under separate head
“Chegues sent for collection but not yet cleared”. The amount is
being shown since 2010-11 without any adjustment. Theses
chegues are pertaining to the period from March 1999 to March
2009. This is being pointed out in the SAR since 2017-18.

Loans and Advances

Advances to Contractors—X313.84 crore {Schedule 6)

A5

B
8.1

This includes X280.89 crore being the advance given to Indian
Port Rail Corporation Limited (IPRCL) for construction of various
projects. The work of construction of these projects by IPRCL is
in progress and an amount of £207.81 crore has been claimed by
IPRCL towards completed works through Running Account Bills.
Non-transfer of expenditure incurred on capital work to CWIP
has resulted in understatement of CWIP by X207.81 crore and
overstatement of Current Assets, Loans and Advances by
X207.81 crore. Similar point was included in the SAR for 2018-19
also.

Current Liabilities Creditors for Retirement Benefits X 80.59
(Schedule 7)

As per Common Framework of Financial Reporting, Investment
of Provident Fund, Pension Fund and other funds shall be
disclosed separately under ‘Investments’ (Schedule 4). Port has
invested X74.09 crore as Leave Encashment Invaestment with
LIC. This has been wrongly disclosed under ‘Loans and
Advances’ (Schedule 6). The point was included in
Management Letter for the year 2018-19. Though the Port had
assured to comply with the observation, the same was not
done.

Profitand Loss Account
Estate Rentals- (Schedule 11)

Rent onLand—-%105.56 crore
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(1) This does notinclude %3.36 crore being Way Leave charges and
Lease rent, for pipelines passing through JNPT land due from
ONGC (%1.30 crore) and BPCL (X2.06 crore) for the period from
April 2019 to March 2020.

(i) Also, an amount of 23.50 crore being Way Leave charges and
Lease rent, due from BPCL for pipelines passing through INPT
land for the period from July 2017 to March 2019 has not been
booked under prior period income. The point regarding non-
accountal of Way Leave charges and Lease Rent is being
reported in the SARs since 2016-17. This has resulted in
understatement of Current Assets Loan, Advances and
understatement of profit by X 6.86 crore.

B.2 Estate Rentals—129.18 crore (Schedule-11)
SEZ Income-X9.91 crore

B.3

The above includes SEZ income of X9.44 crore recognised by the
Port during 2019-2020. JNPT has been appointed as the
Developer fora Port based Multi Product Special Economic Zone
(SEZ) to be developed on an area admeasuring approx. 277.38
haatJN Port.

INPT executed a lease deed with Nhava Sheva Business Park
Private Limited on 29 July 2020 wherein Port had given 17.97
ha of land in consideration of the upfront lease premium of sum
of X 566.30 crore. As per the lease deed, lease period would be
60 years commencing from the date of the deed (July 2020).
Nhava Sheva Business Park Private Limited remitted lease
premium of X566.30 crore to Port during July 2019 to July 2020,

Since the |lease deed was effective only from July 2020,
recognition of SEZ income during 2019-20 has resulted in
understatement of current liabilities and overstatement of
Profit to the extent of X9.44 crore. (X 566.30 crore/60years)

Income from BOT Contracts: 1026.24 crore (Schedule-12)

The aboveincludes X582.31 crore being the revenue share from
BQOT contractors namely Gateway Terminals India Private
Limited (GTIPL), Nhava Sheva (India) Gateway Terminal (NSIGT)
and Bharat Mumbai Container Terminals Private Limited
(BMCT).

As per the License Agreement with GTIPL, NSIGT and BMCT, the
Concessionaire has to pay to the Concessioning authority
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royalty based on the gross revenue earned by BOT operators. As
per the concession agreement with parties, Concessioning
Authority have the option to appoint another firm of Chartered
Accountant (additional auditors) to conduct a special audit of
gross revenue. In the event that the Gross revenue reported by
the additional auditor is higher than the amount reported by
additional auditors, the auditors shall meet to resolve such
difference and if they are unable to resolve the same, the
concessionaire shall pay royalty on the gross revenue reported
by the additional auditor and also pay interest on the differential
amount.

Additional Auditors have submitted draft Audit reports of NSIGT,
GTIPL and BMCT to the Port for the period 2018-19 and the
same has not been finalised so far (March 2020). As per the
Draft Audit Report submitted there is a differential amount of
X34.36 crore to be recovered on account of royalty and 220.72
crore on account of interest, Further, Audit for the period 2019-
20 has not been conducted so far (August 2020).

In view of above, the veracity of revenue share/royalty
accounted in the books of accounts JINPT could not be verified
by Audit. Similarissueis being raised by Audit since 2016-17.

W4 WY T GTHT= 99mE ( a}a‘ﬁiﬁ 19) B.4 Managementand General Administration (Schedule 19)
TR T FHeaTo =TT

Labour & Welfare Expenses

T.4>1) 39H ST AE & @i el AR & GaE, g B.4(l) This does not include X1.87 crore being the Fixed Overtime and

3117 37gReqot e o feau spreiee et & fore ot 2017 §
AT 2020 T Sl A & Forg, e weaaR o 3 e o
FET A T %.1.87 HUS F IO MAA THE | THH foQ
T 7 FHT ST 5 TRUTASEY o s FZ1aR 31 3aameit &1
%.1.87 Hg a9 g A T 2 | e 9 ) gus
aaraiten Rard # g9 7= sl wnfe forar mam e |

@.4(ii) 3w § wad g s yEee @y & ®9 H EEme

HUETET HIRSTM SN feeAiah 1 S[EE, 2019 W freneg geied <&
R 2B AT E.1.42 FUS (S[EE 2019 T HE 2020 75 5% 9
A8 & fU €.190 Hg & @) 6 WiHe 987 8 | H &
SR TRY & Reifors 76 2019-2020 F & ad 5t 3afy =
frm afer 3¢ %.1.90 FU< F BT GeEa a1 T o4 |

T 9ergar & T =g g = e 99 F yRomresy
A Tl TR AT AT T F.1.42 FUS  TIHL ZZA0 T
SR AT i Sl & TR 7ok KA L S = |

ZHh STCTAET, UT = R o STTER YRASH F91faa e &

Education Allowance for the period from January 2017 to March
2020 payable to employees working on manning, operation and
maintenance of the Crafts owned by JNPT. Non-provision of the
same has resulted in overstatement of Profit and
understatement of Liabilities by X1.87 crore. The point was
included in the SAR for the previous year.

B.4(ii) The above also does not include X1.42 crore (prorata of X1.90

crore, for 9 months from July 2019 to March 2020) kbeing the
school running expenditure payable by the Port to Rustomjee
Kerawala Foundation who took over the Management of the
school from 01 July 2019. As per the agreement, a financial
assistance of X1.90 crore per annum was fixed initially for the
period of three years from the academic year 2018-20.

Non provision of expenditure on account of financial assistance
has resulted in overstatement of profit to the extent of %1.42
crore and understatement of liability by the same amount.

Further, Port has also not made any provision for amount to be

84




SAZIAI AZR Uz AH
JAWAHARLAL NEHRY PORT TRUST ‘ L4
SHRE R

urelt & wfafd (v | so ufaea Rara) 2 afv & #1E
gae e A |

fediss 30 S, 2019 T $H YIS H Y& #R gaeH
3o TSI TIEEST E) R TR o 8fR R He B Y
Y Sl I TGT | SFEg= TogheH Hiazdt o 9 2018-19
& oir TfR aiffes Ad T e o SR Rl SFaie &
T O G99 T @ | A 2015-16 F TH WA 1§D @
qlier RUie § Sem g |

W5 YA AT : %.1304.95 FIS

3wk | A1 1984 ¥ A+ 2020 T F 37ARYy & fow B AT 5
fau 27 ¥ W W AW ¥.26.14 FS WA W2
a9 7 BT S & YRS o S 9391 HE AR T
T T.26.74 HUS HH & b 4] |

T |
.1 WUt ETeRT Hiferat ( St 24 )

wEqul SEreRtul Al o 24 S we W@ 14 @6
QG ® B B SGH T8 BT T4 3 T A fT 99 @ 3
T 10 T SRR o ST T3 Hiare Foi & e (TR
o1, WIS &1 o SUHAT, Serl it/ garer
3 S IR HA e a1 T 2, 3T Bl W)
ST T FeH AT e |

T A 59 Hifer S IRdiE o6 @9 & Faemfer (Rads), 2019)
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& F ITHAT, TEN, St/ i e R W 3R
HI R 21 A 8 H1 Bga 9 98 0 10 Hfe
e & [T %.21 8.43 TG S Y9 fF 2 |

AT, TR GBI Hifd § ARATS T 9 F S T
Tt Frefefiae famiet it wnfte 72 v mar 2, S i fafey
38N & YEaYH F Heu A € :

A =6l § 277 % TN % "I H, BH a1 Hyeryor S gedien
T T @ 3R et et off Sawas &, 39 T % 10 AfqwE H
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reimbursed (50 percent fee concession) to the wards of Project
affected person (PAP) as per the Agreement

The management and running of this School was done by Indian
Education Society (IES) up to 30 June 2019 and entire deficit had
to be met by JNPT. Due to non- receipt of Audited Annual
Accounts for the period 2018-19 of Indian Education Society
(IES), actual liability is not ascertainable. This issue has been
raised in the SAR since 2015-16.

Profit before Tax: X1304.95 crore

The above does not include X26.14 crore being the balance of
property tax payable to six villages for the period from March
1984 to March 2020. Non- provision has resulted in
overstatement of profit and understatement of Liabilities by X
26.14 crore.

General
Significant Accounting Policy (Schedule-24)

Reference is invited to point no.14 of Schedule-24 Significant
Accounting Policies, wherein it is stated that Port has provided
requisite provision for bad and doubtful debts of 10 per cent of
debtors ageing more than three years old (excluding
Government Bodies, PSUs, debtors, BOT/PPP operators &
debtors which are under legal dispute/sub-judice).

Port has adopted this policy as per the recommendation
(September 2019) of Committee of Indian Port Association (IPA)
for framing policy on creation of provision for bad & doubtful
debts. The Port has provided a provision of £218.43 lakh during
the year being 10 per cent of debtors which are more than three
years old, but excluding Government Bodies, PSUs, debtors,
BOT/PPP operators & debtors which are under legal
dispute/sub-judice.

However, significant accounting Policy does not include the
following recommendations of the Committee formed by IPA
with regard to provisioning of sundry debtors:

In case of debts more than three years, firm wise analysis and
review is to be made and wherever, it is felt necessary, a
provision of 10 per cent of the debt due is to be made. The Port

has not made any firm wise analysis of debtors.

If the amounts of debtors for whom provision was made in the
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previous year is not realised in the subsequent year, another 10
per cent provision is to be made and the same exercise shall be
carried out and the provision is to be made on yearly basis till
the provision amount does not exceed the debt due.

Notes on Accounts (Schedule 25)

As per Common Framework of Financial Reporting for Ports, the
liability for retirement benefits shall be ascertained by actuarial
valuation. Accounting standard 15 - Employee benefits ,
however, allows conducting detailed actuarial valuation of the
present value of defined benefit obligations at intervals not
exceeding three years.

The latest actuarial valuation of pension liability was conducted
in 2016-17. LIC, however, furnished the available fund
statement as on 31 March 2020. The amount available in the
Fund (X1406.73 crore) as per the report of LIC has been taken as
amount required as on 31 March 2020.
%1519.27 crore has been arrived at by adding provisional
interest at the rate of 8 per cent.

Fund balance of

The Port has not conducted actuarial valuation of its pension
obligation in the last three years. Hence, pension fund liability
assessed by the Port is not based on Actuarial valuation and not
in accordance with Accounting standard 15,

Management Letter

Deficiencies which have not beenincluded in the Separate Audit
Report have been brought to the notice of the Port Trust
through a Management Letter issued separately for remedial/
corrective action.

Subject to our observations in the preceding paragraphs, we
report that the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of Account.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanation given to us, the said financial statements read
together with the Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts,
and subject to the significant matters stated above and other
matters mentioned in the Annexure-l to this Audit Report, give
true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in India.

In so far as it relates to Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trustas at 31 March 2020; and

86




SAZIAI AZR Uz AH
JAWAHARLAL NEHRY PORT TRUST

@

CELE 2
JNPT

) 3t dE S GHIE I8 & foTC 90 & o9 o 19 997 @ o
TG E |

5. SEETA 48 Uod =9 & 31 H1, 2020 S GH Ul 1
791 % TRy forcfar qRom fammare aat 3t T srgsy-= A
AR |

AT % e TS wererar wiers & forT g9 St 3R 4

d4). dfax

(o, ofi. &8 %)
@ wfa o v e

W‘E!‘El?

feqie : 4 99@),2020

aTedoRAuT ¢ 9o TEraden gfddes & &l s #

a2 @ i aRerfa A 2, @1 ek § S wfede W e

TIfifE de w ear-wide fdd-2019-20
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20

)

EELE
JNPT

b) Insofarasit relates to the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit
forthe year ended onthat date.

5. A Review of Accounts showing the summarized financial
results of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for three years ended
31 March 2020 is given in Annexure—ll.

Forandonbehalf ofthe
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

N v O/(«\\“\mw'

(P.V Hari Krishna)
Principal Director of Audit (Shipping),
Mumbai

Place: Mumbai,
Date: 4 November 2020

Disclaimer : If any discrepancy is observed in the Hindi
Translation of the Separate Audit Report, the Separate
Audit Report issued in English Shall prevail.

©
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Jgeer — Annexure |

oY

e T YLeT % SH AT H STt 9 Heift Rare
AR |

IR T T wurTe St uateTar

T 9 2018-19 191 201 9-20 I 3dRe i TR 1 i
19 S, 2019 % 598 TH. <. & W FE CAue S dr
T o7 | AR e e o A% W T 5% & of: o
e 7 ST AT Tier #i v R oot T S S o |

2. ariafes ForEsror wier gumeft st ueriedr

frfofead Froi & oo & ofiafa i e yomelt @i

Tl ST b ST T @ ¢

(i)%w&mﬁﬁw

U A 3R 31 A, 2020 % TG 15 a9 @il & a
T faRor § 31 W, 2020 T W B2 A A veEE
T, e famRor 9 far a2 -

%, 492 IS HI AR (IT 2010 B HME, 2020 16k Efed 1496
H2) o a8 H I o &9 ¥ fawrd 2 W g fopeg o forwit #
foram TR W2 |

ii. %.527.66 g o URI (a8 2009 T A, 2020 T I 3aR

q e 2286 HR) doh faareil & s gd @ Afeh ST =
1 i o & wfereT T € |

iii. . 133.04 FUS FH A (T 1999 VAR, 2020 T wfed

442 F<) Teb IE H A 9 H @ @ fheg s <
op 1 & wfireT T € |

V. ST I SF TR T F. 19.58 FIE i TRT (AT 2013 F IH,

2020 7 T 136 TR) M F w9 A fewrd 7 2 oy T
frator & Sl Tee i gF @ |

oia wler § uray 74 foh 95 1999 W FE AEl Sl SARISH T8
g3 2, S HHSIT Al FrR0r &SIk sy S g | 9
2017-18 ® & o1l Tl RIS & Aream @ 39 R FH197 ST
1 @1 2 e anvft qe 3fed frars wias B A T R |

(ii)s( & Tohg & YR 22 s 56l 911 Reger wm@y o <7 @ar 6.

10072804038 S WA I HETHE, 298626.16 IMHA 2
| S fSE % STUR 31 T, 2020 7% €. 7,670,714.17

(i)

iv.

(ii)

This Section of the SAR gives a Report regarding systemic
inadequacies.

Adequacy of internal audit system

The Internal Audit of the Port for the year 2019-20 was
entrusted to M/s M G B & Co. LLP on 19 June 2019, As the
Internal Audit Report is yet to be received, Audit is unable to
comment on adequacy of Internal Audit System.

Adequacy of Internal Control System

Internal control system of the Port requires strengthening in
view of the following:

Bank Reconciliation Statement

Bank Reconciliation Statement of 15 Bank Accounts as on 31
March 2020 furnished by JNPT indicated several pending items
upto 31 March 2020 as detailed below:

Amount of X492 crore (1496 items relating to the period
pending from 2010 to March 2020) is appearing as payment in
Bank Book but not being reflected in Bank Statements.

Amount of X527.66 crore received in Bank Statement (2286
items, relating to the period from 2009 to March 2020) but not
accounted in INPT Bank Book.

Amount of 2133.04 crore shown as a payment in Bank
statement (442 items, pending from 1999 to March 2020) but
not accountedin INPT Bank Book.

Amount of X19.58 crore appearing as receipts in INPT Bank Book
{136 items, pending from 2013 to March 2020) but not
identified in Bank Statement.

Audit observed that there are several items pending for
adjustment since 1999, which pointed to weak internal control.
This is being highlighted through SARs from 2017-18 onwards
butthe Portis yet to take appropriate remedial action.

Cash at Bank include X298626.16 being the book balance of

State Bank Sheva Current Account No 10072804038. Balance as
per bank statement ason 31 March 2020 wasX7,670,714.17. As
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per Bank Reconciliation Statement furnished by the Port,
balance as per Bank book of the above account is taken as
X313626.16 instead of X298626.16. Hence the BRS prepared by
the Port is incorrect and the veracity of the amount of the bank
balanceis notascertainable to Audit

(iii) There were old advances of X8.25 crore under advances to
contractors (Schedule 6) which were paid to various contractors
which remained unadjusted from 1987. The point was included
inthe last year SAR also.

(iv) Physicalverification of Fixed Assets

Port has conducted Physical Verification of Fixed Assets for the
year 2019-2020, except that of finance and administration
department.

(v) Physicalverification of Inventory

Port has conducted Physical Verification of Inventory as on 31
March 2020.

(vi) Confirmation ofbalances

Confirmation of balances outstanding as on 31.3.2020 from
Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors have not been obtained
(except in few cases) by the Port. [n the absence of the above,
the veracity of amount of Debtors and Creditors appeared in the
Financial Statement could not be ascertained by the Audit.

(vii) Regularity in payment of statutory dues The Port was regular in
making payment of undisputed statutory dues.

(V S K Nampoodiry)
Deputy Director

Place: Mumbai,
Date: 4 November 2020.
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R & ToisTe U Hetean uiiareh T JaRielel A% Yo+ < o o1l sl 31 °Tel, 2020 i U U o= auf
=it | |

Review of accounts of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for three years ended 31 March 2020 by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India.

(vt ot wreftedt o1 o frieies T TaTeHe Tl ohl Joreh e wdier H wfHe e wde Sei/ fovford sy e 3 fore e s E 2 1)
(The Review of Accounts has been prepared without taking into account the audit observations/comments contained in the
Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India)

1, FINANCIAL POSITION / farefier ferfer :

31 9T, 2020 %1 HATT et i ant 8 S YT o S STaretee J T = i fade fRafy 3@ g W -

The Financial Position of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust under the broad headings for three years ended 31 March 2020 is given below:

(=g wuEi ¥/ Rs.in Crores )
faewur / Particulars 2017-18| 2018-19| 2019-20

@) agand/ LIABILITIES

ysit wrfra , Capital Reserve 3608.32| 3608.32| 3608.32
s smfEa , Other Reserves 5251.73| 6197.03| 724473
#u , Borrowings 1819.85| 2838.52| 2719.74
smeafa =X <gaie 7 Deferred Tax Liabilities 255.85 285.93 119.47
goa gga 41 g9 / Current Liabilities & Provisions 3811.52| 4882.62| 5298.27
=i / Total 14747.27 | 17812.42 | 18990.53

(@) ufrawfaat / (B) Assets

i) fea fraa ofiwmfmat / Net Fixed Assets 2548.99| 2512.83| 2606.27
i) =g #1@ / Works-in-Progress 1350.60 | 2647.85| 3446.73
i) f91 / Investments 112.69 363.73 413.73
iv) T oftmfEl F @R afm Current Assets & Loans and Advances 10700.39 | 12255.53 | 12493.45

v) =mefird & aREed / Deferred Tax Asset

o= ufitamfat / fafaw = Other Assets/Misc. Expenditure:

i) 2. maer & gsdiaia $iIs / Sheds handed over to BOT operator 34.60 32.48 30.35
i) o & eR ww =@ , SVRS Expenditure

@ / Total 14747.27 | 17812.42 | 18990.53
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(g Tt o/ Rs.in Crores )
faawor / Particulars 2017-18| 2018-19 | 2019-20
FHrEE q\iﬁ / Working Capital * 6888.87| 7372.91 7195.18
foraer g7 / Net Worth ** 8860.05| 9805.35 | 10853.04
foyarer =fer (fafes % weet) /Net Surplus (before appropriation) 952.16] 957.49| 1053.71
frfod g3 = gfers (ofwr H) Return on Capital Employed **** (percentage ) 10.09 9.69 10.75
s Ooft (a1 F af) / Capital Employed (including Work -in-Progress) 10788.46]12533.59 | 13248.18
frranifSet sit e fererm (e & wfed) (afrer #)
i) Return on Capital Employed (including Work -in- Progress) (percentage) 8.83 7.64 7.95

* Tt St acHT R # | acHTA 2adsii ol st fHehTel T8 i el @ |

Working Capital represents CurrentAssets minus Current Liabilities;

o e T Ut STRFRTT 311 37t STRfera e stferer/ = A fmman @

Net worth represents Capital Reserves and other reserves plus surplus/deficit;

o fforeT goft et fore uRaeafera aer e yehien famard € |
Capital Employed represents Net Fixed Assets plus Working Capital;

e FeraltfaTer ol o ey ey Friferer g5t o et Sty (faferaisre 3 weer) % s el R @ |

Return on Capital Employed represents percentage of Net Surplus (before appropriation) to Capital Employed.
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2. HE =T Ruma:- / Working results

T % 31 |19, 2020 N GATH [UDe 419 a81 % SEIRLere 18% o =4 % Hagred TR gRe ey 8 T fku i @
The working results of the Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for the last three years ending 31 March 2020 are summarized
below:

(=i wuEl | / Rs.in Crores )

feraor / Particulars 201718 | 2018-19| 2019-20

(=) W= (A) Revenue

(i) 99197 3™ / Operating Income 1890.88 1988.99 1899.61
(i) i s=me 319 / Non operating Income 345.46 433.89 44152
=T / Total 2236.34 | 2422.88| 2341.13

(@) =¥ / (B) Expenditure

(i) s=rei =g/ Qperating Expenditure 751.24 763.71 869.13
(i) #-w=re =19 , Non operating Expenditure 4515 190.27 162.72
o /Total 796.39 953.98 1031.85

) SR ®e , Extra ordinary items 0.00 0.00 0.00
'1’4 344 4R / Prior period charges -2.31 21.29 -4.34
T H UgA foaet aAfww / Net surplus before tax 1442.26 | 1447.61| 1304.94
weTd « L & foAg wawe / Less: Provision for Tax 455.11 460.20 417.83

S5 ) TeT - A ey dRamRel / Add/Less: Deferred tax liability/ assets 35.12 30.09 -166.46
TS : hedTur Y BIN 37a W1 SR e 0.13 0.17 0.14

Add: Withdrawn from Welfare Fund and Infrastructure Reserve
(=) fafaaim & wger fraet s / Net surplus before appropriation | 952.16 957.49| 1053.71
() (T8 : = fAfeT, s ffee anfe & i onfe

Less: Mandatory Appropriations, Transfers to Reserve Funds, etc.
(F) = IR PR iR sty e
Surplus/Deficit transferred to General Reserve

(%) Faw aAfemy = Aefafaas 8 wfaere

Percentage of net surplus to

247.02 247.53 249.79

705.14 709.96 803.93

(i) y=me & / (i) Operating Income 50.36 48.14 55.47
(i) fraet o ftemtai / (i) Net Fixed Assets 37.35 38.10 4043
(iii) faet 7= /(i) Net Worth 10.75 9.76 9.71




SAZIAId 9g R UAd AH ‘ ’ afife e W wear-wlta fedié-2019-20
JAWAHARLAL NEHRUPORT TRUST — 4 Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20

CELE 2 EELE
JNPT JNPT

3. T faveraor (' TRTHT=AT WRT SROT e &7 )
RATIO ANALYSIS (LIQUIDITY AND SOLVENCY)

GRS ) OREATIEAT 97 T e e U el Refe % dev § o decqe e s d9 R T e

Some important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on financial health of the Port Trust are
shown below

(s suEt W/ Rs.in Crores)

faaur / Particulars 2017-18| 2018-19| 2019-20
k. FAHH S 9 gAAH GIEE T S SfaeTe (SEEE Sied)
(a) The percentage of Current Assets to Current Liabilities (including Provisions) 280.74 251.00 235.80

. I e ¥ o aREed & gihe

(b) Percentage of Quick Assets to Current Liabilities
T, yere o § fafdy sHen @ wfier 41.81 49.47 4526
(¢) Percentage of Sundry Debtors to Operating Income ) . )

. IS SR T e SRR % fore Few = afe

(d) Percentage of Debt to Capital Reserve & General Reserve

710.40 336.97 330.73

27.33 38.29 33.11

T gd AT qfewrd
Percentage of profit before tax to:
(%) f¥oe e / a) Net Worth 16.28 14.76 12.02
(@) frafsa gsi/ b) Capital Employed 15.28 14.64 13.31
(1) W=TEHE 3™ / ¢) Operating Income 76.27 72.78 68.70
(Fraaaamgfedr) / (VS K Nampoodiry)
3u-fe3® / Deputy Director
T - 'ﬂ?lé

feqi : 04 T9=, 2020
Date 04 November 2020.
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31 |T=, 2020 o THIW 99 o AT FaATEIeTd Hg& o A, HolE o oial Ut 9N
o e Td REeETi g & geh oiEt giiern R o umid & Seol/&hd shriarg feuqult
Port's Reply/Action Taken Notes for Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India on the Accounts of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust, Mumbai For the year ended 31st March, 2020

foig . fererur U T 3T / el dhriard fewfimat

Pﬁint Particulars Port’s reply/Action Taken Notes

. 1. | deT1-U= / Balance Sheet

N | aetum uftarafaEt, seer T sihm ST - 6 ) / Current Assets, Loan
1.1 | and Advances (Schedule-6)

1.1 |[fEo W= Lﬁ?@‘ S - € 227.15 HAZ / Interest accrued on
Investments -%227.15 Crore

UehS Ta ek ITT ( Siehl T WA STHT THIGT |iEe ) — ¥.3349.93 HUS /
Cash and Bank Balance (including TDR with banks) -X3349.93 Crore

Tk 7 alfturee % 27 Hing & wEd, 2014 ¥ fFU T E. 67.50 B | T 3 g YA & 51 & 45 ARwes 55 A% Fmd 5
% g ST 1 A i TH W 31 A, 2020 b WEAF. 61,62 BUE % | B off S0 AT A SRR T R &, Sk el & 5 FHerd
Sl 3 TR e 2 | Foreit a1 AT fopaT ST | 38 A e 2

The above includes an amount of X67.59 crore being the balance amount | Port has not made any provision as OBC has never denied its
of fixed deposit which was deposited in February 2014 and interest | liability and in fact stated that it will follow the directions of
accrued thereon up to 31 March 2020 amounting to 61.62 crore pending | Court. The matter is sub-judice.

receipt from Oriental Bank of Commerce.+ N . 5
ST I & U &, 67.59 U % grEtem WiE 78 8 3R 9 78 qmen S S T AN e A % O A frod S o S
GrreTs Y rEre § dfd 8 oK e &, T susiear fa froe s | %W'?'*'ﬂd Emﬁ e Jef Few %2 £ | Gﬁq\:qm "
ot W T A 2 R ST G S, 2027 8 3, e w | ST 0% 1 o T 2o et ETsRT TR F 3 er
. 67.59 Bl 3 e e o1 9% TS TS 35 R e e <t | 5 L 2016 & T ST fefee Fuer st & A
o | HfRevy a9 & fIw g™e 9 $0 & HRU A & 5. 129.21 WS AR FHAE |

ST Feren T ﬁwmﬁhmﬁ 67.59 FS a9 ForrT INPT has taken all the steps to recover the amount including

T 2 61 60 T 13 w% | complaint to RBl and Banking Ombudsman. Further, INPT filed a
A o0 o SRS I case in National Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission

As NPT is not in possession of Fixed Deposit Receipt for X67.59 crore and | (ycpRC) on Sth October, 2016 for recovery of principal and
the matter is under investigation by CBI Court and another case is also
pending with NCDRC and next date of hearing is scheduled in Jan 2021, N .
provision should have been created for doubtful investment and interest | J8& = W7 &= F4 % foIw ST Farw SHR T4 F3H 32 &
accrued thereon. Non-provisioning for doubtful investment has resulted | 37 o =mae F afts T F1 § frgaa fen &, g &
in overstatement of profit by 129.21crore, overstatement of Cash and | gaasar/dtes %mqgﬁgaﬂﬁ%maﬁﬁqqﬂmg |

Bank Balance by X67.59 crore and Interest Accrued on Investments by Management has taken all required steps for recovering the

R61.62crore. - -
. 3 amount as stated above and engaging Sr. Council of Supreme
o 9 ol T R E A 201314 WISETST@IL | Court, and also follow up with Vigilance/CBI for early recovery.

Thisissue is being raised by Audit since 2013-14.

interest thereon from OBC.

GAaTE P 3T R 19 T, 2021 A BT E | GTAd T
quf Rrear ¢ 26 qere Ui sam wfed Tt & oft st |

The next date of hearing was fixed on 19" January, 2021, The
Port is confident that the Principal amount along with interest
shall be fully recovered.

S0 F SR W 48 Fel S FhefT 3 1 e ol &, 129.21
FAE, UHT T3 96 I & & 67.59 HUe FR HI9 W S
N 7. 61.62 BT TEH FE fe@r T 7 |

Based on above, there is no overstatement of profit by ¥129.21
crore , no overstatement of Cash and bank balance by Rs.67.59
Croresand interest accrued on investment by Rs.61.62 crore.
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&. 2. | ferfrat @ saT
A . 2. | Application of Funds
& 2(i) | AR U HTH €. 344 6.7 3 TS (FIFA-3)
A2.(i) Capital Work in Progress X3446.73 Crore (Schedule 3)

14 % T g % 1% gRewRit & qeisl d 4 gg | e S fe
e & :

There was delay in capitalisation of assets after completicn of work.
Specificinstances are given below:

=T @ YNt e H ued HENoT 9 = F 7€ €. 1704.18 HS i AR M
2, 3T R armster BT R T T F STER 18 Ad, 2019 F el &
T | T IR &, 17.04 FIE B S @ wE | ae &, qd emfy
= (TIE/) &. 8.52 FAT, Taha! f7aq afFwwfaat €. 1704.18 FI€ FA
HTH AT A E. 25.56 IS TR [T TATE |

The above includes an amount of X1704.18 crore being the expenses
incurred for Capital dredging work which was completed on 18 February
20189 as certified by the consultant. This has resulted in understatement of
depreciation for the year by 17.04 crore, Prior Period Expenditure
{Depreciation) by Rs.8.52 crore, understatement Gross Fixed Assets by
X1704.18 crore and overstatement of profit by X25.56 crore.

T T 5 TR (Rt sl a1 e e fa i
A 2 F 318 S TS & Tl AR ST wHe T
3 & ae fF I ? | WA 3 a¥ 2019-20 1 AR
erErERT el # S 24 % fraw uRwwfE? T &3
2() 78 wehe ot b T B Rl w1 gl aRas
FTFTaE P R B 97 FAET § G moeE g 8 9 Al
AR 1 =l % a1 e S 2
As per prevailing practice the capitalization of any work is being
done on payment of final bill and issue of completion certificatd
by engineer in charge of project. The Port has also disclosed ir
Point Number 2 (d) titled “Fixed Assets” of Schedule 24 o
Significant Accounting Policies for FY 2019-20 that, “Assets ars
capitalized only on receipt of completion certificate from thg
department overseeing implementation of the project o
purchase of the asset.

JAH T H, o @1l S 31K S T S RT3 e
FAT & T || o Yo e o T T AT A % TRAST FAR]
ST BT T ST S A R A ? | AR 39 T
&l & e T |
In the present case of Phase |l of capital dredging work related to
deepening and widening of Mumbai Harbour Channel & INP Port
Channel, completion certificate is not issued by engineer in
charge of the project of JNPT. Accordingly, the same is shown in|
WIP.

THAU, e T Ul B 7 170418 FAS 1 AT I HT 5
7 3! FEuv] G iRl & gEr # s A & @ e
¥, 17.04 e, TF 3y = (Te0RM) &, 8.52 FE q91
ARt €. 1704.18 FS FH 2 T K@ TE & | e o
. 25.56 U TG TG TRGET T 8 | AU, Ge GoehoT o)
sk  fTEe A o FoTT SEeht £8m T |

Hence, retaining the amount of Rs.1704.18 crore in CWIP is as pe
the Signhificant Accounting Policies of INPT and that there is ng
understatement of depreciation for the year by Rs.17.04 Crores
Prior Period Expenditure {Depreciation) by Rs.8.52 crore, ng
understatement of fixed assets by Rs.1704.18 Crores and nd
overstatement of profit by Rs. 25.56 Crores. Port will take note tq
expedite this capitalisation.

& 2(1l)
A2 ii)

=TT T AT # el e ren % faeR UL AT A 5, 183,74 HS H A
e 2 S 5 TR, 2019 o QU S T T | SHe efieuT 7 Ry o
=TT 38 Yol 7 . 183,74 U sgEr o 2 i gehe e et
it & TR W o e T E | T ouerE . 2.3 FS Y ik 3R A
ESE KRV CEE A Etele kil

Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) includes an amount of X183.74 crore being
the expenses incurred for Development of Centralized Parking Zone {CPZ),

e TR % STAR fendt sl wftawafy @ e sifem faa
1 P B & a8 S RIS & 99l ARG 50 e
TG 3 % 91 BRAT S @ | o F B ad 2019-20 &
Ul AETRT A A SR 24 % Frad wRemar s
foig . 2(%1) 72 wehe ff e B Tob aRmaferall w1 ofteheur gRaAs1
% BTt Sl T 3 AT frs T S W FETeE g @
o A1 gy ot Tl & o foa g )
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which was completed on 5 December 2019, Non capitalisation of the same
has resulted in overstatement of Capital Work- in Progress by X183.74 crore
and Understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by the same amount. This has
also led to understatement of depreciation by X.2.3 crore and
overstatement of profit by same amount.

As per prevailing practice the capitalization of any work is being
done on payment of final bill and issue of completion certificate by
engineer in charge of project. The Port has also disclosed in Point
Number 2 (d) titled “Fixed Assets” of Schedule 24 of Significant
Accounting Policies for FY 2019-20 that, “Assets are capitalized only
on receipt of completion certificate from the department
overseeing implementation of the project or purchase of the asset”,
AT T e = fahrg & Fov § gurad g SR R
T R | gAY SHH YSIHRCT R R T aETER, 39 99 @
il frn g |

The completion certificate has not been issued for Development
of Centralized Parking Zone hence the project has not been
capitalized. Accordingly, the same is shown in WIP.

TUfeTT, =rel 1@ Ioi el & 183,74 ohirg o URT Wit w1 ST
A F G AT il F FIER @ 3 TeEE w. 2.3
U 5 Bk A Y AN & U T T e ™R
aenfy, oo gaiiTor 35 giwar 7 st ore |

Hence, retaining the amount of Rs.183.74 crore in CWIP is as per
the Significant Accounting Policies of JNPT and that there is no
understatement of depreciation by X.2.3 crore and
overstatement of profit by same amount. Port will take note to
expedite this capitalisation.

F 2iii)
A 2.(ii)

r\r\‘

Rl 24 fewwat, 2019 S 75 Regear ariffae Hfiwe foftes 9 w8 of
TREIRT & FH ) AFE €. 32.77 HUS ©IH WMHAT | . 16.38 FHUS HA
F ATAF o F T, T B T AT A 4 | s R = @
FAF. 16.38 FIT T 1 F AR T, 16.38 FIS T @ T
The above includes an amount of Rs. 32.77 crore being the cost of the
assets (Tank farm) taken over from M/S, HOCL worth on 24 December 2019,
Against the actual value of the asset of X16.38 crore, the amount booked
was double. This resulted in overstatement of CWIP by %16.38 crore and
overstatement of creditors for capital works by X16.38 crore.

GRIRER

Factual.

g Sl oy fRifes #i aRemfar 2 affa B
S F FAT E. 32.77 S F e W E | T, 2 fm af
2020-21 RGN M E 1

The asset of HOCL appears at the value of Rs. 32.77 crores due to
the effect of double entry. However the additional effect has
beenrectifiedinthe FY 2020-21.

% 3.
A3.

R A UHRE — 6. 3349.93 FS

Cash at Bank—3349.93 Crore

Iuh # “agelt & fere =% 99 T A 1Ry ovd S 7 g8 s e o
% ARd @I T £.7,06,662 WHA & | g0 99 2010-11 § R e
GUESH % REE S @ | T ¥ 6, 1999 § A, 2009 6 & @
HE | THATIH 2017-18 § ya o T R0 § 3 A wRE |

The above includes X7,06,662 shown under separate head “Cheques sent for
collection but not yet cleared”. The amount is being shown since 2010-11
without any adjustment. Theses cheques are pertaining to the period from
March 1999 to March 2008. This is being pointed out in the SAR since 2017-18.

T WA 1, || H faw T I & SFER S TS 58 3ol
o form = A7 U Afth Ao a7t o A g2’ W A% T 5
TE o WY FRAE S | I YA T e emy & s
T & 3R 3 T f A 2020-21 ¥ i B e |

The Action will be taken up as Bank Reconciliation item:
“Cheques sent for collection but not yet cleared” along with
other BRS items as replied at Annexure—|, II. The action is being
initiated for the balance entries and the same will be intimated
duringthe current Financial Year 2020-21.

F 4.
A4

HOTTE AT

Loans and Advances

SohaTl Rl AT — 5. 313.84 FHUT(3ITT=H 6 )

Advances to Contractors —X313.84 crore (Schedule 6)

i fafirsr aRaESHTst & fmior o fore wRee oo W@ fm feafies & &
. 280,89 FUZ & AW TR WA & |

This includes X280.89 crore being the advance given to Indian Port Rail

YA T 3 o fafde @ fam ad 2020-21 %, 223 &5
% dioTeh U7 g 3T b ST % freg oo fba |
The invoices to the extent of Rs. 223 crores were received and
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Corporation Limited (IPRCL) for construction of various projects. The work
of construction of these projects by IPRCL is in progress and an amount of
%207.81 crore has been claimed by IPRCL towards completed works
through Running Account Bills.

ARAT T 3 T e ® g1 g aRaeHIeT & fHwfor &1 #r sl 9 8 3
AT e et P feafie s g e o feredl o e | R e e et %
fITE. 207.81 S 7 TR =1 FFer T 8 |

Non-transfer of expenditure incurred on capital work to CWIP has resulted
in understatement of CWIP by 207.81 crore and overstatement of Current
Assets, Loans and Advances by X207.81 crore.

=TT 78 Yol HP TR FoRT T S o STEicR T % IS =t @ i HE
T 207.87 HF NH T N AU oREORiE, woi SR ARE
.207.81 FUg 3T AfehT 74T |

7 fafg o 201 8-19 3 gors o e RO & +Ff wnfired feper v o |
Similar point was included inthe SAR for 2018-19 also.

settled against advances to Indian Port Rail Corporation Limited
(IPRCL) in FY 2020-21.

e F1 A B 1@ g A B, 57 FIAT & AH F FHEEH
A @ | SRS o FHIY W AR T W R fafaee &
SIS o FHETSH fehdl ST |

In view of the above, advances to the extent of only Rs. 57
crores is pending to be settled as on date. Entire advance to
IPRCL will be settled on completion of the project.

% 5.
AS5.
% 5 (i)
A5 (i)

FAUTT AT

Current Liabilities

%, 80.59 HIIS & WaTIgIeT oTH oh feTw smuraraT ( JAgg= 7 )
Creditors for Retirement Benefits X 80.59 (Schedule 7)

FHH U e (HTEmT ot A 130800), SHEShIIT TohalehLuT T (HIENoT
FE AT 130801 ) WS G Y (Treon I TRam 130802) 3 T g oF ot
¥ i QAT A 5. 74.71 F2 UL MHAR |

As per Common Framework of Financial Reporting, Investment of
Provident Fund, Pension Fund and other funds shall be disclosed separately
under 'Investments' (Schedule 4). Port has invested X74.09 crore as Leave
Encashment Investment with LIC. This has been wrongly disclosed under
'Loans and Advances' (Schedule 6).

T Y S O o U B0 3 <oas o (A T T SEee sude
TIROT T T § 29T T8 T feh AR S A1 F. 130230 (FHE
T o [T YTaeTH-aHer Seef =) 8 g9 T |

The point was included in Management Letter for the year 2018-19.
Though the Port had assured to comply with the observation, the same was
not done.

S 5 ot B R (ST 25 3 ol €1 3) # e e T 8, o R
T 31 W, 2020 F IEAEF ST FIA 35.37 FUE & 3K T 7 T2 & 395
T e fFT & | 37 O S 39 TEYE S 89T o T o7 | 39 T g &
FUT FGHH A &, 74.7 1 FIE S 1 T AT 81 HH Hloh [G@Rn T8 |

ARATT Sfia 19T A % U ST Aehallv] & FEer i o
a4 2019-20 & 1M ol H STHYAT 4 § Frowr I & W W
Tl & 07 S 1R (1T 6) X feman 1/ |

Leave Encashment investment with LIC was in advertently
stated under the head Loans and Advances in Schedule 6
instead of under the head Investment of Schedule 4 of Annual
Accounts of financial year 2019-20.

Tk ITCAET, RATE e a7 F7T & 9T ST ThaIeh &
Tt 1 fod & 2020-21 & QU faen F it gdam wftemfasr,
A 6 F HUT T W A F2TH S 4 H A=A w9
e & fore FRI TR |

Further, SAP support has bheen instructed to change the
mapping of Leave Encashment Investment with LIC from "Loans
and Advances in Current Assets, Schedule 6 to Current
Investmentin Schedule 4 in financial year 2020-21.

&4 ford 9 2020-21 o 1M ol § A 4 F fTwr & FHeia
feaman s |

Thus, the same will be disclosed under Schedule 4 - Investment
in Annual Accounts of financial year 2020-21.
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g 1. | e sfwt erar
B 1. | Profitand Loss Account
G 1 (i) | wrwer femar (ergg=i—11)

B 1()

Estate Rentals- (Schedule 11)

ofir =T 3R — 6. 105.5 6 S

Renton Land —X105.56 crore

FHH ST M # G T IeRAaTell TRvesd 5 e St (7. 1.30
FT) R IR TZIeTaH FIRTH fAREE (. 2.0 6 FS) TR WA, 2019 |
A, 2020 3 3769 & 7T 327 3 &g T9R 797 951 B & 5. 3.36 NS
NIEEECES

This does not include X3.36 crore being Way Leave charges and Lease rent,
for pipelines passing through INPT land due from ONGC {X1.30 crore) and
BPCL (X2.06 crore) for the period from April 2019 to March 2020.

AT, 2020 Y WM, 2020 I 3EM F T T E. 1.30 FAT &
3 ol woR T v R o S A fae 9 7 a1 8 e,
2020 HITER |

Invoices in respect of Way Leave charges and Lease rent due for
the period January 2020 to March, 2020 amounting to Rs. 1.30
Crores was already raisedin the current financial year i.e. on 8th
July, 2020.

e, 2019 WA, 2020 % Sl A & AT T %, 2.06 H
% 3 il T g7 oA &t ST SR <A iR 7, S & fiw
TG o IS F A | L FT 3T & R @R
Invoices in respect of Way Leave charges and Lease rent due
from the period April 2019 to March, 2020 amounting to Rs.
2.06 Crores will be raised after the execution of the Agreement
between INPT and M/s BPCL. Finalization of Agreement is in
process.

AV HHoleh FAR T ST 3 ST ST fog ST |

Necessaryinvoices will be issued after execution of agreement.

g 1 (i)
B 1 (ii)

= &, AT A S G T e arelt wevers % e 9ra ugieEs
FNIH ferfie e g1 e, 2017 9 719 2019 3 3600 & fw 3 5. 3.50
F5 M T ofid FaR For wgT fowEn” &1 qd Al 3 & e I Ad
3 T § ofa gHRT SR 93T T & e 7 e e % e o
2016-17 T g TRaTRen frare 7 wnfer fram s oer €

Also, an amount of %3.50 crore being Way Leave charges and Lease rent,
due from BPCL for pipelines passing through JNPT land for the period from
July 2017 to March 2019 has not been booked under prior period income.
The point regarding non-accountal of Way Leave charges and Lease Rent is
being reported inthe SARs since 2016-17.

9o IRUTEY IAu YR AT, 0T q9T 33 R A 6 B 6.86 IS
&4 femran T 8 |

This has resulted in understatement of Current Assets Loan, Advances and
understatement of profit by X 6.86 crore.

Ie®, 2017 W FE, 2019 % & WM F faw
%.3,50,41,378 (UG |ige) o6 o 19 W@ IZ1 THUd bt SRl
T =T AR, AT o 91 R F aTE & T |
Invoices in respect of Way Leave charges and Lease rent due
from the period July 2017 to March, 2019 is Rs. 3,50,41,378
{Including GST) will be raised after the execution of the
Agreement between JNPT and M/s BPCL. Finalization of
Agreementisin process.

STILH A7k R (b ST o &1E SR forT SUT |

Necessary invoices will be issued after execution of agreement.

g 2.
B2

TR A - 129,18 HUT (ST 1)

Estate Rentals—=<129.18 crore (Schedule-11)

g e &9 31 - %. 9.91 TS

SEZ Income-X9.91 crore

T U &R fa b 201 9-20 T T At S &7 o 39 i WA S |
T G B O § AT 277,38 R AR & & 7 R R SErd g
e 51g IeTe fereiy anfieh & o Fehraehl o &9 & Frper fhar T g |
The above includes SEZ income of X 9.44 crore recognised by the Port
during 2019-2020. INPT has been appointed as the Developer for a Port

TR F v A i sitoafisan drreRe @ et ot W o
T o, et gih Yob A ST H TAITI FIEL-19 F AT 31
T, 2020 § gF HTe T fopaT ST T |

Most of the formalities w.r.t. agreement were completed
before lockdown except stamp duty exemption certificate
which could not be obtained before 31st March, 2020 due to
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based Multi Product Special Economic Zone (SEZ) to be developed on an
area admeasuringapprox.277.38 haat N Port.

ST T 9 29 AR, 2020 H AT 9491 74T 915k 9. . F Y T 937
FR PR TR 3T AR T09 A 3. 566.30 S I 31RF et HHAm F Faer
17.97 SRR M A | Ug TN F AR U2 H Y ug A e (I,
2020) @ 60 T @it | BIET AT faeHy Ui . . 7 %, 566.30 F o
Shifiem e, 2019 ¥ IR, 2020 T T i 72T RRAT |

INPT executed a lease deed with Nhava Sheva Business Park Private Limited
on 29 July 2020 wherein Port had given 17.97 ha of land in consideration of
the upfront lease premium of sum of X 566.30 crore. As per the lease deed,
lease period would be 60 years commencing from the date of the deed (July
2020). Nhava Sheva Business Park Private Limited remitted lease premium
ofX566.30 crore to Port duringJuly 2019to July 2020.

IR T3 R OE, 2020 W YWE o1, T 2019-20 H P a0 &7 Fr
37727 Tt AT &1 @ T el F T 9.44 FAE (3. 566.30/60 TH) FA
e T AT T 3T & ALTHT GG T & |

Since the lease deed was effective only from July 2020, recognition of SEZ
income during 2019-20 has resulted in understatement of current liabilities
and overstatement of Profit to the extent 0f X9.44 crore, (X566.30 crore/60
years)

Covid-19.

ae §, T 3 S0 doe o 919 o a9 2020-21 § R R |
I F AMH W 9w F fad a6 2019-20 F e S0 A
(AT E. 566.93 HUE A SIS 377 B A Enfr e o
efeh & 31 A T foha |

Subsequently Port has entered into agreement with M/s DP
World in FY 2020-21. On the basis of above Port had included
the proportionate income in FY 2019-20 (i.e. Proportionate
income on Rs. 566.93 Crores) on account of M/s DP World SEZ
income.

WA &, A qh-9 § A8 Uh WU AEreior g ¢
Tl 3T 1 Wit 1 et &1 W S8 &t forar s =i |

Further, it is a settled accounting principle prescribed in AS 9
income can accrued where there is reasonable certainty for the
receipt of the same.

TELER, T 2019-20 ol 37 % IR T, 9.44 I F 31
A |

Accordingly, port has recognized the income of Rs.9.44 crores
duringthe period 2019-20.

B 3.

AR BRI T A — 6. 1026.24 FS( ITEA - 12)

Income from BOT Contracts: X 1026.24 crore (Schedule-12)

ITfad F AT SRy, wafd Ted efifFew fear meer fafwes
(SfTamgeiae) = 9= (fean) e afifaer (qugandsidt) ik e gog
F2 e R, (o)) B Fa 5. 582.31 T F o e M €
The above includes ¥582.31 crore being the revenue share of from BOT
contractors namely Gateway Terminals India Private Limited (GTIPL), Nhava
Sheva (India) Gateway Terminal (NSIGT) and Bharat Mumbai Container
Terminals Private Limited (BMCT).

SEeTEfiUe, THUHSTESET 741 Siumsiet % 99 fFU MU i wR %
ITTIR ST ol THF Tehet TR T AT TEe2T ST A &t
AT B | A ET, B S T F W i gl % Tord e
O SEdeT H1 % T IR duei i U e o (i der
udterer) F1geh & T farshed o1 |

e TH FY 1 Il o 9 GHEISH il | S Ffe 3 T T8 e U
& O et aHfafieh olvar wher g A fohy 71T Hehet T I8 e &
ST BT 31T STCHT STERT TR T =TT T YT 41 B |

As per the License Agreement with GTIPL, NSIGT and BMCT, the
Concessionaire has to pay to the Concessioning authority royalty based on
the gross revenue earned by BOT operators. As per the concession
agreement with parties, Concessioning Authority have the option to
appoint another firm of Chartered Accountant (additional auditors) to
conduct a special audit of gross revenue. In the event that the Gross
revenue reported by the additional auditor is higher than the amount
reported by additional auditors, the auditors shall meet to resolve such
difference and if they are unable to resolve the same, the concessionaire
shall pay royalty on the gross revenue reported by the additional auditor
and also pay interest on the differential amount.

(%) sffafter oar wlers 3 wAueEemEdd, SiRmEdae 3
A e s fad a9 201819 F e wlian A & wgiar
yq fobar @ | 2. 06 3TaER, 2020 i fRwfd R frrrgam & :
(a) Additional Auditor have submitted the draft Audit reports of
NSIGT, GTIPL and BMCT forthe financial year 2018-19. Below is
the status of reports as on 05" November 2020.

Tad TS A i e aiE - 19 3FTH, 2020 &
HAfeRer < Tl o ol SR 39 W H, CHCEAESTEY & Joer
i fEorfoTe T U S go T | ST gE Tt oR AR i
AT Ydeteh < W 37ET I T8 YAee| 37 39 W 24 <A a1 01 o
i | ufteher § Sl e | SR o e s e
O 36 STTHR W THTHSESET 57T 23 s ffehg arm fau
mE |

(1) Special Audit of M/s NSIGT — On 19th August 2020, a
meeting was conducted to discuss the observations raised by
special auditor and the comments from Management of M/s
NSIGT on the observations. Based on discussion, Special
Auditor has revised the calculation in respect of Royalty short
paid and interest thereon. Below are the latest figures due from
M/s NSIGT as per Special Auditor's revised working. We are in
the process of obtaining Management comments from M/s
NSIGT on the revised calculations provided by Special Auditor.
M/s NSIGT has sought clapification on the working prepared by
special Audition Vide email dated 29th October 2020. Special
Audition hasn't peplied yet.

¥z gd

K qeF T
Pre-Meeting

foreur /Particulars PostMeeting

R Fiers g o
BT T WeheT IS
Gross Revenue reporteq
by Special Auditor

6,560,255,439( 5,907,046,143
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79 e & 98 3@ T ¢ 4,
In this context, it was observed that: ferer /Particulars Pmtﬁ!g ngﬁm
() S e el 3§ TTg SR, S skt e o 2 : £
2018-19 F T T R % 712 1 TX P G 5 8 3 a7t e | S o W
(Wi 2020) 37 3ifoH ®9 & fewr T ] | WKqa fehem TR ST wde {5 Rtz 51 1 T T | @ g |5,895,013,545] 5,895,013,545
TR F FTAR %.34.36 B W] H &Y § 31 €.20.72 Hg f TS =17 | Gross Revenue reported
%Wﬁﬂ@@ﬁﬁl’vﬁ% | by Statutory Auditor
(a) Additional Auditors have submitted draft Audit reports of NSIGT, GTIPL | §heT IS8 T R Te=
and BMCT to the Port for the period 2018-19 and the same has not been | Difference in Gross = & 665,241,894 12,032,598
finalised so far (March 2020). As per the Draft Audit Report submitted there | Revenue
is a differential amount of X34.36 crore to be recovered on account of | wr ar & 78
royalty and X20.72 crore on account of interest. Further, Audit for the RreEd
period 2019-20 has been conducted so far (August 2020) ;T\-fnue Share short o 186"866'44§ 3,379,957
(W) T 2019-20 FH OGN THT 274 T (37, 2020) TR AR E | el
ST 1 G G ST AT B A S F R o el / WA [ e e
Y T A YT FI e e el o <1 e | NN : TE
. . . SR RIS IR 416,630,04 3,132,833
(b) Inview of above, the veracity of revenue share/royalty reflected inthe || o rast on Revenue 2D p 1G5
books ofaccountsJNPTcoqu not be verified by Audit. share short paid
AT T ST A 2016-17 T 5 1@ 1 HHCA 331 ST @8 | o
Similar issue is being raised by Audit since 2016-17. o A R able |07 228,529,452 6,512,790

(2) A5 Shtamadiue =3 fagm e wiem — 79 st &
fergr e e R =1 Heftar S T 971 &H el 9T e
froaforart =7 wen % @ §1 o Ther R F v § g
SIS & = T A T SR e ¥ gete 8,
et B AN g T 2 | Farem 3 afefoin B w0 F fow 3=
e B T ST TS &, Al I TR W E | At ¥y
S S T b AT & WM 1 G@= Fifehr 3 9o @R |

(1) Special Audit of M/s GTIPL — Draft Special Audit report was
sent to M/s GTIPL. We are awaiting Management comments on
the observations. The amounts reported as receivable along
with interest from GTIPL on the draft audit report is largely
pertain to the Arbitration where we have lost the case. The
petition has been filed to set aside the Arbitration award in High
Court, the matter is at admission level. The recognition of the
amount receivable and interest thereon in books is contingent
upon the outcome of the petition.

(3) T SFrumeiidt st ey o ude - o e RO o maire
o DeAUTT 9T T S G ST T § St & STl
o | To craradien el oX S7iaRes Hafrere forar & frwfort sl
SRfad sE i aget & fow i s 6 IS, 2020 W
e T U 3fe T a9 HE AT |

(2) Special Audit of M/s BMCT - The audit draft report had
observations where clarification was needed from Traffic and
PPD Department. We have obtained the comments and
clarifications from the internal concerned departments on the
audit observations in question. Accordingly, suitable letter has
been prepared and sent to BMCT on 06" October 2020 to

recover dues as highlighted by Special Auditor.
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() fEAiF 5 TER, 2020 B AT =AE B (BT af 2019-20) &
ANt TiEASTIeR = A R @ vt o g | Se e A
SR TR o o TR FSE BT GAeIT Y Tl & | e R
S % a6 59 Ay # Gafd a0 orer Wi @ st gEe @
S | T8 A N T S A HRS-19 TRl S SR
H & FRU FE U T T T3 g3 | TR o TR B9 i A
TR T T T, S T T |

{b) Ason 05th November 2020, INPT has received copy of Audited
Accounts of BOT for FY. 2019-20. NPT is evaluating the Audit
performance of Special Auditors. Once vetted, official
communication in this regards will be communicated to respective
Special Auditors. It is to be noted that Appointment of Special
Auditor for the financial year 2019-20. Has been badly affected
due to widespread impact of COVID-19 and skeletal staff. In view of
the above, we will put in our best efforts to set the ball in motion.

e T W YITTE ( 1ggE 19)

Management and General Administration (Schedule 19)

Y Ud hedT0l o

Labour & Welfare Expenses

T ST = % e el e 5 e, T o e F % frg
ST HHERET o T SHad 2017 | J1 2020 6 & 3are & forg foea
TR e S YR 9 o S A 2 %.1.87 HAU3 b A3 A T8 |
This does not include X1.87 crore being the Fixed Overtime and Education
Allowance for the period from January 2017 to March 2020 payable to
employees working en manning, operation and maintenance of the Crafts
owned by JNPT.

T T JEe T BT S % YRR AT ) aerkl S 2gA1sT B
%.1.87 FE T TTH SVMA AL |

Non-provision of the same has resulted in overstatement of Profit and
understatement of Liabilities by X1.87 crore.

fRresc o ot oI craroieT Rt H 30 12 ol Wit 3 o |

The point was included in the SAR for the previous year.

ST Y H Y A o Wi aTelt ATbie o JeEH, JEre
N TR0 HrE o T Brefed =TT & o W A sifed &9
T e T i e wren =i @ |

The agreement between JNPT and employees working on
manning, operation and maintenance of the crafts owned by
INPT is yet to be finalized and the matter is sub-judice.

TETHR, 7 THaf S e o= o JeEe R o A W
fenar SaT |

Accordingly, provision for fixed overtime and education
allowance shall be made after execution of agreement.

T AN H FEHL A Al Al €.1.87 FIS T HH
TE =i T #

Hence, there is no overstatement of Profit and understatement
of Liabilities byX1.87 crore.

Y T T 5 IO A =g % ® H S FUAe PRy # 3
%.1.42 Hg H R e 7€ @ |

ST Y S0 FHERET AR ST = TRE § @t Tl & qre
F1 Vi SAEvEhdrs 1 QU B & T ST =" TREE § U Farea
T fopam | fertiab 1 @, 2019 § Fadsl AT FREVH | 29 fFed
1 A 2707 21 § o413 ofER oTRe # Qe A 2019-2020 7
e aef =t afer & fore gf 7 ®.1.9 0 ShUg 1 o Feraar a9 i € o
The above also does not include X1.42 crore (prorata of 1,90 crore, for 9
months from July 2019 to March 2020) being the school running
expenditure payable by the Port to Rustomjee Kerawala Foundation who
took over the Management of the school from 01 July 2019. As per the
agreement, a financial assistance of X1.90 crore per annum was fixed
initially for the period of three years from the academic year 2019-20.

Non provision of expenditure on account of financial assistance has
resulted in overstatement of profit to the extent of X1.42 crore and

%) 9 T SN TS hTel BESYA FN HEed S
feremera & s i 8 S[aE, 2020 P (3rfa qor v ot fify &
1) HHFI 19 G |

a) The MoU agreement between JNPT and Rustomjee
Kerawalla Foundation’s INP Vidyalaya was entered into on 8th
July 2020 {i.e., after balance sheet date).

FAITT TG 5 T A #1 rarqen & o7 g # & ae &
TS PSSR Bl 39 ¥.1.90 HS F T s & | e
©.1.42 F913 1 YA =279 B 56 2019-20 F if¥F At 7
@Sl el (R T |

Therefore the liability of Rs. 1.90 crores payable to Rustomjee
Foundation only arose after the submission of Port’s annual
accounts to Audit. Hence, the proportionate expenditure of Rs.
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understatement of liability by the same amount.

%) Tl wer o folw = &7 yoee 7 e S % 9RomT @&y Ay o
€.1.42 FE (£.1.90 FUES H H, AT 2019 F A 2020 T 9 T
F feTT gt gwian e 21T TS o ST & AT ek sh 57 b S0 T/ |
Further, Port has also not made any provision for amount to be reimbursed
(50 percent fee concession) to the wards of Project affected person (PAP) as
perthe Agreement

W) B H 78 o FE1 T @ £ T e 9 2019-2020 WA 2023-24
T F UF T8 SEY F oI aieEre gfEe SfEa % T & JeF F 50
gfcrera &1 framEa & gfagfd S | 9o J wiarsen gefad safea & e &
e siferafef e sbr g W o 7 foar |

) feeAis 30 S, 2019 Te T fAETerd F Yas SR Sele S5 TgHhyH
ST 5P o o o 3R @ AR A A9 A 39 9eT | g
TG e AEIget 1 A 2018-19 F o Tl A1 o = fire & =T
STk QAT a6 el ST 699 8 & | 9 2015-16 W §9 GHet 1 o5
¥ gl RO & 31 1 e |

The management and running of this School was done by Indian Education
Society (IES) up to 30 June 2018 and entire deficit had to be met by INPT.
Due to non- receipt of Audited Annual Accounts for the period 2018-19 of
Indian Education Society (IES), actual liability is not ascertainable. This
issue has beenraised in the SAR since 2015-16.

1.42 crores was not recorded in annual accounts of FY 2019-20.
H: AT BT TTHT IR AT 1 €. 1.42 BT 7 TFIHL Tel
@ T g |
Thus, there is no understatement of liabilities and
overstatement of profit to the extent of X1.42 crore.
@) IR AT =Rl % 9 F YoF 50 Hfewe farm
] F T A e BT SRS T A R 3o 2 |
<ifs fom 3 2019-20 & Afi @l 1 3w §9 31 7% faes
S B2 ATl g Tl o T Saie 35k el i
T TSt g |
b) The liability to pay 50 percent fee concession to the wards of
Project Affected Persons (PAP) only arises on submission of
records by the school. Since no records were submitted by
school till the time of finalisation of annual accounts for FY
2019-20 the liability towards the same could not be
determined.
) AMEEEE fymem % 9w 9t )i g8 2018-19 1 &fiafs
e {0 2.18.09.2020 1 UEH B T | 3eTd TR
YRS (ST2UY) & 1S & fFahyor &1 Frfds o & a9
2020-2021 B FHifed & STl |
¢) The Internal Audit Report on accounts of IES School for FY
2018-19 was submitted on 18.09.2020. The actual liability of
deficit financing of Indian Education Society would be
determinedin FY 2020-21.

FAUE AT : E.1304.95 FUE

Profit before Tax: X1304.95 crore

Ik ® A 1984 F AT 2020 T I 37 % forw B WAl & forw 37 wofa
T H YN E.24.14 BT QAT E |

The above does not include $26.14 crore being the balance of property tax
payable to six villages for the period from March 1984 to March 2020.

JEHT 36T ST o IRUTHEREY @1 i 91 T 3 3513l 1 €.26.1 4 I
HH L 3 ST AT |

Non- provision has resulted in overstatement of profit and understatement
of Liabilities by X 26.14 crore.

e foremeie 2 gafn e ad 2019-20 @ AT BE SEEH
& R TR |

The matter is sub-judice and hence no provision has been made
for FY 2019-20.

Ty, T o fadiE g 2019-20 @ oW ol = femforgr %
YA 25 F RAH 24 () F 79 T.42.59 FAT P
T e i g fFar & |

However, Port has disclosed contingent liability of Rs. 42.59
crores under Serial No. 24 (e), Schedule 25 of Notes to accounts
for FY 2019-20.

THIAT AT 1 €T T 3 TS hl £.26.14 FUS e HH Hlh
T g T

Hence, there is no overstatement of profit and understatement
of Liabilities by X26.14 crore.
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/¢ | 9MH/ General

T
c1

Ty eREeReT ARt (SHYE-24)

Significant Accounting Policies (Schedule-24)

U] TRERTYT it F STE-24 9 A% ST 14 F 6 H HY B
forrit =g 1 T foh 9e 3 il o @ e W 10 Wi QAER] & arener
wd dfey mol & fou (Sl e, geee g % SUSHi, adari
A i e Sl S AR S e 2 2, S S 6
TTIF LA T5 2 |

Reference is invited to point no.14 of Schedule-24 Significant Accounting
Policies, wherein it is stated that Port has provided reguisite provision for
bad and doubtful debts of 10% of debtors ageing more than three years old
{excluding Government Bodies, PSUs, debtors, BOT/PPP operators &
debtors which are under legal dispute/sub-judice).

R = 5 el 1 AR T W A R (R, 2019) % STTHR SrRie
3wy Rl % Y & fA i SR #5878 | G A A %
S T AT, WS &7 o SUHAT, aTar, A3, i e aftt
N TR B FAR 1 e & A S a9 3 TR 10 vfve 3R $
AT $.218.43 &G H TE9H FA 2 |

Port has adopted this policy as per the recommendation (September 2019)
of Committee of Indian Port Association (IPA) for framing policy on creation
of provision for bad & doubtful debts. The Port has provided a provision of
%218.43 lakh during the year being the 10 percent of debtors which are
more than three years old, but excluding Government Bodies, PSUs,
debtors, BOT/PPP operators & debtors which are under legal dispute/sub-
judice.

AT, HRIYUl IETehtoT Afe F AR oo W g Tied WA o fefeiaa
ATt a1 enfiret =& fobarm e 2, i1 o ffdiey Sam 3 Wrae o Yo 3 € -
However, significant accounting Policy does not include the following
recommendations of the Committee formed by IPA with regard to
provisioning of sundry debtors:

1) @ Al Qs & Ol o A f, i A freemor SR weften & S @
T ST el ot STrveh 81, 27 F01 % 10 YR 1 WU fhar ST 8 | e
A BT 1 HIE B 97 fagersvr 78 fHar g |

|. In case of debts more than three years, firm wise analysis and review is to
be made and wherever, it is felt necessary, a provision of 10 per cent of the
debt due is to be made. The Port has not made any firm wise analysis of
debtors.

i) afe 2qert & ufiy R fore feer ad sae fren T 91 39 e % a8 |
T TE H TE & T W 10 HRI H U ST W@ [ ST B S A
Sizhan ST @t iR 39 grae o e SR W @ d  fhar 51 & o doh
T o T 7 27 T § i w 8 S |

il. If the amounts of debtors for whom provision was made in the previous
vear is not realised in the subsequent year, another 10% provision is to be
made and the same exercise shall be carried out and the provision is to be
made on yearly basis till the provision amount does not exceed the debt due.

T Y B JE0T i fRAT T 8 S AILER oK & a9 &
A 7 forem | forer Swer |

The observation of auditor has been noted and accordingly
IPA's recommendation for subsequent year's provision will be
considered in Significant Accounting Policy.

TFT T, QAN 9 % IUFEH, 9er Sl o
AT A S 2R B {18 a1 =i @ § Hafd aent
&I <] MY At W F0iT 7 TTFGH A THF =R T
o7 | WA o f&eieh 06/11/2002 % 97 T.MBMW-20021/ 2/98-
Al o STTER R off 20 1 g T o SAESE STeNE Y AT
ST 3R RA R R S b T e w1 ey gEs
X o foT UTe fehell ST @ | @TcAifsh, oA wdierh o Seqv b1 iz
febem T @ AR AN aret ol § i o W o R &
SR FHfte i St )

As the significant amount of debtors pertaining to Government
bodies, PSUs, debtors, BOT / PPP operators & debtors which are
under legal dispute / sub-judice were not considered while
creating provisions for doubtful debts. As per the Ministry's
letter no. PR-20021/2/98-PG dated 06/11/2002, no debt shall
be considered as bad irrespective of the time limit and the
guidelines issued by the Government of India are to be followed
to make such provision. However, the observation of the
auditor has been noted and same will be reviewed as per IPA's
recommendation in subsequent years.
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g | feruft (emgash 25 )
D | Notes on Accounts {(Schedule 25)

W&rmﬁﬂhﬁﬁﬁnaﬁwwamﬂw@mﬁaﬁaﬁwﬁaﬁm
ifensh Hedish R U AT ST | BT CHETeuT Bie-15 (FHa

(FmiAs Tean) TR e fm fEm g a5 W
Yefrafe fAfer A W 3537 S € | 2017-18 & w1 diifhD

A, 9 aut A FA 3@ 5 AU gRenfie e T o Sa go o fagd
iR Yoot 7 1 aTAfT 31 2

As per Commen Framework of Financial Reporting for Ports, the liability for
retirement benefits shall be ascertained by actuarial valuation. Accounting
standard 15 - Employee benefits , however, allows conducting detailed
actuarial valuation of the present value of defined benefit obligations at
intervals not exceeding three years.

YO 291 T AIHAT ATiFH JeAiRT 2016-17 B BHaAT T AT | BTARD
I S A T T 31 |, 2020 d Suer Af e mega FHa |
I S A fm S e F R ffy § oo ufir (5.1406.73
HUS) H 31 e, 2020 & AKG § SR 31 & &9 for 74 | 8 Hfasr
B W ST A1 S A A ©.1519.27 SR |

The latest actuarial valuation of pension liability was conducted in 2016-
17. LIC, however, furnished the available fund statement as on 31 March
2020. The amount available in the Fund {(X1406.73 crore) as per the report
of LIC has been taken as amount required as on 31 March 2020. Fund
balance of X1519.27 crore has been arrived at by adding provisional
interest atthe rate of 8 per cent.

7o | fe @9 a6 § sty wfa w1 b qoai T8 R g,
FafeTs ve g7 Foreiifi 3 Fifey qfores siifanss geriont T Siefa T8 @ 3
AR T 15 o TR 12 |

The Port has not onducted actuarial valuation of its pension obligation in
the last three years. Hence, pension fund liability assessed by the Port is
not on Actuarial valuation and not in accordance with Accounting standard
15.

qeAeh ar-iaghy FR T e 2Faei o THRad degueH St
T @ T T NN YU 6 o U 2341 & &9 H 8 o w
a1 e, a¥ 2020-21 % U THE qeEA 9Rd &
TEATZHT o W AV S il ST bl WeATId ahiet o for e
QI |

The Actuarial valuation is carried out as against the demand
raised by LIC of India towards Superannuation Fund. Since
2017-18 the Actuarial valuation was not carried out as liability
towards Superannuation Fund fully funded., however the
actuarial valuation for the year 2020-21 will be carried out to
verify the pension fund availability with LIC of India.

LEPERES

Management Letter

gareh oRaTede RaE & St vt e 7t § 98 U/ FaRe $HaR B
o T Saie Wf % AT W ORI o B H el TR

Deficiencies which have not been included in the Separate Audit Report
have been brought to the notice of the Port Trust through a Management
Letter issued separately for remedial/ corrective action.

i) QT el § R el & a7 A% G e 9 @ 5 39 Rad F
e am-u ag1 e U B1f o o afed & SEI € |

|. Subject to our observations in the preceding paragraphs, we report that
the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are
in agreement with the books of Account.

i) AR T W e & e TEtn YA o W & A, e
et eftv ot frogfer 5 e ufed aen Swit ShRRar meeet et o gy
o e e & aray -5 § Sl o faval % ordie 3w fnie fameo
I ¥ W1 A1 YL el oRa=heo] fYERl] & 37y dfh g1y ¥ wél ud 3fer
feefer s e & et ek fop 9 -
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ii. Inouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanation given to us, the said financial statements read together with
the Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts, and subject to the
significant matters stated above and other matters mentioned in the
Annexure-| to this Audit Report, give true and fair view in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

) SEBE BE U =9 % HSd % 31 =, 2020 % A1 o W &
FER o= § et & 7

a) Insofarasitrelatesto Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of Jawaharlal
Nehru Port Trust as at 31 March 2020; and

@) I AN ] T 7Y 5 [T G % AT o 1 701 a1 o § S R |
b) Insofaras it relates to the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for the
year ended onthat date.
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1. | stimfies Tt wher worett st ueitar

Adequacy of internal audit system

T A 2018-19 AU 2019-20 F AR AW G 1 FH 19 I,
2019 & Aqd W, S, @ e S Cewad S g = o9 | ks
eraTTde fd o T O TR g8 & od: ohan qde H i eran g st
Uit W fewuh =& 3 57 a6 |

The Internal Audit of the Port for the period 2018-19 and 2019-20 was
entrusted to M/s M G B & Co. LLP on 19 June 2019. As the Internal Audit
Report is yet to be received, Audit is unable to comment on adequacy of
Internal Audit System.

femi ad 2019-20 # AR o uRen Ruid Tad w4t
e %, § A g ¢ | AU gt Heifed et b7 s gt %
forw wit=forT o T 2 |

Draft Internal Audit Report for FY. 2019-20 has been received
from M/s MGB & Co. and circulated amount all concerned
departments for their comments.

o | attaftes frer witen wome <6 gt
Adequacy of Internal Control System

fo=feTfiad Tt § o 6 SHiAReR R TR S S e F A ST o

Internal control system of the Port requires strengthening in view of the
following:

ek wuTET= e

Bank Reconciliation Statement

ST T 1T 31 W, 2020 § JT 15 5% Tl % b FA o i 31 5,
2020 T i 3 7a) 5 T8a i TS, R R S R e

Bank Reconciliation Statement of 15 Bank Accounts as on 31 March 2020
furnished by JNPT indicated several pending items up to 31 March 2020 as
detailed below:

i) % 492 F992 IR (3 2010 ¥ U, 2020 TF K 1496 T2) 5 T H
M & Y 1 e & 8 g 9% Fari  wRahm digd @ |

I. Amount of %492 crore (1496 items relating to the period pending from
2010 to March 2020} is appearing as payment in Bank Bock but not being
reflected in Bank Statements.

ii) ¥ 527.66 FU & TRT(FF 2009 T A, 2020 T & W0 I Tafe 2286
) 3 foauit 3 701 g€ ¢ < SR e o S ot § e A |

ii. Amount of X527.66 crore received in Bank Statement (2286 items, relating
to the period from 2009 to March 2020) but not accounted in JNPT Bank Book.
iil) % 133.04 %2 & 7% @F 1999 T AH, 2020 7 TEd 442 H) 3% Al
3 e % & 3 fazare g foheg S T S s wE H el g |

iii. Amount of 133.04 crore shown as a payment in Bank statement (442 items,
pending from 1999 to March 2020) but not accounted in JNPT Bank Book.

iv) SHY =T 9% S8 § . 19.58 S & T (35 2013 F 94, 2020 T Td
136 %) Mt & w9 F e 7 @ g i o i s e g #

iv.) Amount of 19.58 crore appearing as receipts in JNPT Bank Book (136
items, pending from 2013 to March 2020) but not identified in Bank
Statement.

% 19.58 FUS &1 YR (AT 2018 T A/, 2020 T w56 136 HS) 59 4 B
e i M % & o & 2 g ¥ fora H Sue veaH T g ©

Audit observed that there are several items pending for adjustment since
1999, which pointed to weak internal control. This is being highlighted
through SARs from 2017-18 onwards but the Port is yet to take appropriate
remedial action.

) B 492 F4S B 1496 T2 7 § Framdhh oman wdan 3 A =.
424,49 FUS H 1311 TR H o | I== 7 =.
424.49 FATF 1311 TR HVE. 357.08 FIS H 112 A& H
T4 o A T € |

i) Outof 1496 items amounting to Rs. 492 ¢rores RAQ had only
provided breakup of 1311 items amounting to Rs. 424.49
crores. Qut of 1311 items amounting to Rs. 424.49 crores Port
has reconciled 112 items amounting to Rs. 357.08 crores as on
date.

i1)®. 527.66 HUS #2286 Tal H  %. 350.02 HUT Hl 486
WE} ST el 376l e WHTH A |

ii) Out of 2286 items amounting to Rs. 527.66 crores, Port has
reconciled 486 items amounting to Rs. 350.02 crores as on date.
ili)%. 133.04 HAS H 442 4 H 9T, 38.35 HUS 51 100 W&l
T IR 7 379 T FAEA R E

iii) Out of 442 items amounting to Rs. 133.04 crores, Port has
reconciled 100 items amounting to Rs. 38,35 crores as on date,
V) ®. 19.58 g B 136 A H AT, 7.68 HU3 it 35 TRl
e 3 31 T HT R

iv) Out of 136 items amounting to Rs. 19.58 crores, Port has
reconciled 35items amounting to Rs. 7.68 crores as on date.
T T A H T g8 T T aTet 8% 1R T e R
THE |

In view of the above, it is submitted that the reconciliation is
done to the extent of 68% of unreconciled amounts.

9 Wit o form e ot o W @ SR 3 i o 3 Iue
REIES Lol

The action is being initiated for the balance entries and the same
will be intimated during the current financial year 2020-21.
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S o Uhg H 9RdA D2 §6 @ var fud W & a9 @ 9|
10072804038 W I h TTR T, 298626.16 MU 8 | sich [AawuT
& SFER 31 I, 2020 AH F. 7,670,714.17 TRT AT 4 | Teef BT
% A T % arER e @R A A 98 % SEr 9 af e,
298626.16 FTATTT. 313626.16 7w T & | 3 e BT A kel
Si%h WA ey T el @ ST S wiw = U7 &7 aemaeEar oRan Siem s
YHTTOT 2T o ST Fehe |

Cash at Bank include X298626.16 being the book balance of State Bank
Sheva Current Account No 10072804038, Balance as per bank statement as
on 31 March 2020 was X7,670,714.17. As per Bank Reconciliation
Statement furnished by the Port, balance as per Bank book of the above
account is taken as X313626.16 instead of X298626.16. Hence the BRS
prepared by the Port is incorrect and the veracity of the amount of the bank
balance is not ascertainable to Audit

i o SRR T TR A e T GoR R, 21.09.2020 H1 Hel
6 @ | SRITe o AT faReT %1 9 oiar qder @ 3ues
FTE LA R |
The rectification in Balances as per Bank is emailed on

21.09.2020. The revised Bank Reconciliation Statement copy
has already been provided to Auditor.

i)

kel ol AT (ST 6) & ded Iy SFA F I T TCE. 8.25
g % G AW G R 1987 T G T A mEn g | el 9 #
goeh oaT qder Ruie # 98 we e o |

There were old advances of X8.25 crore under advances to contractors
(Schedule 6) which were paid to various contractors which remained
unadjusted from 1987. The pointwas includedin the last year SAR also.

T G F T et ST @ foh SR bl SAorgEch s SR F
o it b e B & AR F e 3y fpar e @ 1 e
HBM 31/03/2019 % 8. 11.43 &0 4 4 g2t 2
31/03/2020 T &. 8.25 FUS L E |

In this regard, it is submitted that, matter is continuously
perused with Departments to submit necessary documents
and settle the advances. The party advance of Rs.11.43 Crores
as on 31.03.2019 was reduced to Rs.8.25 Crores as on
31.03.2020.

TRt a fwmmER St a9 8 |

Efforts are being made to settle advances pending. Department
wise committees are also formed as in the earlier year to
expedite the action.

Foraa uftam i s yerer gem=

Physical verification of Fixed Assets

T = o SR STenreet Ferermar ot @ieeh o7 Geft forar 7 foraret waferlt o1 o
2019-2020 % foTu Yeaes weam e 2 |

Port has conducted Physical Verification of Fixed Assets for the year 2019-
2020, except that of finance and Administration Department.

frfafas far &t fFaa ook g gere o
22.09.2020 3 28.09.2020 %I T § TN E & |

The physical verification of Fixed Assets were submitted vide
mail dated 22.09.2020 and 28.09.2020 of Departments
mentioned as below:

1. A - FHEd SuR
PP&D- Office Equipment
2. A - endt uftgmfaat

PP&D- BOT Assets

5.
Marine

4. G - AR
Marine-Fire

5. TR - 9T

Marine-Safety
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6. e SUEHRL AR (YiEUH)
Port equipment maintenance (PEM)
7. ST SAd — FrEiwmen # 9 # =2 %
Utility Services- Material stock at workshop
8. seeh URTHET
Bulk Assets
v | TggEh w v ae
Physical verification of Inventory . T |
e S 31 HE, 2020 e TR 61 HeoR T 6T 2 | Factual.
Port has conducted Physical Verification of Inventory as on 31 March 2020.
Vi) |dwufrwigl
Confirmation of balances
fafer 3@l st fafay oerl € 31.03.2020 T H1 a1 TR H1 I (F | T Ty it 5 2= F1 frafie w7 3 957 9 @ si o 7
TS T BISH) T F N F T R | I G T I F HOT A | G o 3eF @ P weerot ey o w6 gg # 1 o s
oy ® fowr 1 SAeRl q9r ol S TR S agmeEdr s wer g | fHani @ e/ g g @9 o AT S St B st har S
THIOTT TF oY T Hebel | 21
Confirmation of balances outstanding as on 31.3.2020 from Sundry | Custemer balances are submitted to debtors on regular basis
Debtors and Sundry Creditors have not been obtained (except in few cases) | and no material discrepancy was received from any customer
by the Port. Inthe absence of the above, the veracity of amount of Debtors | till date. Further, the outstanding liabilities are recorded after
and Creditors appeared in the Financial Statement could not be ascertained | receiptof invoices/confirmations from user departments.
by the Audit. 3UFe @ 2 g Ry IR a9 e 3 f2 31/03/2020
Aok Y THET TG E |
In view of the above, the balances outstanding as on
31.03.2020 from Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors are
correct.
Fifre-19 FMIY & FRUT FS AW 47 TR § Y T Hw
i ST =Tef ot =T T |
Further, due to COVID-19 pandemic physical copies of
canfirmations from several debtors and creditors could not be
obtained.
Vi) | wifakem T aitE Tm‘mﬁ‘ﬁmﬁﬁm‘

Regularity in payment of statutory dues
et = feifeare wifafereh 2= qfsrat 1 g R &9 g feard |

The Port was regular in making payment of undisputed statutory dues.

qeHTcHh |
Factual.
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T TRTT: -
1. Working results

31 W, 2020 F AT e i ast A forga 3wt % il SERtae 1o a2 9 g fefa =
TR e

The Financial Position of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust under the broad headings for three years
ended 31 March 2020 is given below:

(=S Tl ¥/ Rs.in Crores )
feravar / Particulars 2017-18| 2018-19 | 2019-20

e/ LIABILITIES

goft afmiferd/ Capital Reserves 3608.32 | 3608.32 | 3608.32
37 SRRIA / Other Reserves 525173 | 6197.03 | 7244.73
gfeya F&m , Borrowings 1819.85 | 2838.52 | 2719.74
3t #X 3 / Deferred Tax Libilitics 25585 | 285.93 119.47
A AFAE 71 FEAE /Current Liabilities & Provisions 381152 | 4882.62 | 5298.27

AT / Total 14747.27 [17812.42 | 18990.53

gReFfAT / ASSETS

e Frra aRamfEr / Net Fixed Assets 2548.99 | 2512.83 | 2606.27
ElS) T /Works-in-Progress 1350.60 | 2647.85| 3446.73
v / Investments 112.69 363.73 413.73
T yREmfrE qu F s sfmy Current Assets and Loans and Advances| 10700.39 [ 12255 53 | 12493.45
g N 9RFERe / Delerred Tax Asscl 0.00 0.00 0.00

1= e ( fafye = ) , Other Assets (Misc. Expenditure)
9.5, o # g=id 9ig / Sheds handed over o BOT operalor 34.60 32.48 30.35

TH dt 3R T = / SVRS lixpenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00

71T / Total 14747.27] 17812.42 [ 18990.53
% FAEA 3o/ Waorking Capital 6888.87| 7372.91| 719518
w5 A 77 / Net Worlh 8860.05| 9805.35 | 10853.05

wxx FEfem get / Capital Employed 9437.86| 9885.74 | 9801.45
et aifrery (RFEsT & 1gel) / Net Surplus (before appropriation) 952.16] 95749 1053.71
s TS g IR Hfaand /Return on Capital Employed
(wfoRma & / percentage )

Frnfer goT (Se] e Afem) /

Capital Employed (including Work -in-Progress)
TR o Hfeeny (STe] B Hied) (e /)

Return on Capital Employed (including Work -in- Progress) (percentage)

*  ShEETEA Yol S aREEfE 5 @ S e s et 7 fer @ e # )

Working Capital represents Current Assets minus Current Liabilitics;

sk FoeTe] T it SRERT 1T o areferer e aferTe T = w2 |

Net worth represents Capital Reserves and other reserves plus surplus/deficit;

sk FeRTTST G Tl fererm) e o sred=rer deiien feamdt @ 1

Capital Employedrepresents Net Fixed Assets plus Working Capital;

Fok sk mﬁﬁwmﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁm(w%ﬁ)%mﬁmé |

Return on Capital Employed represents percentage of Net Surplus (before appropriation) to Capital
Employed.

10.09 9.69 10.75

10788.46| 12533.59 | 13248.18

8.83 7.64 7.95

foefia feorfa o fe@m U stishel i Udegm
qfy Frsmi E |

The figures mentioned in Financial
Position are hereby confirmed.

109




SAZIATS AZR Ui AT ‘ ’ i dre @ Sr-when Rié-2019-20

JAWAHARLAL NEHRY PORT TRUST

CELE 2 EELE
JNPT JNPT

Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20

@ uiien RUTE ar TS — 1/ Annexure-ll to Audit Report

fag .

) foraor U T ST / hd hRATg fewurar
No. Particulars Port’s reply/Action Taken Notes
FHrE e TR -
2. | WORKING RESULTS - \
T % 31 A, 2020 F FA fiel A W F TR Ao ToT AN 5 HrAACH GO TR T
Ff= et @ § -
The working results of the Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust for the last three years ending 31 March
2020 are summarized below: - |
(ire &=t o 7 Rs.in Crores )
faaw / Particulars Frfeer wRom # fRE T sws
(% ) I / Revenue 2017-18] 2018-19 [ 2019-20 B A
(1) FET $ / Operatng Income 1890.88] 1988 99 | 189361 | | The figures mentioned in working results
(ii) T 3R 7@ / Non operating income 34546] 43389 | 441.52 | | are hereby confirmed.
%t / Total 2236.34] 2422.88 | 2341.13
(=) == / Expenditure
(1) 74 =17 / Qperating expenditure 751.24] 763.71 869.13
(ii) WR-J=e == / Non operating cxpenditurce 4515] 19027 | 162.72
=7 / Total 796.39| 953.98 | 1031.85
SR 9% / Extra ordinary items 0.00 0.00 0.00
qd fer IR / Prior period charges -231  21.29 -4.34
Y vgs Fae e /A Net surplus/(deficit) before tax 1442.26 | 1447.61] 1304.94
T - F F foaw wEEE /Less: Provision for Tax 455.11] 460.20 | 417.83
Add/Iess: Deferred tax liability/ assets 3512] 30.09 -166.44
Jﬁﬁ#mtfﬂw_ﬁq%ﬂ?{/w,’ 0.13 017 014
Add: Withdrawn from Welfare Fund and Infrastructure Reserve
SirE : e R af amenfter FeermT amfyE & T /
Nct surplus/ (dcficit) beforc appropriation 952.16| 957.49 | 1053.71
Tt « ST W, AR PR e 5 e S vee e SRy
Less: Mandatory Appropriations, Transfers to Reserve Funds, etc. 247.02| 247.53 | 249.79
() A STREER Yy # SMmRA St /e /
Surplus/Deficit transterred to General Reserve 705.14] 709.96 | 803.93
(B) & v fraer ARD 71 9fVE : / Percentage of net surplus to
(1) wemaT s, Operating Income 50.36 | 48.14 55.47
(i) 3 faq qRewfaar / Net Fixed Assets 3735 | 38.10 40.43
(iii) @ 7@ ; Net Worth 1075 | 9.76 9.71
g ST TErgeTeruT ( U EraTu=eT Ua S0 SIrer= &7 )

RATIO ANALYSIS (LIQUIDITY AND SOLVENCY)
T =R Y RGETGRT T 20T WA SR T R R S 0 et Sl B A R T

Some important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on financial health of the Port Trust are shown below:

a7 Particulars 201718 | 2018-19/2019-20
| T AW 6 o Fdue afwref 1 e (e wed) 08074l 25100 23580
a.|Percentage of Current Assets to Current l.iabilities (including Provisions) ) ) )
S| ofary 2aaret & ferg i fasr wfewEr @ o 710.40| 336.97| 330.73
b.|Percentage ol Quick Assels Lo Current Liabilitics
| STE S % o fafy SERt 5 A 4181 | 4947 | 4526
c.|Percentage of Sundry Debtors to Operating Income
d.| Percentage of Debt to Capital Reserve & General Rescerve
o Wﬁ T ahT UTeTT Lercentage of profit before tax to:
(%) 99 779 a) Net Worth 16.28 | 14.76 | 12.02
(@) feraifsra oSt b) Capital Employed 1528 | 1464 | 13.31
() Y= A™ ¢) Operating Income 76.27 | 72.78 | 68.70

Fr=eE oo § e U stwe #
TASERT 9 o STt 2 |

The figures mentioned in Ratio Analysis are
hereby confirmed.
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2019-20 & fa<fter &= 3797/ Financial Highlights for 2019-20

a¥ 2019-20 H Y6 & JATAXH 377F 201819 f 1988.99 HUS § FeH &, 1899.61 HUS & T8 | a5

2019-20 % ST FT %. 869.13 HUS (&I Sfeifch el 98 2018-19 & &. 763.71 HUS &1 95 2019-20 &
T A1 %.1030.48 HUS T Saeh Ul foxiig a8 ol €. 1225.28 HUE &1 | X Y @1H 2018-19 o 1447.67
HUE G HEHL IS 2019-20 H 1304.95 HUS &l T | ol & €& e 19 2018-19 $ E. 957.33 HUg W dgahl 2019-
205 %.1053.58 HUE 8l T4 |

The Operating Income of the Port decreased to % 1,899.61 Crores in 2019-20 from . 1,988.99

Crores in 2018-19. The Operating Expenditure in 2019-20 was X 869.13 Crores as against %. 763.71
Crores in 2018-19. The Operating Profit in 2019-20 is ¥ 1,030.48 Crores against ¥ 1,225.28 Crores in
the Previous Financial year. The Profit before Tax in 2019-20 has decreased to X 1,304.95 Crores from

.

1,447 .61 Crores in 2018-19. The Net Profit after Tax in 2019-20 has increased to ¥ 1,053.58 Crores

from¥.957.33 Croresin 2018-19.

T o Hie fawiter aftome o feg g €
The Summarized Financial Results of the Port are furnished below:
(&g TUE W)
(Rs in Crares)
3‘ firawur / Description 2018-19 2019-20
1 | J=TA9 3T / Operating Income 1,988.99 1,899.61
2 | J=TdAT X2 [ Operating Expenditure 763.71 869.13
3 | 9= & ( 1-2 ) / Operating Profit(1-2) 1,225.28 1,030.48
4 |fa wd faf3Y T / Finance & Misc. Income 433.89 441,52
5 [faa LLC] fafgsr =9 / Finance & Misc. Expenditure 190.27 162.72
6 |faa fﬁf 379Y Y9X / Net Prior Period Charges 21.29 4.33
7 | X 93 @9 / Profit before Tax 1,447 61 1,304.95
8 |=09™ % foTT J@E= / Provision for Taxation 490.29 251.36
9 |fHae AT / Net Profit 957.33 1,053.58
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Financial Performance for the year 2019-20

. T3 W 3T % T A oh WA STHR/
Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total Income

¥ 2019-20 & o o fAeare 240150

233680

el
—y
il
00N 223885
= ZA66.06 o
— : 1.884.69
=
o 1,600.40
k. ' 1.697.72
i ]
- L4768 \ABR2
) 4
T s
Iz, 103185
1 53066 -d R9E 08 96398
- 75 2% : s.600 79530
s . ETe4
el qu
PR ;.
f =l
—F
Ot

209041 F00% EDISNE 08Ae andds 3DiSAe  0IeAT 2NNTAE J0TEAR 201020

T

Tt
(Rs in Corore)

TS

-
=
.

LT o Torg st W Fer s T AT
Total Expenditure Excl Provision for Taxation Total Income J
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Financial Performance for the year 2019-20

2019-20 # @ 3714 T ITART hat g (SRR H TR 49)
UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME IN 2019-20 (BY TYPE WISE EXPENSES)

e . AT T 3 % Bl A % AN AFER/
Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total Income
3
A4 I .
JNPT A =) = i ve e/
G) W%ﬂmﬂﬁ / Employse Remuneration & Benefits,

.. . 258.39, 11.06% n
Provision for Taxation,

m 251.36, 10.76%

B @) v s v el <
Port Operation & related Expenses,
41321, 17.68% -

¢ ) AR W A = |
Administration & General Expenses,
111.32, 4.76%

D) e /

F ’2 T T_:” / Depreciation,

et Profit, 0
I 1,053.58, 45.09% %21, 3% =
E u) fer aen fofere = /
Finance & Misc Expendtiure

162.72, 6.96% =
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2019-20 % g& 1 ot suEm (9.2, afza) wweies v gam
UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME (INCLUDING BOT) IN 2019-20 BY FUNCTIONAL DEPARTMENT

3 %. HAE | 3 % T T & W STHR/
—/] Rs in Crores & % as prop. of Total income
.

aiﬁﬁm A ). Teeh TgEA TR HEROT/ B @) e sigee e sigrw/

. Container Handling & Storage
Bulk Handling & Storage 284.84, 12.18%
4.14, 0.18% g - —

C 1) u== q9T TE IR/

Port & Dock Charges
241.39, 10.33%

D =) 3= wri/

Railway Working
1.21, 0.05%

E =) o = afty v s/
Rentable Land & Bulldin
34.93, 1.49%
F B) shand 3t m =/
BOT Expenses
106.14, 4.54%
G W) TeitR TE A 9/

Management & General Administration
196.66, 8.42% m

H =) fa= wien fafaw ==/

Finance & Misc. Expenses
162.72, 6.96%

| Z) 3 et =/ \
Profit Before Tax
1, 304.95, 55.84%
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Financial Performance for the year 2019-20

2019-20 ® Fo1 37T 1 ITAW (F.9.2. i BiTRW) THEHS AT g
UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME (EXCLUDING BOT) IN 2019-20 BY FUNCTIONAL DEPARTMENT

£
@ . T A iR % T I T AW IFAR/

Rs in Crores & % as prop. of Total income
AT

JNPT A %) Se UgEH U HERT/
Bulk Handling & Storage o . .
4.14, 0.32% W) e T qN WSRO/
u Container Handling & Storage
284.64, 21.72%
| 2) & g e/ | u
Profit Before Tax
380.51, 29.03% J|‘ ‘
|'.
| C T) g== e M THE/
( | | Port & Dock Charges

241.39, 18.42%

y W
by |

H #) foe oef smfer wemy/ L
Prior Period Charges .
4.34, 0.33% ] o

{ D =) ¥ e/
kS \ " / Railway Working
G =) o 7on Rafrer =) oy '..,\.",f 1.21, 0.09%
Finance & Misc. Expenses v o
162.72, 12.42% —
e s E =) o 2w aftr v swem/
Rentable Land & Bullding
Fg) WWEWW/ 3493, 2.67% .

Management & General Administration
196.66, 15.01%
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EELE 2 ST
JNPT JINPT

Tatiar frreares &6 ®R@T 2019-20

Financial Performance for the year 2019-20

H e T I HISH a9 2019-20
COMPOSITION OF TOTAL EXPENDITURE 2019-20

e
%. T2 | 2R % $A T4 F HF AR/
e

Rs in Crores & % as prop. of Total Expenditure

AT F =) shsnd 3= & st/
JNPT
Income from BOT Contracts 4 .
106.14, 8.27% G =) yaiEr Ta AT U9/

Idanagement & General Administration
196.66, 15.33%

E =) Tert == ofa el e/
Rentable Land & Bullding
34.93 2.72% m

H =) fore qien fafas ===/

Finance & Misc. Expenses

D =) & =r/ 162.72, 12.68%

Railway Working
1.21, 0.09% M |

C 7) u== a2 e aHR/
Port & Dock Charges

| Provision for Taxation,
241.39, 18.81%

251.36, 19.59%

A =) 5o YgEd TE WIRT/
Bulk Handling & Storage
B @) s ug@n Aen HERoT/ 414, 032% g
Container Handling & Storage
284.64, 22.18% ]
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EELE 2 ST
JNPT JINPT

Tatiar frreares &6 ®R@T 2019-20

Financial Performance for the year 2019-20

F A 2019-20 K AT
COMPOSITION OF TOTAL INCOME 2019-20

.
— %. FRIS | 3T Yo FH AW & AT FTAR/
—

Rs in Crores & % as prop. of Total income

AT
JNPT .
A =) =Tk Ugta= A HER01/
] Bulk Handling & Storage
13.10, 0.56% B
F =) fa= qsn fafas ema/

B @) @R vew va wewu/
Container Handling & Storage
276.75, 11.84% u

Finance & Misc. Income
437.18, 18.71%

C 71) u== |2 M 99R/
Port & Dock Charges
454.34, 19.44%

E =) =iendl 3 & e/
Income from BOT Contracts
1,026.24, 43.92%

D =) wiwen R/
Estate Rentals
129.18, 5.53%
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FATRT FAT=TT
JNPT JNPT
fear<fer famuTes &t wwET 2019-20

Financial Performance for the year 2019-20

H el A o T & B9 W HHAR A (S Rl Bigeh) T8 2019-20
EMPLOYEES EXPENDITURE AS A PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EXPENDITURE (EXCLUDING TAX) 2019-20

) %. FAZ A 2 G =4 T ST § Tia (I ) BeTw)
—

Rs in Crores & % as prop. of Total Expenditure (Excluding Tax)

A TR
JNPT

A =) =@ |fga 9
i wwgh/
Salaries & Wages

including Bonus
233.46, 22.63%

C ) s ==/
Other Expenditure
737.90, 71.51%

B @) s =i e/

Other Employee Benefits
60.49, 5.86%
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foxira froarea < TR | FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE

o wohder| FINANCIAL INDICATOR

AME AT G erear-gdtan fedré-2019-20
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20

(= ©.H)
(Xin Crores)
Sl. No. fda=v1/  Description 2019-20 2018-19
1 S gsft o wftem™r /Return on Capital Employed
Fa | = gd @ / Profit before Tax 1,304.95 1,447.61
FD | S Add: s W =91/ Interrest on Loan eos i
TC | 9emui Less 99 R &N interest on Investment 424.70 417.63
d | g Ugel A (B+@+T) / Profit before interest TEIDILES) QR
el IR it (el BRI, dep JTafer SHT Hebleteny)
ge ’ 32 )
Net Capital Employed (Excl. WIP, BANK TDR) EHEE 3;803.58
o f | P goft ) wftemy & R (9/7)
Rate of Return on Capital Employed (d/e) 25.10% 30.05%
2 3601 ¥ Yoft aTRférT/ Debt to Reserves & Surplus 3 -
¥ a | 27 g afgd H1/ Debt including interest due 2.772.96 2897.09
@ b | gt amRfé/Reserves & Surplus 10,853.05 9,805.34
7 ¢ | 3gunT/ Ratio 0.26 0.29
3 ™ gReERET | ada Igang
Current Assets to Current Liabilities
% a | gduH gRAWRET (b Haftr ST HwTera)
Current Assets (Excl. TDR) TR G i
9 b | gage IaN e wraur / Current Liabilities & Provisions 5,298.27 4,882.62
7 c | 3gua/ Ratio 1.77:1 1.84:1

=)




SR Az A A (\ . e Ao o rear-dham Reord-2019-20

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT TRUST —4 Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20
a—‘mm w:}nﬁ_wnr
JNPT

foriter fAsareA @A 9w | FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE

forfta wichas | FINANCIAL INDICATOR  (F=HH)
(Xin Crores)

F. 9. o
Sl. No. | Description 2019-20 2018-19

4 (acfum uRReraferni & gor o) / Current Assets toTotal Assets = =
% a | (aH e oRewRRr (9 wafy 5 feeex)  Current Assets (Excl. TDR) 9,371.54 8960.61
Ab | poaafemRer / Total Assets 18,990.54 17,812.41
T ¢ | o/ Ratio 0.49:1 0.50:1

5 TeTeE agaTe/ Operating Ratio
% a | e @@/ Operating Expenditure 869.13 763.71
@ b | W s/ Operating Income 1,899.61 1,988.99
7 ¢ | g/ Ratio( %) 45.75% 38.40%

6 AT aRETRET W YSR U wrnit

Store and Materials to Current Assets

oy | PRSI G 28.45 30.85
Closing Stock of Store and Materials

el gaam ot (saeh s Farerns) 9.371.54 8960 61
Current Assets (Excl. TDR
T ¢ | aur/ Ratio 0.30% 0.34%
7 FrdeTe arqura/ WorkingRatio

R0 &2 (e8I BISTN) 782.92 685.57
% a Operating Expenditure (Excl. Depreciation)
9 b | yareriw sma/ Operating Income 1,899.61 1.988.99
1 c | 39U/ Ratio 41.21% 34.47%

=
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a—‘mm AT
JNPT JNPT

forita feares <Rt TRWr | FINANGIAL PERFORMANGE PROFILE

Fenfea s srffenfom Ssment w gsim == _
Capital Expenditure on Plan & other Plan Scheme (s . 5)

{X in Crores)

o R wrf/ sfnfor e /

Description Plan Works Other Plan
Works

gdq= af/ Current Year

mgqﬁa SuRey (arfis) /Approved Outlay (Annual 2019-20)

goTe uame / Budget Estimates 2,016.45 48.90

Henfa uraher / Revised Estimates 2,740.01 77.38

IaRes gareq / Internal Resources 2,740.01 77.38

g5l Werar/ Budgetary Support = -

3= / Other - -

P/ Total 2,740.01 77.38

arfas s / Actual Expenditure in 2019-20

o 3@fY & o WM/ Cumulative for the Plan Period

12 & areF # yaifdd SuRes / Proposed Outlay During XII Plan 2019-20 24,646.64

3R ww1ed / Internal Resources 5,764.62 21.43

goic |81/ Budgetary Support 74.59 -

o= vg A.1.8./ Other & BOT 18,786.00 -

o/ Total 49,271.85 21.43

12 dt gror ® af 2019-20 9% IS SuReE

Actual Outlay During Xl Plan upto2019-20 1635.18 11.40
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Jufera fa=fta Razor

(¥ 2010-11 T 2019-20)

Condensed Financial
Statements

(Year 2010-11 to 2019-20)
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CELE 2 EELE
JNPT JNPT

Jei 93 / BALANCE SHEET

(131 . H / Amountin Rs)

faazor Description 2010-11 2011-12 201213 2013-14

Afet & |
SOURCES OF FUNDS

e i Ta sy

RESERVES AND SURPLUS
- B e
CAPITAL RESERVE 18,519,792,675 20,005,268,567 22,480,568,567 33,012,568,567
NNECRENERREIER
REVENUE RESERVE 5,168,723,183 7,477,328,053 9,530,498,219 1,506,867,430

wifafe Rfea M
STATUTORY RESERVE 4,782,810,767 5,196,992,952 4,128,414,097 3,838,245,162

IRl IRfEd [
INFRASTRUCTURE RESERVE 12,878,887,920 14,836,968,879 16,426,635,062 19,271,801,025

T I MRt wa s
TOTAL RESERVES AND SURPLUS 41,350,214,545 | 47,516,558,452 52,566,115,945 57,629,482,184
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FAATART CERE: 0
JNPT JNPT
o1 YA | BALANCE SHEET

(1731 . # / Amount in Rs)

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
36,083,168,567 36,083,168,567 36,083,168,567 | 36,083,168,567| 36,083,168,567| 36,083,168,567
2,251 513,116 7,055,232,499 23,875,023,826 | 30,926,470,105| 38,026,125,071| 46,065,411,292
14,726,147,546 17,109,308,818 19,398,435,589 | 21,590,916,632| 23,944,117,106| 26,381,929,567
10,129,588,419 10,129,588,419 - - - -
63,190,417,647 70,377,298,303 79,356,627,982 | 88,600,555,305| 98,053,410,744(108,530,509,426

N &
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CELE 2 EELE
JNPT JNPT

Je11 9 / BALANCE SHEET

(1131 %. # / Amount in Rs)

fde=or Description 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14

RUT
LOANS

YRT ARPIR A YT 0T
LOAN FROM GOVERNMENT OF INDIA - -- - -

TRA WHR J 9 &0 ([Gwa §96)
LOAN FROM GOVERNMENT OF INDIA (W.B.) = -- - -

NS UT <IN ¥ H
LOAN FROM MUMBAI PORT TRUST = -- -- =

Bl T I KT
LOAN FROM KANDLA PORT TRUST - -- == -

TS U W W
LOAN FROM CHENNAI PORT TRUST - -- -- -

JORIdTI fed=R
NON CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES - - - -

AR—GTSTT AN ol
NON-PLAN GOVERNMENT LOAN -- - - -

I5 Rl
BANK LOANS -- - - -

ST 30T /SECURED LOAN
¢ b ats) TAX FREE BONDS = - 413,196,000 413,196,000
3T T/ UNSECURED LOAN
e ST =T 9 T8 0 fAeE &
foIT agdr anfurfogh 0

ECB LOAN FOR MJPRGL = - - -
A O G
TOTAL LOAN LIABILITY - -- 413,196,000 413,196,000

3N oY <adl
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 815,275,818 893,850,320 971,788,362 1,024,838,126

e @ ga W«
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 42,165,490,363 48,410,408,772 53,951,100,307 59,067,516,310
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FAATART CERE: 0
JNPT JNPT
QFFI T3 /| BALANCE SHEET

(=131 5. # / Amount in Rs)

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
413,196,000 413,196,000 413196000 413196000 413196000 413196000
- - | 5,155,250,750 | 17,785,284,029 ( 27,972,000,003| 26,784,300,001
413,196,000 413,196,000 | 5,568,446,750 | 18,198,480,029 | 28,385,196,001( 27,197,496,001
1,443,822,599 1833,524,284 | 2,207,304,709 2,558,462,034 | 2,859,324,616( 1,194,686,896
65,047,436,246 72,624,018,587 | 87,132,379,441 109,357,497,368 | 129,297,931,364 | 136,922,692,323

N &




Szl Az% Uz A e e o - feid-2010.20
JAWAHARLAL NEHRY PORT TRUST ‘ é é ’ Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20
FAATART CERE: 0
JNPT JNPT
deld YA | BALANCE SHEET

(=31 %. # / Amount in Rs)
faawor Description 2010-11 201112 2012413 2013-14
fAfoat @1 sTEm
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
frem aRamfaet
FIXED ASSETS
- sy

CAPITAL ASSETS (Incl. WIP)

He : ™
LESS DEPRECIATION

fAaa g et
NET FIXED ASSETS

MUz yaradl o |9 U IS
SHEDS HANDED OVER TO BOT OPERATOR

fora
INVESTMENTS

15,873,782,301

5,070,529,760

10,803,252,540

427,142,095

775,000,000

17,291,167,251

5,455,760,323

11,835,406,928

408,965,836

700,500,000

19,584,493,586

5,886,750,584

13,697,743,002

390,789,576

400,000,000

29,673,804,295

6,298,768,174

23,375,036,121

372,613,317

550,000,000
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FAATART CERE: 0
JNPT JNPT
e 9= / BALANCE SHEET

(131 5. #/Amountin Rs)

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
31,130,115,877 33,701,011,302 | 36,548,390,744 |47,784,049,691 | 61,155,049,144 | 70,872,255,850
6,693,365,710 7,369,661,082 8,023,903,865 | 8,788,136,866 | 9,548,357,248 | 10,342,275,526
24,436,750,166 26,331,350,220 | 28,524,486,880 |38,995,912,825 | 51,606,691,896 | 60,529,980,324
354,437,058 336,260,798 315,026,027 346,040,856 324,790,091 303,539,326
580,000,000 733,000,000 767,810,000 | 1,126,871,516 | 3,637,323,026 | 4,137,323,026




ST g% A A ‘( ( ’ i e i -l 201920
JAWAHARLAL NEHRY PORT TRUST 4 4 Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2019-20
e R

de YA /BALANCE SHEET

(=131 5. # / Amount in Rs)

gz Description 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14
™ IR 3R 31T sk

CURRENT ASSETS LOANS 40,052,290,870 48,227,146,169, 57,786,223,456 54,645,488,169
AND ADVANCES

A YAV Y Y1agr

CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 9,892,195,142 12,761,610,161 18,323,655,727 19,875,621,298
Faer ada= aRasufi

NET CURRENT ASSETS 30,160,095,727 35,465,536,008 39,462,567,729 34,769,866,871
R &1 g am

TOTAL OF ASSETS 42,165,490,363 48,410,408,772 53,951,100,307 59,067,516,310
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@

CELE 2
JNPT

)

EELE
JNPT

o1 9 / BALANCE SHEET

(131 %, # / Amount in Rs)

2014415 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

62,601,172,964

71,252,725,817

88,894,820,460

107,003,905,166

122,555,327,834

124,934,548,893

22,924,923 943 26,029,318,248 | 31,369,763,925 | 38,115,232,995 | 48,826,201,482 | 52,982,699,245
39,676,249,021 45,223,407,569 | 57,525,056,535 | 68,888,672,171 | 73,729,126,352 | 71,951,849,648
65,047,436,246 72,624,018,587 | 87,132,379,441 | 109,357,497,368 | 129,297,931,365 | 136,922,692,325

N &
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e R

JISId 1@l | REVENUE ACCOUNT
(131 %, # / Amount in Rs)

feRor Description 2010-11 201112 2012-13 2013-14
U 3

OPERATING INCOME

o 9B U9 HSRU YHR

Bulk Handiling & Storage Charges 63,697,121 39,466,141 70,733,994 54,074,330
heN U Ud YSNU TN

Container Handling & Storage Charges 2,531,976,034 2,825,358,784 3183842607 |  3,319,797,683
T a1 M IR

Port & Dock Charges 1,623,096,312 1,667,271,747 1,826,483,150 2,075,925,305
dueT fpme

Estate Rentals 658,299,841 772,467,296 814,062,215 928,848,423
NuE Sal I 3

Income From BOT contracts 6,349,280,914 6,366,921,077 5,083,636,314 7,074,277,312
T TN A ()

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME (A) 11,226,350,222 |  11,671,485,045 | 10,978740,280 | 13,452,923,053

@
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FAATART CERE: 0
JNPT JNPT
IISId of@l | REVENUE ACCOUNT

(1f31 5. # /Amount in Rs)

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 201718 2018-19 2019-20
63,195,450 86,152,536 85,542,832 88,905,432 89,044,709 131,041,365
4,199,055,841 4,885,706,658 5,268,198,530| 5,384,299,352| 3,980,400,316 2,767,468,328
2,622,280,315 3,394,336,521 3,588,008,538| 4,302,206,666( 4,731,303,475| 4,543,380,076
065,875,838 1,025,064,661 929,231,379 1,239,542,568| 1,505,483,760( 1,291,837,072

7,230,371,788

7,259,730,147

7,138,675,375

7,893,891,243

9,5683,696,755

10,262,417,946

15,080,779,231

16,650,990,523

17,009,656,654

18,908,845,261

19,889,929,015

18,996,144,787

0B
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e R

IS AT /| REVENUE ACCOUNT
RT3 %, 7/ Amountin Rs)

Ude qAT ATARY T
Management & General Administration

1,060,452,758

1,253,083,830

1,354,045,817

faazu Description 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14
P o n o |

OPERATING EXPENDITURE

Toob U dAT USRI

Bulk Handling & Storage 42,151,211 58,133,366 76,877,476 83,169,559
HSR TEWT AT HERYT JHTR

Container Handling & Storage Charges 1,502,621,970 1,797,573,799 2,364,700,002 2,596,425,558
Hiag &g U gd W giaemy

Port & Dock Facilities for Shipping 874,090,873 828,358,412 872,604,425 886,915,804
3o BRIl

Railways Working 12,145,606 12,145,606 12,141,820 12,141,823
fpe @ 9 7 Hae

Rentable Lands & Buildings 432,928,101 419,508,080 709,837,372 433,986,508
RIS SHI W 2

Expenditure on BOT Contracts 520,175,754 627,485,505 696,823,151 622,423,768
IT-TNT (T )

SUB-TOTAL (EXPENDITURE) 3,384,113,516 3,743,204,768 4,732,984,246 4,635,063,020

1,475,200,855

T g 29 (@)
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE (B)

4,444,566,274

4,996,288,598

6,087,030,063

6,110,263,875




1,100,698,686

12,141,823

527,351,349

743,324,261

5,233,327,332

1,481,803,106

1,626,038,375

12,141,823

291,703,688

679,742,326

5,326,410,575

1,604,744,132

1,903,695,236

12,141,823

351,507,368

836,993,489

6,002,169,472

2,047,501,995

1,194,242,253

12,141,823

337,192,745

773,228,996

5,666,806,142

1,845,629,117

1,425,027,584

12,141,823

385,993,799

937,041,758

5,552,053,899

2,085,090,883

SAtgrdld dER e Al ‘ ’ aifife e W@ aer-wilen fdrd-2019.20
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FAATART CERE: 0
JNPT JNPT
IR o1 / REVENUE ACCOUNT

(111 %. 4/ Amountin Rs)

2014415 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
78,843,952 38,098,426 49,782,586 49,958,318 97,696,786 41,430,305
2,770,967,261 2,678,685,937 2,848,048,970 | 3,300,042,007 | 2,694,152,149 | 2,846,399,027

2,413,920,433

12,141,823

349,315,648

1,061,434,701

6,724,641,937

1,966,648,570

6,715,130,438

6,931,154,707

8,049,671,467

7,512,435,259

7,637,144,782

8,691,290,507

B
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e R

ISR AT | REVENUE ACCOUNT
(1T %, ¥ / Amount in Rs)

faa=o1 Description

2010-11

201112

201213

2013-14

T 4 (P-T)
OPERATING PROFIT (A-B) C=(A-B)

6,781,783,948

6,675,196,447

4,891,710,217

7,342,659,178

fag wa fafdy smy

Add Finance & Miscellaneous Income (D)

fag va ey ==

Less Finance & Miscellaneous Expenses (E)

a1 qd ey =<
Net prior Period Charges (F)

1,663,753,901

575,270,774

3,537,107

2,801,694,968
791,081,201

(243,732,014)

3,979,601,738
1,566,749,298

(2,905 625)

3,524,300,049

3,112,432,471

83,921,843

B gd A
PROFIT BEFORE TAX G=(C+D+E+F)

7,866,711,969

8,929,542,228

7,307,468,282

7,670,604,812

ENCIEE R IEEIR]
Less Provision for Taxation -(H)
A B

Current tax

AR B
Deferred tax

2,355,582,045

75,231,953

2,680,654,046

78,574,502

2,179,972,746

77,938,042

2,554,188,811

53,049,764

fAae e (sreRvl Hel 9 ud)
NET PROFIT (Before EOI) (I=G - H)

5,435,897,971

6,170,313,680

5,049,557,494

5,063,366,237

TR 7S
Extra Ordinary ltems

Rde o9 (@ 91 SRIYRY 7S & 91€)
NET PROFIT AFTER TAX AND EOI

5,435,897,971

6,170,313,680

5,049,557,494

5,063,366,237

feafrit 1,

= L N

e ¥ 200203 aF NNE THT A T A, fa vd Ay e @ efiF fewrE WE 2

o<1 va fafdy oma / =g & 3 arell yd orafd wel &f foxi ay 2003-04 @ ¥ U ¥ fa@man w8
JMROTAT R faxig ad 2003-04 | I g3 |
a9 a9 e fafdy & oy wwied fawr | gt w3 8, S {6 faciir 99 2002-03 b fdam ST I&1 o7 |
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FAATART CERE: 0
JNPT JNPT
IToiRd ol /| REVENUE ACCOUNT

(TR T ¥ / Amount in Rs)

201415 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
8,365,648,793 9,719,835,816 8,959,985,187 | 11,396,410,002( 12,252,784,233 | 10,304,854,279
3,013,273,963 3,195,986,105 4,614,603,346| 3,454,575,629| 4,338,894,673| 4,415,243,753
2,938,684,703 1,321,122,525 165,319,226 451,445,406 1,902,655,516| 1,627,237,563
16,006,762 (49,955,453) (38,092,956) (23,096,920) 212,898,144 43,385,668
8,424,231,291 11,644,654,849 | 13,447,362,262| 14,422,637,145| 14,476,125,246 | 13,049,474,801

2,444,311,354 3,339,572,508 4,280,352,159| 4,551,097,040| 4,601,993,947( 4,178,275,331
418,984,473 389,701,685 373,780,425 351,157,325 300,862,582 | (1,664,637,720)
5,560,935,464 7,915,380,656 8,793,229,679 9,520,382,779( 9,573,268,717| 10,535,837,190
- 728,500,000 - - - =
5,560,935,464 7,186,880,656 8,793,229,679 9,520,382,779 9,573,268,717| 10,535,837,190

Notes :

Till F.Y 2002-03 Income from BOT contracts shown under F&M Income.

Prior Period items forming part of F&M Income/Expenditure are distinctly shown from F.Y 2003-04.

1
2
3. Deferred Tax introduced from the F.Y 2003-04.
4

Bonus allocated to respective depertments instead of F&M as was being done till F.Y 2002-03.

@@
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CELE 2 EELE
JNPT JNPT

fada 39T | FINANCIAL RATIOS
(@RS B. W /Rs. in Crores)

faa=or Description 2010-11 2011-12 201213 2013-14
ATA-I— 31T

Operating Income 1,122.64 1,167.15 1,097.87 1,345.29
YT @

Operating Expenses 444.46 499.63 608.70 611.03
fa< ¢d fafag ama

F&M Income 166.37 304.54 398.25 352.43
HETA 3T

Operating Ratio (%) 39.59% 42.81% 55.44% 45.42%
B G (HIsT H)

Total Income (in crs) 1,289.01 1,471.69 1,496.12 1,697.72

Faa o [ B[ (@S H)

Net Profit / (Loss) (in crs) 543.59 617.03 504.96 506.34
Rae o9 sIgurE
Net Profit Ratio (%) 42.17% 41.93% 33.75% 29.82%

g ¥ 4 faa va fafdg sy
@1 317U / Ratio of F&M

Income to total income (%) 12.91% 20.69% 26.62% 20.76%
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FAATART CERE: 0

JNPT
fa=fia 3rguTa | FINANCIAL RATIOS
(1€ %. H /Rs. in Crores)
2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 201718 2018-19 2019-20
1,508.08 1,665.10 1,700.97 1,890.88 1,988.99 1,899.61
671.51 693.12 804.97 751.24 763.71 869.13
301.33 319.60 461.46 345.46 433.89 441.52
44.53% 41.63% 47.32% 39.73% 38.40% 45.75%
1,809.41 1,984.70 2,162.43 2,236.34 2,422 88 2,341.14
556.09 718.69 879.32 952.04 957.33 1,053.58
30.73% 36.21% 40.66% 42.57% 39.51% 45.00%
16.65% 16.10% 21.34% 15.45% 17.91% 18.86%
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CELE 2 EELE
JNPT JNPT

fada 39T | FINANCIAL RATIOS
(RIS . H /Rs. in Crores)

faa=or Description 2010-11 2011-12 201213 2013-14

i oRuREt (SRR Afzd)

Current Assets (Including TDR) 4,005.23 4,822.71 5,778.62 5,464.55
T ST
Current Liabilities 989.22 1,276.16 1,832.37 1,987.56

e g (fbast )

Current Ratio (No of times) 4,05 3.78 3.15 275
IBECRSIG]
Net Profit 543.59 617.03 504.96 506.34

sfd) (smRfera wa aiferi)
Equity (Reserves and Surplus) 4,135.02 4,751.66 5,256.61 5,762.95

Raa oo = ufdan (ufae)

Return on Networth (%) 13.15% 12.99% 9.61% 8.79%
Pl R

Total Debt o - 41.32 41.32
0§ gfaad argurd

Debt To Equity ratio - - 0.01 0.01
BRISSRE

Capital Employed 1,777.08 1,942.04 1,785.32 2,010.91

Ao goft wr ufter (uftrera)
Return on Capital Employed (%) 35.59% 32.81% 23.24% 21.72%
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CELE 2 EELE
JNPT JNPT

fa<Na 3rural / FINANCIAL RATIOS

(RIS 3. F/Rs. in Crores)

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
6,260.12 7,125.21 8,889.48 10,700.39 12,255.53 12,493.45
2,292.49 2,602.93 3,136.98 3,811.52 4,882.62 5,298.27

2.73 2.74 2.83 2.81 2.51 2.36
556.09 718.69 879.32 952.04 957.33 1,053.58
6,319.04 7,037.73 7,935.66 8,860.06 9,805.34 10,853.05
8.80% 10.21% 11.08% 10.75% 9.76% 9.71%
41.32 41.32 556.84 1,819.85 2,838.52 2,719.74
0.01 0.01 0.07 0.21 0.29 0.25
3,247.88 3,555.27 3,603.38 3,797.39 3,803.58 3,985.32
17.02% 22.49% 25.50% 30.15% 30.05% 25.10%
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CELE 2 EELE
JNPT JNPT

yefRad ararara | TRAFFIC HANDLED

(fe®w = 7 /INMETRIC TONNES)

faa=ur Description 2010-11 2011-12 201213 2013-14

P&l gch
DRY BULK 870,686 708,118 593,556 700,877

faafed Job
BREAK BULK 214,864 128,511 105,876 115,941

VEHICLES ) - - -

GIESHGEE)
VEHICLES (Nos.) - . - -

e dafed fauaflRa aep
BREAK BULK INCL VEHICLES 214,864 128,511 105,876 115,941

g — S Y doh

LIQUID-JNPT BULK 136,385 80,844 . 115,263
ECENCIEIRINS )
LIQUID (BPCL) 6,660,985 6,576,569 5,879,354 6,166,394

@A 79 - (Y gob + dIRATA)

TOTAL LIQUID (JNPT BULK+BPCL) 6,797,370 6,657,413 5,879,354 6,281,657
@l deh
TOTAL BULK 7,882,920 7,494,042 6,578,786 7,098,575
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CELE 2 EELE
JNPT JNPT

uefdd Irarard / TRAFFIC HANDLED
(NfQer <Al §/INMETRIC TONNES)
201415 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

652,584 674,064 815,680 904,624 997,593 1,017,571
25,678 58,109 24,410 46,997 30,547 41,117
25,678 58,109 24,410 46,997 30,547 41,117
441,850 537,913 523,967 583,160 566,026 380,564
5,747,794 5,966,743 6,257,018 6,603,321 6,997,785 6,069,797
6,189,644 6,504,656 6,780,985 7,186,481 7,563,720 6,450,361
6,867,906 7,236,829 7,621,075 8,138,102 8,591,950 7,509,049
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e R

yefkad ararard / TRAFFIC HANDLED

(fifeew M # /INMETRIC TONNES)

fae=o1 Description

2010-11

2011-12

2012-13

2013-14

PR (VM7 P.T.)
CONTAINER (JNPCT)
2T9R / TONNAGE
&gy | TEUs

HR (TIQAIEACS Tee)
CONTAINER (NSICT/DP WORLD)

&R | TONNAGE
&g | TEUs

BN (TAYHIESIIC)
CONTAINER (NSIGT)

9= / TONNAGE
35y / TEUs

HeR (SNEsmENuamdivs <Riba)
CONTAINER (GTIPL/APM TERMINAL)
<14R /| TONNAGE

197 / TEUs

B (SToRRiIIiTer)
CONTAINER (BMCTPL)
TR | TONNAGE

SI¥3  TEUs

12,137,331
(876,368)

21,012,710
(1,537,240)

23,276,077
(1,856,203)

14,530,258
(1,027,951)

19,461,342
(1,401,847)

24,241,516
(1,891,104)

16,031,669
(1,208,133)

14,941,313
(1,044,105)

26,938,409
(2,007,076)

16,724,073
(1,312,715)

13,189,163
(969,456)

25,321,082
(1,879,528)

FA TR (T Pe+TATAIMEHIC

+oNSTE U+ TaTHINE o +
SemefidIdieT) ToTAL CONTAINER TONNEAGE

(JNPCT # NSICT + GTIPL + NSIGT + BMTCPL)

56,426,118

58,233,116

57,911,391

55,234,318

A ALY (FFY He+TATHIME A
+oiAmEdiva - TaTsnE Sl +

) TOTAL CONTAINER TEUS
(INPCT + NSICT + GTIPL + NSIGT + BMTCPL)

(4,269,811)

(4,320,902)

(4,259,314)

(4,161,699)

B A
GRAND TOTAL (TONNAGE)

64,309,038

65,727,158

64,490,177

62,332,893
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CELE 2 EELE
JNPT JNPT

uefdd Iraiarda / TRAFFIC HANDLED
(e <Al H/INMETRIC TONNES)

201415 201516 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
15,946,985 17,976,822 18,297,756 16,568,564 12,447,206 8,106,305
(1,294,002) (1,428,223) (1,533,975) (1,481,768) (1,056,368) (718,863)
14,133,771 12,055,150 8,900,431 7,876,537 6,852,374 6,818,055
(1,160,219) (999,680) (728,560) (641,122) (560,661) (531,354)
- 2,463,588 5,553,759 8,282,970 12,159,078 13,218,313
. (202,328) (445,111) (659,400) (947,665) (986,624)
26,852,628 24,294 531 21,778,297 24,893,462 24,900,624 24,086,806
(2,012,474) (1,860,283) (1,792,503) (2,027,895) (2,048,454) (1,985,473)
- - - 244,493 5,754,697 8,710,750
- - - (23,212) (520,126) (808,873)
56,933,384 56,790,091 54,530,243 57,866,026 62,113,979 60,940,229
(4,466,695) (4,491,514) (4,500,149) (4,833,397) (5,133,274) (5,031,187)
63,801,290 64,026,920 62,151,318 66,004,128 70,705,929 68,449,278
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CELE 2 EELE
JNPT JNPT

Ig I3 M-I Wiel! BIsT 7T &
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